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Two Nepalese women stroll 
through a market in Kathmandu. 
The Carter Center observed the 
country’s first election under its 
new constitution in late 2017.



Our Mission

The Carter Center at a Glance

A Message from President Jimmy 
Carter

From the Chairman and the CEO

Peace Programs

Health Programs

Philanthropy

Financial Information

Our Community

3

4

6 

8

10

18

28

70

90

Contents



In Chad, a girl belonging to the nomadic Fulani 
tribe waits to gather water from the well in 
Tarakoh village. Chad is one of a small handful of 
countries where The Carter Center is fighting 
the remaining cases of Guinea worm disease.
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The Carter 
Center, in 
partnership 
with Emory 

University, is guided 
by a fundamental 
commitment to 
human rights and 
the alleviation of 
human suffering. 
It seeks to prevent 
and resolve conflicts, 
enhance freedom 
and democracy, and 
improve health.

The Center emphasizes action and 
measurable results. Based on careful 
research and analysis, it is prepared to 
take timely action on important and 
pressing issues.

The Center seeks to break new ground and 
not duplicate the effective efforts of others.

The Center addresses difficult problems 
in difficult situations and recognizes the 
possibility of failure as an acceptable risk.

The Center is nonpartisan, actively seeks 
complementary partnerships, and works 
collaboratively with other organizations 
from the highest levels of government 
to local communities.

The Center believes that people can 
improve their own lives when provided 
with the necessary skills, knowledge, 
and access to resources.

Our Mission
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the carter center

at a glance
OVERVIEW
The Carter Center was founded by 
former U.S. President Jimmy Carter 
and his wife, Rosalynn, in 1982. 
A nongovernmental organization, 
the Center has helped to advance 
peace and health in more than 80 
countries.

KEY ACCOMPLISHMENTS
• �Leading an eradication campaign 

that has reduced incidence of 
Guinea worm disease from an 
estimated 3.5 million cases in 1986 
to just 28 in 2018

• �Observing 107 elections in 39 
countries to help establish and 
strengthen democracies

• �Furthering avenues to peace in 
Ethiopia, Eritrea, Nepal, Liberia, 
Sudan, South Sudan, Uganda, Mali, 
the Korean Peninsula, Haiti, Bosnia 
and Herzegovina, Syria, and the 
Middle East

• �Strengthening international 
standards for human rights and 
the voices of individuals defending 
those rights in their communities 
worldwide

• �Pioneering new public health 
approaches to preventing or 
controlling devastating neglected 
diseases in Africa and Latin 
America, including establishing 
village-based health interventions 
in thousands of communities in 
Africa

• �Advancing efforts to improve 
mental health care and diminish 
stigma against people with mental 
illnesses

DONATIONS
The Center received $354 million 
in cash, pledges, and in-kind gifts in 
2017–2018. The Center is a 501(c)(3) 
charitable organization, financed by 
private donations from individuals, 
foundations, corporations, and 
international development 
assistance agencies. Contributions 
by U.S. citizens and companies are 
tax-deductible as allowed by law.

STAFF
Approximately 200 employees at 
Atlanta headquarters and 1,300 in 
field offices around the world.
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Magdalena Leon (second from right), information liaison for The Carter Center in 
Guatemala, has breakfast with her family in La Estancia Primero in Santa Cruz del 
Quiche. The Center is helping women in Guatemala, Liberia, and Bangladesh access 
their right to government information.
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a message from president Jimmy carter
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Former U.S. President Jimmy Carter and former First Lady 
Rosalynn Carter, co-founders of The Carter Center, provide the 
public with updates on the Center’s health and peace programs at 
“A Conversation with the Carters,” in September 2018.
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From the CHairman 
and the ceo

“Waging peace, fighting disease, and 
building hope” is an ambitious mission, but critical in 
today’s world.

President Carter once said: “Our dreams are big, our hopes high, 
our goals long-term, and the path is difficult. But the only failure is 
not to try.”

With that in mind, we go where we are needed, confident that 
with commitment and patience we will achieve clear, demonstrable 
progress.

This past year, through our health projects, we assisted two states 
in Nigeria to interrupt transmission of river blindness and helped 
the Dominican Republic make progress against lymphatic filariasis; 
celebrated with Ghana the official validation that it has eliminated 
trachoma; improved prospects for maternal and child health in Sudan 
by providing critical supplies to train needed public health workers; 
and increased the corps of mental health clinicians in Liberia.

To advance peace, the Center worked to strengthen democracy 
and prevent conflict in Nicaragua, Venezuela, Zimbabwe, Kenya, 
Sierra Leone, the Democratic Republic of the Congo, and Tunisia; 
advanced women’s access to information in Guatemala, Liberia, and 
Bangladesh; provided a platform for human rights defenders; and 
served as Independent Observer of the implementation of the 2015 
Agreement for Peace and Reconciliation in Mali.

None of these endeavors were easy. Persuading sworn enemies to 
listen to each other is hard. Building a health care infrastructure in 
poor nations is hard. Convincing oppressed people to believe the 
government and legal systems can work for them is hard.

But, with partners like you, The Carter Center is meeting these 
difficult challenges and building hope for the world’s poorest people.

Jason Carter 	 Ambassador (ret.) 
Chairman	 Mary Ann Peters 
Board of Trustees	 Chief Executive Officer

Ambassador (ret.) 
Mary Ann Peters

Jason Carter

8



Aboubacar Bazi, from 
the Zinder region of 
Niger, discusses the recent 
installation of a latrine 
in his home. Latrines are 
one of the ways to stop 
the spread of trachoma, a 
bacterial infection that can 
lead to blindness.
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PeacePeace

The Carter Center’s work in 
Latin America began in 1989 with 
its first election-monitoring mission 
in Panama. Since then, the 
Center has worked around the 
region on projects to strengthen 
democracy and good governance. 
At right, a woman smiles from 
her stall at a Guatemalan market.
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Elections 
Advance in 
Post-Conflict 
Sierra Leone
The people of Sierra Leone took to 
the polls in March 2018 to elect 
new leaders. And for the first time 
since it emerged from civil war 
in 2002, Sierra Leone’s elections 
took place without the presence 
of a U.N. peacekeeping force. 
Following a tense and close runoff, 
the opposition candidate won the 
presidency.

The Carter Center deployed large-
scale election missions to the 
country in 2002 and 2012 and 
sent a small expert mission to the 
2018 elections to focus on specific 
areas such as legal framework, 
the campaign environment, and 
electoral dispute resolution.

“Sierra Leone has made important 
progress since the civil war,” 
said Larry Garber, who directed 
the Carter Center’s field office 
in Sierra Leone. The elections 
represented “an important test 
of the willingness of all parties to 
abide by the rules of the game,” 
he added. In its limited review, 
the Center found that these 
elections mostly met international 
standards and the campaign period 
was generally calm, allowing 
candidates and parties to mobilize 
supporters.

 Democracy Program
The Carter Center works globally to advance democratic 
elections and governance consistent with universal human 
rights. Since 1989 the Center has monitored 107 elections in 39 
countries, forging many techniques now common to the field. For 
the last decade, the Democracy Program has focused on building 
consensus on standards for democratic elections based on obliga-
tions in public international law. Through a related initiative, the 
Center has collaborated with the United Nations Office of the 
High Commissioner for Human Rights to foster stronger links and 
communication between the human rights and election commu-
nities. In February 2018 “Human Rights and Election Standards: 
A Plan of Action” was published, outlining practical steps to 
strengthen ties between the communities.

In late 2017 and 2018, the Center deployed election observation 
missions to Liberia, Nepal, and the Cheyenne and Arapaho Nation 
in Oklahoma and sent expert teams to Sierra Leone and Zimbabwe, 
the latter to assess social media and disinformation.

The Democracy Program continued programs to strengthen 
democracy in Tunisia, Myanmar, and Nepal as they undergo 
political transition.

The program also hosted a workshop on violence against women 
in elections as part of a broader initiative on the subject.

 Human Rights Program
The Human Rights Program supports individuals and 
nations striving to realize the human rights enumerated in the 
Universal Declaration of Human Rights and international law.

To mark the 70th anniversary of the declaration, the Center 
published a version of the declaration with biblical annotations 
and hosted a public conversation with former U.S. President Jimmy 
Carter and faith leaders on the alignment between religion and 
human rights, including the declaration’s meaning and impact.

The Center’s Human Rights House in the Democratic Republic 
of the Congo supported the expansion of networks providing 
protection to human rights defenders facing threats. These locally 
run protection networks supported by the Center operate in five 
provinces and also the capital, Kinshasa.

Over 70 activists from 35 countries gathered in July for the 
annual Human Rights Defenders Forum at the Center. Under the 
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Sierra Leoneans wait to 
vote in elections for all 
levels of government.
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Forum attendees included the following: (first row, left to right) Sheikh Armiyau Shuaib, Ghana; 
Lulú Barrera, México; Sadiat Onike-Azeez and Onike Morufu Abdul-Azeez, Nigeria; (second row) Patricia Melva 
Gualinga, Ecuador; Alfred Brownell, Liberia; Marilia Ramos, Brazil; (last row) Masana Ndinga-Kanga, South Africa; 
Manuel Quibod, Philippines; Daoud Nassar and Jihan Nassar, Palestine.



theme “Restoring Faith in Freedom,” topics included economic and 
social rights, building faith in institutions, strengthening the social 
contract, and backlash against human rights defenders.

 Conflict Resolution Program
The Carter Center works to build sustainable peace and to 
prevent and resolve conflicts. The Conflict Resolution Program has 
efforts underway in five locations.

The Center supports a two-state solution to the Israeli-
Palestinian conflict and encourages reconciliation between 
Palestinian factions. In Syria, the Center supports a political 
solution to the catastrophic war by exploring governance and 
constitutional reform options and maintains a mapping project that 
analyzes citizen-generated information about the conflict to better 
inform peacebuilding efforts.

On the African continent, the Center works in Liberia with 
local organizations to advance access to justice, paying special 
attention to rural areas and the needs of marginalized populations. 
In Mali, The Carter Center serves as the Independent Observer of 
the 2015 peace agreement, reporting on the progress of its imple-
mentation. In Sudan, the Center supported the de facto cease-fire 
that’s been in place since early 2016 and continues to back the 
current phase of the peace process.

Another Carter Center project is counteracting violent 
extremism and Islamophobia by working with religious and commu-
nity leaders in Europe, the Middle East and North Africa, and the 
United States.

 Global Access to Information
The Global Access to Information Program works to 
improve governance and transform lives through a mean-
ingful and equitable right of access to information. The program 
hosted a forum in February 2018 that called on international and 
national bodies to be more explicit about women’s right to infor-
mation, for governments to ensure that access laws and policies are 
equitable, and for all stakeholders to develop strategies to mitigate 
risks faced by women exercising their right to information.

Additionally, the Center continued efforts to advance women’s 
right to information in Bangladesh, Guatemala, and Liberia, and 

Activists, 
Peacemakers, 
Community 
Leaders Talk 
Human Rights
In July, The Carter Center brought 
together nearly 70 members of 
the religious and human rights 
communities for the annual 
Human Rights Defenders Forum. 
This year’s theme —“Restoring 
Faith in Freedom”— was chosen 
because of the sense that many 
people across the globe are 
losing faith in the institutions 
and principles that have long 
guided them.

The group spent four days 
discussing pressing issues, 
such as income inequality, 
authoritarianism, and backlash 
against human rights defenders, 
while also looking for ways to 
rebuild faith and recommit to the 
indivisibility of human rights.

“Sometimes we have this sense 
that human rights issues are the 
same for everyone, but really every 
country has its own struggles,” 
said Marilia Ramos, a member of 
Repórter Brasil, which provides 
information to fight slavery and 
human trafficking. “In Brazil, we 
face opposition from the public 
and private sectors, as well as the 
rural caucus, because they don’t 
want the country to look bad,” 
she added.
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received a grant to support research and 
development of ways to enhance women’s 
participation in government and society.

In April 2018, The Carter Center 
launched a project to support government 
and civil society in Liberia to increase 
public confidence in the formal criminal 
justice system. Also in Liberia, the Center 
launched a project in September to increase 
transparency in the public sector through 
Freedom of Information training.

The Center also worked in Honduras 
to assess its implementation of laws that 
provide access to information.

 Latin America and 
Caribbean Program
The Latin America and Caribbean 
Program strives to build capacity in the 
region to make democracy more meaningful 
and accountable to citizens and works to 
deepen regional commitments to ensure 
democratic governance and human rights. 
The Carter Center continuously supported 
efforts of the Organization of American 
States to advance democracy and human 
rights in the region and participated in 
preparations for the eighth Summit of the 
Americas in Lima, Peru.

In Colombia, The Carter Center 
supported implementation of the peace 
accords and worked with the Office of 
the Presidential Adviser for Human 
Rights to strengthen the National Human 
Rights Information System. The Center’s 
Colombian human rights institutional 
mapping project from 2017 was replicated 
in Mexico and presented to human rights 
stakeholders and the new government. 
The report maps the institutional and 
normative framework of human rights and 

provides recommendations to strengthen 
public policy and ensure that victims 
can access justice.

Program staff collaborated in Honduras 
with the Association for a More Just Society 
(ASJ) and the International Institute for 
Democracy and Electoral Assistance (IDEA) 
to convene a forum on electoral reform to 
help reconcile political differences following 
the contentious 2017 general election.

 China Program
The China Program is dedicated to 
preserving the legacy of President 
Carter’s normalization of relations with 
China in 1979 by advancing cooperation on 
issues of global importance.

The program co-sponsored a lecture in 
October 2018 at Emory University featuring 
Columbia University professor and jour-
nalist Howard French titled “Understanding 
Africa-China relations in a Global 
Perspective.”

In September 2018, the China Program 
organized a roundtable in Washington, 
D.C., to analyze the 2018 Forum on China-
Africa Cooperation summit in Beijing.

The program hosted representatives of 
the Chinese, U.S., and African develop-
ment, diplomatic, and security communities 
for a workshop in August 2018 in Djibouti, 
where the United States and China operate 
military bases. The workshop developed a 
set of suggestions for future cooperation on a 
variety of key issues.

The sixth Carter Center Forum on 
U.S.-China Relations was held at the 
Center in December 2017, attracting 
high-level officials from the U.S. State 
Department and the Chinese Embassy.

16



Program Motivates Liberian Entrepreneur
Liberian Olivia Stewart’s ears perked up one day 
as she was washing up. A radio announcement 
mentioned the availability of government grants 
for projects that empowered women and girls. 
Stewart had such a project—a microlending and 
training program for women in her community.

After previously attending a workshop on 
accessing government information, sponsored 
by The Carter Center, Stewart had become 
familiar with government processes. “I got to 

know how to engage my leaders and how to get 
free information,” she said.

Armed with confidence, Stewart went to the 
local peacebuilding office and found out how 
to apply for the grant. Several months later, she 
learned she was one of 14 grant recipients. The 
money allowed her to scale up her enterprise, 
which she’d started with her own money. She 
purchased four sewing machines, soap-making 
materials, and other necessities for training and 
expanded the number of loans she makes.

A workshop from The Carter 
Center gave entrepreneur Olivia 
Stewart the confidence to apply for 
a grant to expand her microlending 
and training business in Liberia.
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healthhealth

Madame Soumaila Mallam 
describes a sight-saving eyelid 
surgery she recently performed 
in the Zinder region of Niger. 
People with the most advanced 
stage of the eye disease trachoma 
benefit from surgery.
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A Guinea 
Worm Warrior 
Forever
Ousseini Maman is the 80-year-
old chief of the village Goulouské, 
population 2,380, in Niger’s Zinder 
region. He was the only chief in 
Zinder to serve as a Carter Center-
trained Guinea worm volunteer, 
responsible for identifying, 
containing, and treating cases; 
teaching villagers how to 
avoid infection; and keeping 
meticulous records.

Goulouské hasn’t seen a Guinea 
worm case since 2005, but 13 
years later Maman still had those 
records neatly filed in a knapsack 
hanging on a peg in his mud-brick 
home. “I knew someone would ask 
for them someday,” he said.

That 2005 case was the last one 
in Zinder and was among the last 
in all Niger. When he received 
word that the disease had been 
eliminated, Maman summoned 
everyone to the village mosque 
to share the news. He still 
smiles broadly remembering the 
achievement.

“You have to think far ahead to 
look out for the good of your 
community,” he said.

 Guinea Worm Eradication 
Program
While a handful of human cases continues to be detected 
and treated each year, much of the Guinea Worm Eradication 
Program’s focus has turned to infections in animals.

Just 28 human cases were reported in 2018, compared with the 
estimated 3.5 million cases reported annually in 1986. Seventeen 
cases were reported in Chad, 10 in South Sudan, and one in 
Angola in 2018. Notably, no human cases were found in Ethiopia, 
where there were 15 cases in 2017. For the third consecutive year, 
Mali reported no human cases in 2018.

Even as human cases dwindle, just over 1,000 animals — most 
of them dogs — were found to be infected with the parasitic worm 
in 2018. Carter Center epidemiologists, zoologists, researchers, and 
village volunteers are relentlessly tracking down possible sources of 
the infections. Only after it has been eliminated in both humans 
and animals can Guinea worm disease be declared eradicated.

 Trachoma Control Program
The Carter Center has been a leader for 20 years in the global 
effort to treat and prevent trachoma, the world’s leading infectious 
cause of blindness.

One pillar of the prevailing strategy for treating trachoma is 
the mass distribution of the antibiotic Zithromax,® donated by 
Pfizer Inc. With its partners, The Carter Center delivered nearly 
14 million treatments in 2018.

A large, three-country study published in 2018 noted signif-
icant reductions in child mortality in places where Zithromax 
is mass-distributed. The Carter Center is a partner in the 
groundbreaking study.

For patients whose eyelids have been scarred by the disease, the 
Center has supported nearly 825,000 corrective surgeries over the 
years, 39,156 of them in 2018.

Ghana in 2018 became the first sub-Saharan African country 
to be validated by the World Health Organization for eliminating 
trachoma as a public health problem. The Center assisted Ghana’s 
Ministry of Health from 1999 through August 2011.

Today, the Center fights trachoma in Ethiopia, Mali, Niger, 
Sudan, South Sudan, and Uganda.
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More than a decade after 
his village in Niger saw its 
last Guinea worm case, chief 
Ousseini Maman still keeps 
his records of the disease 
hanging in a knapsack on the 
wall of his home.
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Retired pastor Akusuk 
Abuga and other members 
of his central Nigerian 
community began taking 
annual drug treatments to 
prevent river blindness more 
than two decades ago. Today, 
the disease is no longer 
transmitted in his state or 
the neighboring one.
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 River Blindness Elimination 
Program
Two states in Nigeria — Nasarawa and Plateau— interrupted 
transmission of the parasitic disease river blindness in 2018. 
Preventative mass drug administration for 2 million people was 
halted in those states, now that the population is no longer at risk 
for the disease. The government of Nigeria and The Carter Center 
have been working together to distribute Mectizan,® donated by 
Merck & Co., Inc., for more than 25 years.

Sudan announced it had interrupted transmission in an area 
along its border with Ethiopia. Both countries halted mass drug 
administration of 1.2 million treatments in the formerly endemic 
areas on both sides of the border, except for a small locale on the 
Ethiopian side. This marks the first time any two countries have 
coordinated their decision to stop a mass treatment program.

In coordination with The Carter Center, Colombia, Ecuador, 
Mexico, and Guatemala have eliminated river blindness in recent 
years. Today, the disease persists in the Americas only among the 
indigenous Yanomami people who live along the Brazil-Venezuela 
border. The Carter Center is helping to train teams of indigenous 
health agents to deliver medicine and health education to their 
own communities. Long-abandoned airstrips are being rehabilitated 
to facilitate these efforts.

 Lymphatic Filariasis 
Elimination Program
The parasitic disease lymphatic filariasis can cause suffering 
that goes beyond the considerable physical pain of body parts 
swollen to many times their normal size. The disfigurement it 
causes also can wear on one’s mental and emotional health, often 
leading to isolation, stigmatization, and depression.

In addition to working with health ministries in affected 
countries to distribute education and medication to prevent the 
disease, the Center in some places sponsors peer support groups. 
Members meet regularly to encourage one another and discuss skin 
care, secondary infections, inadequate and often painful traditional 
remedies, financial challenges, and social exclusion.

During 2018, public health experts agreed that lymphatic filari-
asis infections had declined so greatly in the Dominican Republic 
that preventative mass drug administration could be halted in that 
country’s final two endemic states. A similar decision was made for 
two states in Nigeria in 2013.

The Future 
Looks Bright
In the central Nigerian village of 
Kisanchi, retired pastor Akusuk 
Abuga began losing his vision 
gradually 30 years ago. He is not 
blind but has trouble recognizing 
people until he hears their voices. 
When The Carter Center began 
helping to distribute Mectizan® 
here in the 1990s to prevent river 
blindness, a parasitic disease that 
can lead to complete loss of vision, 
Abuga and his wife began taking 
it every year, and he encouraged 
others to take it too.

Fast forward to 2018: The river 
blindness program has proved so 
successful that transmission of 
the disease has been broken in 
Nasarawa state and Plateau state, 
where Abuga lives.

At the primary school across the 
courtyard from the church where 
Abuga once preached, students 
do not need to worry about losing 
their sight to river blindness like 
the elders of their community. In 
the coming years, the children will 
not know anyone who has been 
blinded by the disease.
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The program continued assisting Ethiopia’s lymphatic filariasis program by 
providing more than 729,000 drug treatments in 2018.

 Schistosomiasis Elimination 
Program
The Carter Center partners with the Nigeria Ministry of Health to 
control schistosomiasis, also known as “snail fever.” It is a waterborne parasitic 
infection that can cause an enlarged liver, diarrhea, abdominal pain, weakness, 
anemia, and blood in urine or feces. Schistosomiasis is contracted through 
contact with contaminated water, often during daily activities such as bathing, 
washing laundry, fetching water, or swimming. It most commonly affects 
school-age children.

The Carter Center assists in providing health education and the drug 
praziquantel (donated by Merck KGaA, or E-Merck) to treat schistosomiasis 
in six Nigerian states, where the burden of the disease is greatest. A single 
annual dose can keep a person’s parasite load from reaching harmful levels. 
The Center assisted in the distribution of 1.4 million doses of praziquantel in 
2018. The Center also delivered 8.9 million treatments for intestinal worms to 
school-age Nigerian children.

 Hispaniola Initiative
The Carter Center’s Hispaniola Initiative works with the ministries 
of health in Haiti and the Dominican Republic to eliminate malaria and 
lymphatic filariasis on Hispaniola, the only Caribbean island where either 
disease still exists.

Mass drug administration for lymphatic filariasis was halted throughout the 
Dominican Republic in 2018 after surveys found no new infections were occur-
ring. If no new cases are found during a four-year post-treatment surveillance 
period, the World Health Organization could validate the country as having 
eliminated lymphatic filariasis as a public health problem.

Just 8,913 cases of malaria were recorded on Hispaniola in 2018 — 483 in 
the Dominican Republic and 8,430 in Haiti. This is a 54 percent reduction 
from 2017 and the lowest total in more than a decade.

The Center is optimistic that both diseases can be eliminated from 
Hispaniola in the near future.

 Public Health Training Initiative
Generous donor support, national government leadership in Sudan and 
Nigeria, and expert technical assistance have helped The Carter Center make 
significant strides toward strengthening public health training to meet the 
needs of mothers and children.
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The Unbreakable Antoinette Sainfabe
When the catastrophic earthquake hit Haiti in 
2010, Antoinette Sainfabe was buried under 
the rubble of her home for days. She and her 
children lived beneath a banana tree for three 
years until her home was rebuilt.

But long before the ruinous earthquake, Sainfabe 
had been fighting another battle — this one 
against the parasitic disease lymphatic filariasis. 
In 1993, the disease caused her legs to swell 
irreversibly to almost twice their normal size, 

making it hard to walk, hard to hold a job, and 
hard to avoid social stigma. The Carter Center 
is working to eliminate the disease in Haiti and 
neighboring Dominican Republic.

Fortunately, Sainfabe has found help through 
a support group for people with lymphatic 
filariasis. Group members share their experiences 
and learn how to care for their swollen limbs. 
At a nearby vocational center, members learn 
marketable skills such as sewing and silk 
flower arranging.

Sainfabe’s advice to others is to resist 
discouragement, avoid isolation, and see beauty 
in themselves.

“See me as I am,” she said. “I am living.”

Antoinette Sainfabe (right) lives with several 
family members in Léogâne, Haiti. Sainfabe 
keeps a positive attitude despite living with 
lymphatic filariasis.
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As a Rosalynn Carter 
journalism fellow,
Andrés Bermúdez Liévano is documenting 

how Colombians are healing after 

decades of civil war. Some of the coping 

mechanisms he’s seen around his country 

include participating in sewing and 

handicraft groups (top), practicing kintsugi, 

an ancient Japanese technique to repair 

broken porcelain (middle), and embracing 

ethnic spirituality and culture (bottom).
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In Sudan, more than 100 faculty are better equipped to design 
courses, assess student learning, and provide student support and 
supervision. More in-service courses are available to train front-line 
health workers. In Nigeria, needs assessment data are now available 
so that effective professional development courses for 200 faculty 
and 2,000 health workers can be designed.

Specifically, national health worker and nursing curricula now 
reflect the health and cultural context of six Nigerian states. Two 
of Sudan’s preservice education curricula depict clinical scenarios 
that meet international standards. Thousands of essential supplies, 
textbooks, and pieces of equipment distributed to public health 
training institutions in both countries are helping to enhance 
faculty teaching and improve student learning.

 Mental Health Program
Working with the Liberian government, The Carter Center 
has helped to create a corps of more than 265 locally trained and 
credentialed mental health clinicians, 100 of them child and 
adolescent specialists. The Center is also assisting in implementa-
tion of the country’s first mental health law.

Since the Rosalynn Carter Fellowships for Mental Health 
Journalism were established in 1996, fellows have produced more 
than 1,500 stories, documentaries, books, and other works on topics 
related to mental health. In addition to awarding fellowships to 
U.S.-based journalists, The Carter Center continues to partner 
with the Qatar Foundation’s World Innovation Summit for Health 
(WISH), The National, and La Sabana University to strengthen 
reporting on mental health in Qatar, the United Arab Emirates, 
and Colombia.

In May, the 23rd Rosalynn Carter Georgia Mental Health 
Forum featured updates on the Georgia vs. U.S. Department of 
Justice settlement agreement, school-based behavioral health, needs 
of older adults with mental illnesses, and the impact of federal 
legislation.

In addition, the Center contributed to reports that move public 
policy in mental health forward. One of the Carter Center’s 
mental health experts is co-author of a seminal report from the 
Lancet Commission on Global Mental Health and Sustainable 
Development, elevating mental health as a global health priority. 
Similarly, the Center collaborated with the Kennedy Forum and 
the Kennedy-Satcher Center for Mental Health Equity/Morehouse 
School of Medicine to develop a consumer brief on parity of 
insurance coverage for mental health services.

On the  
Front lines  
of Healing
Colombia suffered through 
50 years of violent internal conflict 
before the government and the 
Revolutionary Armed Forces of 
Colombia reached a historic peace 
agreement in 2016. While the 
parties to the talks continue to 
create and shape a new political 
reality, people who lived through 
the conflict are seeking ways to 
deal with what they have seen 
and endured.

A freelance journalist and recipient 
of a Rosalynn Carter Fellowship 
for Mental Health Journalism, 
Andrés Bermúdez Liévano made 
it his mission to document and 
understand the methods and 
practices that victims of violence 
are using to come to terms with 
this dark period in the country’s 
history and rebuild their lives.

Through a continuing series of 
in-depth articles in different 
Colombian magazines like La 
Silla Vacia, Semana, Vice, and 
Cerosetenta, he is tracing the 
journeys of people scarred 
physically and mentally by land 
mines, sexual violence, and other 
evils that accompany war.
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PhilanthropyPhIlanthropy

Liberian entrepreneur Wondial 
Annan shares with her 
daughter some of the sour 
milk she makes and sells. 
The Carter Center has had 
a longtime presence in the 
country with both peace and 
health projects.
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ABout our Donors

Sources of Support: 
Fiscal Year 2017–2018

Individuals
10%

Governments 
(U.S. and Foreign)
8%

Other 
2%

Corporations 
72%

Total Expenses: 
Fiscal Year 2017–2018

Administration 
5%

Programs 
92%

Fundraising 
3%

Foundations 
8%

As a not-for-profit organization, The Carter 
Center can realize its mission to wage peace, 
fight disease, and build hope around the world 
only through generous support from individuals, 
foundations, corporations, and governments. 
More than 113,511 donors contributed $354 
million in cash, pledges, and in-kind gifts in 
2017–2018 to support the Center’s peace and 
health programs.

Donor support is critical to the Carter Center’s 
pioneering work in election observation, moni-
toring, and assessment. In 2017, the Center 
partnered with the Governance Facility to 
monitor Nepal’s first federal and provincial elec-
tions under a new constitution. The Governance 
Facility was established from 2014 through 
2018 by Denmark, Switzerland, and the United 
Kingdom and represents an international collab-
orative effort to provide sustainable interventions 
to Nepal’s governance challenges. 

Donor support in the form of in-kind dona-
tions also aids the Center’s health initiatives. 
In 2018, BASF, a Carter Center partner since 
1988, renewed its support for the Guinea Worm 
Eradication Program through its donations of the 
larvicide Abate. The distribution of Abate in 
contaminated water sources is a key intervention 
in the effort to halt transmission of Guinea worm 

disease. As we take the final steps toward ridding 
the world of this disease, The Carter Center is 
grateful for its vital partnership with BASF. 

The year 2018 marked the 20th anniversary 
of the Center’s trachoma program. Over the past 
two decades, the Center has facilitated more 
than 780,000 surgeries, distributed 182 million 
doses of antibiotics, supported health education 
in 30,000 communities, and built 3.6 million 
latrines. The William H. Donner Foundation 
has supported the Center’s trachoma control 
efforts in Ethiopia since 2012. Remarkable 
accomplishments in remote areas are the result 
of loyal partners like the Donner Foundation. 

Individual donors play a significant role 
in the work of The Carter Center. “We are 
drawn to The Carter Center because supporting 
an organization that represents our values 
in both words and deeds matters,” said Pat 
and Steve Wheeler, longtime donors from 
Louisville, Ky. “As individuals and as a nation, 
too often our actions do not match our stated 
values. President and Mrs. Carter, and The 
Carter Center by direct extension, talk about 
‘waging peace, fighting disease, and building 
hope’ and then excellently live out these princi-
ples, rooted in their faith, to make a significant 
difference in the real world.” 
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The Carter Center appreciates the support of its 
many donors. Although we are able to list only 
those gifts that totaled $1,000 or more from 
Sept. 1, 2017, through Aug. 31, 2018, we are 
grateful for each gift that helps to support the 
vital work of The Carter Center. Every effort has 
been made for accuracy. Should there be any 
omission or error, we apologize and ask that it be 
brought to our attention.

A Note to Donors
Some 108 volunteers in the 

Atlanta area donated 6,041 hours 

of service in 2017–2018. Their energy 

and devotion help the Center achieve 

much more with the resources it receives 

from its financial contributors. We thank 

these volunteers for their support.

Volunteers

A teacher leads her class in a 
group exercise in Amagunze, 
Nigeria. Delivered at school, 
an annual drug treatment halts 
schistosomiasis, a parasitic 
infection that causes damage to 
internal organs. 
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Anonymous (11)

AFLAC International Japan

Mr. and Mrs. Gaby A. Ajram

Al Ansari Exchange

Khalaf Ahmad Al Habtoor 
Foundation

Ambassador and 
Mrs. Philip H. Alston Jr.

Alwaleed Philanthropies

The Annenberg Foundation

Arab Fund for Economic and Social 
Development

Lord and Lady Michael A. Ashcroft

AT&T

Estate of Marjorie K. Balazs

BASF Corporation

Kingdom of Belgium

The Arthur M. Blank 
Family Foundation

Ms. Diana Blank

Mr. Richard C. Blum and 
The Honorable Dianne Feinstein

Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence J. Brown

The Howard G. Buffett Foundation

Mr. Warren E. Buffett

Mr. Ronald W. Burkle

CAF – Development Bank of 
Latin America

Callaway Foundation

Government of Canada

Margaret A. Cargill Foundation

Carnegie Corporation of New York

The Honorable Jimmy Carter and 
Rosalynn Carter

The Jimmy Carter Inaugural Trust

The Annie E. Casey Foundation

CDC Foundation

Centers for Disease Contol 
and Prevention

The Children’s Investment Fund 
Foundation UK

The Coca-Cola Company

The Coca-Cola Foundation

Ms. Caroline Cooley Browne

Cox Interests

Crabby Beach Foundation

Mrs. Dominique de Menil

Mr. Michael G. DeGroote

Delta Air Lines

The Delta Air Lines Foundation

Government of Denmark

Mr. Dermot Desmond

Mr. and Mrs. Pete Docter

Du Pont

Estate of Mark Eisner Jr.

The Elfenworks Foundation

The END Fund

The Charles Engelhard Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Engelke

Engelke Family Foundation

Environmental Systems Research 
Institute

European Union

Mr. Frederick J. Eychaner

The Ford Foundation

Foreign & Commonwealth Office, 
United Kingdom

Mr. Paul Francis and Ms. Titia Hulst

The Franklin Mint and Diana, 
Princess of Wales Memorial Fund

Freedom House

Mr. and Mrs. J. B. Fuqua

Mr. and Mrs. David H. Gambrell

David Gambrell Endowment Fund

Donors with Cumulative Lifetime 
Giving of $1 Million or More

Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

Georgia Power Company

Georgia Power Foundation

The Federal Republic of Germany

Ms. Joanne G. Gimbel

Global Affairs Canada

Global Health Council/Gates Award 
for Global Health

Google.org

GSK

Estate of Claus Halle

Dr. Sidney Harman and 
The Honorable Jane Frank Harman

William Randolph Hearst Foundation

Mr. Christopher Hemmeter and 
Mrs. Patsy Hemmeter Epp

The William and Flora Hewlett 
Foundation

Conrad N. Hilton Foundation

The Home Depot

Mr. and Mrs. Chris Hughes

John C. and Karyl Kay Hughes 
Foundation

Humanity United

Dr. John P. Hussman and 
Mrs. Terri Hussman

The John P. Hussman Foundation

Estate of Frances and Arthur Hyde

IBM Corporation

Inter-American Development Bank

International Research & Exchanges 
Board

Government of Ireland/Irish Aid

ITOCHU Corporation

IZUMI Foundation

Government of Japan

Japan Social Development Fund

Johnson & Johnson
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The Robert Wood Johnson 
Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Harold Kapelovitz

W. K. Kellogg Foundation

The Kendeda Fund

Mr. and Mrs. Joe E. Kiani

The Thomas M. Kirbo and 
Irene B. Kirbo Charitable Trust

Mrs. Joan B. Kroc

Kuwait Fund for Arab Economic 
Development

Lions Clubs International Foundation

LUI Che Woo Prize Limited

The John D. and Catherine T. 
MacArthur Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Henry K. McConnon

Merck & Co.

Mr. John J. Moores Sr.

Rebecca B. Moores

Estate of Peter A. Morgan

The Charles Stewart Mott Foundation

Government of The Netherlands

Newpeak Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. John D. Nichols Jr.

Government of Nigeria

The Nippon Foundation

Nippon Keidanren

Noor Dubai Foundation

Government of Norway/NORDEM

Sir Emeka Offor Foundation

The Sultanate of Oman

Mr. and Mrs. Pierre Omidyar

The OPEC Fund for International 
Development

Open Society Foundations

Palantir Technologies

Pfizer Inc

Precision Fabrics Group

Francis I. Proctor Foundation

His Majesty Sultan Qaboos bin Said 
Al Said

Qatar Fund for Development

Mr. John W. Rendon Jr. and 
Ms. Sandra L. Libby

River Blindness Foundation

The Rockefeller Foundation

The O. Wayne Rollins Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. David M. Rubenstein

Mrs. Deen Day Sanders

The Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Bakr M. BinLadin for the 
Saudi BinLadin Group

The Saudi Fund for Development

Mr. Hugo X. Shong/IDG Capital 
Partners

Walter H. and Phyllis J. Shorenstein 
Foundation

Sightsavers

The Skoll Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Brent L. Slay

Carlos Slim Foundation

Southern Company

Stanard Family Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. James N. Stanard

Mr. and Mrs. Theodore R. Stanley

The Starr Foundation

Stephens Inc.

Government of the Republic of Sudan

Government of Sweden

Swedish International Development 
Cooperation Agency (SIDA)

Government of Switzerland

Turner Foundation

Government of The United 
Arab Emirates

His Highness General Sheikh 
Mohamed bin Zayed Al Nahyan, 
Crown Prince of Abu Dhabi, in 
honor of His Highness Sheikh 
Khalifa bin Zayed, the President of 
the UAE

Government of the United Kingdom

United Kingdom Department for 
International Development (DFID)

United Nations Children’s Fund 
(UNICEF)

United Nations Development 
Programme

United Nations High Commissioner 
for Refugees

United States Agency for 
International Development 
(USAID)

United States Department of State

The UPS Foundation

The U.S.-Middle East Partnership 
Initiative

Vestergaard S.A.

Walton Family Foundation

Mr. Holland M. Ware

Estate of Patricia Warren

Joseph B. Whitehead Foundation

The Willow Springs Foundation

Robert W. Woodruff Foundation

The World Bank

World Health Organization

Estate of Goldie Woserau

Wyeth

Dr. Ellen H. Yankellow and 
Mr. William E. Chapman

YKK Corporation

Mr. Tadahiro Yoshida
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 $100,000+
Anonymous (16)
Abbott
The Ajram Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Gaby Ajram
Al Ansari Exchange
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence J. Brown
CAF– Development Bank of 

Latin America
Margaret A. Cargill Foundation
Estate of Theresa E. Carpenella
Casey Family Programs
CDC Foundation
The Children’s Investment Fund 

Foundation UK
Clarke Mosquito Control
Ms. Caroline Cooley Browne
COR-NTD/The Task Force for 

Global Health
Crabby Beach Foundation
Delta Air Lines
The William H. Donner 

Foundation
Mr. David Elkes
The Elkes Foundation
The END Fund
Engelke Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Engelke
European Union
Mr. Stefan Findel and 

Ms. Susan Cummings-Findel
Freedom House
Bill & Melinda Gates 

Foundation
Ms. Joanne G. Gimbel
Global Communities
Governance Facility (Denmark, 

DFID, Switzerland)
William Randolph Hearst 

Foundation
Mr. Thomas J. Higgins
Conrad N. Hilton Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Hoag
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher R. 

Hughes
John C. & Karyl Kay Hughes 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Mark R. Humphrey
The John P. Hussman 

Foundation
Dr. John P. Hussman and 

Mrs. Theresa K. Hussman
Government of Ireland
IZUMI Foundation
Japan Social Development Fund
The Kendeda Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Joe E. Kiani
Estate of Esther P. Knierim
Lions Clubs International 

Foundation
Grand Duchy of Luxembourg

The John D. and Catherine T. 
MacArthur Foundation

Masimo Foundation
Merck & Co.
Estate of Robert G. Merkle
The P. D. Merrill Charitable 

Trust
Mr. John J. Moores Sr.
Noor Dubai Foundation
Palantir Technologies
Mr. and Mrs. Hassel E. Perrel
Estate of Irving Pobboravsky
Francis I. Proctor Foundation
Qatar Foundation
Qatar Fund for Development
RTI International
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Rudolph
Sightsavers
Estate of Martin H. Silton
Estate of Mrs. William H. 

Simpson
Skoll Foundation
Mr. Jeffrey S. Skoll
Carlos Slim Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. James N. Stanard
Sudanese Federal Ministry of 

Health
Mr. and Mrs. Paul D. Sullivan
Swedish International 

Development Cooperation 
Agency

UBS Optimus Foundation
U.S. Agency for International 

Development
United Kingdom Department 

for International Development 
(DFID)

United Kingdom Foreign & 
Commonwealth Office

United States Department 
of State

University of South Florida
Walton Family Foundation
Estate of Patricia Warren
The World Bank
Dr. Ellen H. Yankellow and 

Mr. William E. Chapman

 $50,000-$99,999
Anonymous (1)
Al Jalila Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Ross P. Alander
Ms. Kathleen M. Bader
Richard Allan Barry Family 

Charitable Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Richard A. Barry
Estate of Harold Boyce
Business Elites Club
Centers for Disease Control and 

Prevention
Mr. Peter D. Conlon

Estate of Genevieve Conroy
Mr. and Mrs. Ross M. Cooper
The Honorable and Mrs. John H. 

Dalton
Mr. Jeffrey A. Dean and 

Ms. Heidi Hopper
Mr. and Mrs. Pete Docter
Mr. T. Douglas Downing
Estate of Nancy P. Dudley
Gabriel Lewis Galindo 

Foundation
Mr. William Gee and 

Mrs. Susan Crothers-Gee
George Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. William W. George
Mr. and Mrs. Edward E. 

Haddock Jr.
William R. Hoch Family 

Foundation Inc
Dr. Jeanne Hoch
Independent Charities America
Mr. Jayant Sadashiv Khadilkar 

and Ms. Manjushree R. Karkare
The Thomas M. Kirbo and Irene 

B. Kirbo Charitable Trust
Mr. Charles H. Kirbo Jr.
Estate of David Knaak
Mrs. Sonja L. Koenig
Sonja and Tom Koenig and 

Family
Frank S. and Julia M. Ladner 

Family Foundation
Mrs. Julia M. Ladner
Estate of Mary W. Lamy
Mr. Maurice W. Long
Manaaki Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Jim McNamara
Microsoft Corporation
Mr. and Mrs. Anthony Moores
Network for Good
Estate of E. F. Norwood
Mrs. Nan Powell
Dr. and Mrs. Keith H. Randall
Mr. John W. Rendon Jr. and 

Ms. Sandra L. Libby
Rock Paper Scissors Foundation
Mr. Hugo X. Shong/IDG Capital 

Partners
Mr. and Mrs. Brent L. Slay
Ms. Cherida C. Smith
Estate of Mary Grace Feezel 

Starnes
Ms. Jenny B. Stoddard
Vestergaard S.A.
The Willow Springs Foundation
Ms. Bickley C. Wilson
Mr. David Douglas Wilson and 

Mrs. Melody Wilder Wilson
The Wilson Family Foundation
Brenda and Wade Woodson

 $25,000–$49,999
Anonymous (6)
Ms. Raydean M. Acevedo
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Averill Jr.
Avocats Sans Frontieres
Mrs. Wilma Baumgartner
Ms. Elisabeth Cordy Beckstead
Estate of Kathleen M. Beer
Mr. Herman Bern
Robert and Joan Blackman 

Family Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Blackman
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Bridges
Mr. Robert C. Bruce
Ms. Terri D. Bullock
Drs. Steven and Barbara Burrall
The Butters Foundation
Estate of Margaret J. Canavan
Dr. Thomas J. Carter
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas W. Caves
Citizen Circle Fund
Estate of Dee M. Cody
Dr. Arnold R. Cowan and 

Rev. Christine A. Cowan
Mr. David Cross
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Cross
Mike Curb Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Curb
Dr. Peter B. Danzig and 

Ms. Lava Thomas
Dr. and Mrs. Clayton Dean
Mr. and Mrs. Paul B. Edgerley
Estate of Helen Elahi
Estate of Arthur F. Fiermonti
Ms. Nancy V. Foster
Mr. and Mrs. Cameron H. Fowler
Georgia Department of 

Behavioral Health and 
Developmental Disabilities

Roger and Brenda Gibson
Roger and Brenda Gibson Family 

Foundation
Mr. Nicolás González-Revilla
Mr. Edward E. Haddock III
Edward E. Haddock Jr. Family 

Foundation
Estate of Gerhard Heiche
Hitz Foundation
Ms. Alice Houseknecht
Alice and Jaclyn Houseknecht 

Foundation
Ms. Christine Hurtsellers
International Development 

Research Centre
Mr. Philip D. Kearns and 

Ms. Grace E. Ray
Estate of Zia Khan
Kwoh & Pong Foundation
Ms. Cassandra Kwoh
Ms. Sherry Lansing

Donors During 2017–2018
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The Larrk Foundation
Mr. Guillermo Liberman
London School of Hygiene and 

Tropical Medicine
Dr. and Mrs. Stephen A. Maas
Mr. Edward Magarian
Mr. and Mrs. Michael A. 

McCarthy
Ms. Maggie Mitchell-Salem
Ms. Dorothy J. Moore
Mr. Juan David Morgan
Dr. and Mrs. Glen Murphy
Mr. Kent C. Nelson and 

Ms. Ann Starr
Government of The Netherlands
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Norton
The P Twenty-One Foundation
Estate of Joseph Padula
Ms. F. Taylor Pape and 

Mr. Haddon Hufford
Patient Safety Movement 

Foundation
Drs. Lew and Winfred Pinch
Mr. Fernando Poma
Estate of Raymond L. Poston Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph W. Ryan
Sandy Oaks Foundation
Estate of Elsa N. Schultz
John and Polly Sparks 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John P. Squires
Mr. Stephen E. Still
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Stone
Government of Switzerland
Mr. Chade-Meng Tan
Tan Teo Charitable Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Mark S. Turner
Mr. and Mrs. William C. 

Wehmeier
Dr. and Mrs. John D. Welch
Dr. Stephen Wheeler and 

Dr. Patricia Wheeler

 $10,000-$24,999
Anonymous (9)
Mr. John B. Adams
Mr. Terrence Adamson and 

Ms. Edith Holiday
Dr. and Mrs. Heinz Aeschbach
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph T. 

Alexander
American Korean Friendship 

Society
Barry W. and Debra L. Anderson
Mr. S. Decker Anstrom and 

Ms. Sherron L. Hiemstra
Ayco Charitable Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. David Max Baker
Mr. and Mrs. Karl E. Bakhtiari
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. 

Barrow III

BASF Corporation
Beightler Squires Charitable 

Trust
Benson Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Robert S. Benson
Ms. Susan E. Bevington
Mr. Thomas C. Bishop
Mr. and Mrs. Casey Blood
Mr. and Mrs. William Bodnar
Mr. John A. Boettcher
Ms. Deborah Bombard
Mr. and Mrs. Gordon S. Bonham
Young Boozer Family Foundation
Estate of Harold L. Boyd
Mr. and Mrs. Alan J. Brattesani
Ms. Jan W. Briscoe
Ms. Katherine K. Brobeck
Estate of Arthur P. and Barbara 

D. Bryant
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald E. 

Burmeister
Mr. Christopher A. Calhoun
Dr. and Mrs. George H. Callcott
Ms. Vanessa E. Cannon
Estate of Geraldine A. Carley
Mr. Sherman B. Carll
Ms. Karen Clark
Estate of Lois Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce T. Clements
Mr. John R. Clifford
Dr. and Mrs. W. Randall Cline
Clinical Resources
Ms. Catherine P. Cole
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Coleman
Estate of Larry and Donna 

Collins
Dr. Sarah Cookinham
Ms. Ellen Covairt and Mr. 

Bernard R. Kalscheuer
Dr. Frank A. Critz
Mr. Wayne C. Darnell
Dr. Sita K. Dash
Mr. and Mrs. Lynn R. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. David Dawson
Mr. and Mrs. Steven A. Denning
Mr. Thomas M. Dethlefs
Mr. and Mrs. David B. Dillard
The Edgar O. Dixon Charitable 

Trust
Ms. Phyllis Dixon
Mr. Charles M. Doyle and 

Ms. Jocelyn A. Holash
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. 

Duncan Jr.
Mr. Douglas Dunn and 

Mrs. Donna Gaab
DVJ Partnership
Dr. Brad Dyke
Walter and Ursula Eberspacher 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Eberspacher

The Eccles Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Eccles
Mr. Paul Einbinder
The Elfenworks Foundation
The Ellis Foundation
Estate of Hassan Etemadi
Mr. Joseph W. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. L. Reade Fahs
Mr. Paul S. Fan and 

Ms. Lai-Sang Young
Mr. Michael G. Feinstein and 

Ms. Denise Waldron
Mr. and Mrs. Russell Foszcz
Ms. Mary Ann Francis
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Free
Mr. and Mrs. Charles French
Full Circle Foundation
The Galien Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. David H. Gambrell
David Gambrell Endowment 

Fund
GE Foundation
Georgia Department of Human 

Services
Dr. Paul W. Gerke
Ms. Joan L. Gilkison
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Gilmartin
Global Talents Media Group
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. 

Goodrich
Mr. and Mrs. Donald G. 

Goodwin
Donald G. Goodwin Family 

Foundation
Mrs. Ruth Lea Gordy
Mr. and Mrs. Donal Grogan
Mr. Jeffrey B. Grossman and 

Ms. Jessica Gelber
Mr. and Mrs. Walter E. Grubbs
Ms. Paula M. Guibault
The Geoffrey Gund Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Geoffrey Gund
Mr. Carroll J. Haas Sr.
Carroll J. Haas Foundation
Ms. Violet Haelterman
Mr. Richard J. Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy J. 

Hampton
Dot & Lam Hardman Family 

Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. John B. Hardman
Mr. and Mrs. Hubert L. Harris Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Steven F. Hauser
Mr. Rick Meeker Hayman
Mr. and Mrs. Steven M. 

Heilmann
Robert W. & Eleanor O. Hill 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Hill
Mr. John K. Ho
Dr. Eiluned Hogenson and 

Mr. Kirk Hogenson

Ms. Susan Hrib
Mr. Thomas Karpinski and 

Ms. Christine Hrib-Karpinski
The Hunter-White Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Phil Hurt
Mr. John W. Ide
Elizabeth Jardina and 

Brian Stoler
Mr. and Mrs. David J. Jared
Ms. Kelly M. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen D. 

Johnston
Mr. Chris Jones and 

Mrs. Barb Jones
Dr. Shawn P. Jorgensen and 

Dr. Stephanie E. Jorgensen
William Josef Foundation
Mr. John A. Kazanjian
W. M. Keck Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Richard C. Kerns
Fred and Flora Khosravi
Mrs. Lyn B. Kirkland
Mr. and Mrs. Gearold L. Knowles
Mrs. Susan Knowles
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Koran
Dr. Wayne A. Kradjan and 

Mrs. Carolyn L. Kradjan
Mr. and Mrs. Dilip V. Kulkarni
Dr. Charles J. Kurth
L4 Foundation
Ms. Jessica Ledbetter and 

Ms. Ranee Barsanti
Mrs. Judith C. Lee
LeFort-Martin Fund of The 

Chicago Community 
Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Dale W. Leibach
Mrs. Patricia B. Leibach
Mr. and Mrs. Robert N. Lemaire
Estate of Carl F. Lentz
Ms. Lily Li
Ms. Elizabeth A. Liebman
Mr. Alec Liebowitz
Mr. and Mrs. Kurt Limbach
Martha and Spencer Love 

Foundation
Dr. Willa Dean Lowery
LUI Che Woo Prize Limited
Mr. and Mrs. Russell S. Lyon
Mr. Robert Marsh
Estate of Winton Mather
Estate of Virginia M. McKeachie
Mrs. Alice McLellan
Ms. Susanne McMillan
Mr. and Mrs. Paul S. Miller
Mr. Stuart Mills and 

Mrs. Helen Probst Mills
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. Motes
Mr. and Mrs. Glen Mumey
Ms. Eleanor Murphy
Ms. Lee Ann Myers

This report reflects donations made during the Carter Center’s fiscal year: Sept. 1, 2017 – Aug. 31, 2018.
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Natembea Foundation
Newman’s Own Foundation
Nicholl Family Foundation
Ms. Teresa A. Nicholl
Mr. and Mrs. Lowell Northrop
Mr. Kenneth Olivier and 

Ms. Angela Nomellini
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Olsen
Mr. and Mrs. Emre Ozaltin
Mr. Simon C. Pang
Dr. Corey and Mrs. Ellen Pavitt
Estate of Lois Petre
Dr. and Mrs. Theodore Petroulas
Mr. Robert Pew and 

Ms. Susan Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Phillips
Mrs. Rita Coveney Pudenz
Dr. James Quinn
Mr. Ronald C. Rak
Dr. Gregory Dean Randolph and 

Ms. Janice Bryant
Dr. Wendy Rashidi
Mr. Kurt N. Rathjen
Mr. George William Rebeck Jr.
Mr. Tilman Reinhardt
The Rendon Group
Ms. Anne Martin Reynolds
Rogers Family Foundation
Robert M. Rogers Investments
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Rogers
Mrs. Fritz M. Rottman
Rottman Family Charitable 

Foundation
Ms. Catherine S. Roy
Royal Business Bank
Dr. Ernesto Ruiz-Tiben and 

Mrs. Emilia Ruiz
Dr. Selma H. Rutenburg
Mr. F. James Rutherford
The Sage Foundation
Dame Marjorie M. Scardino
The D & M Scheible Family 

Foundation
Mr. David W. Scheible
Mr. Robert L. Schmerker
Ms. Jennifer L. Scully
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Shevlin
Mr. and Mrs. Brian J. Smith
Mr. David C. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Francis J. Smith
Richard O. and June C. Smith 

Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Charles 

Smith-Dewey
Mr. and Mrs. Michel D. Snegg
Ms. Patricia C. Stein
Mr. Steve Stirling
Robert and Noreen Stollberg
Mr. and Mrs. Sidney V. Suggs
Systematic Management Services
Mr. Greg Teeters

Mr. and Mrs. Frederick Teutsch
Mr. and Mrs. Michael R. Thomas
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan C. 

Throop
Andrew Tobias
Two or More Foundation
The UPS Foundation
Estate of Kathryn Varga
Mr. David R. Virden
Mr. Paul E. von Kuster III
The Ward Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Sam A. Way III
Ms. Emily Webb
Dr. Jack Webb and 

Ms. Nancy Allen
Sarah R. Wetherbee Charitable 

Trust
Mr. Michael J. Wetherbee
Mr. Thomas L. White Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Edward J. Wilson
Dr. Joseph N. Wilson and 

Dr. Selma P. Wilson
Ms. Joanne Woodward
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth M. 

Woodworth
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Mark 

Wright
Wrocklage Family Charitable 

Foundation
Ms. Lynne E. Wrocklage
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Yankee
Dr. and Mrs. Cary Yeh
Mr. Robert A. Yellowlees
Ms. Margaret Young
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy D. Zeak

 $5,000-$9,999
Anonymous (12)
Mr. William B. Ackerman
Ms. Priscilla Alexander
Mr. Edward E. Altemus
Michael Sherman Anderson 

Trust
The Arches Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. H. Ross Arnold III
Dr. and Mrs. Michael A. Arrow
Jane C. Artz & Frederick J. 

Artz Fund
The AtLee Family Foundation
Mrs. Patricia K. AtLee
Sirdar Aly Aziz
Dr. and Mrs. Emerson M. Babb
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin L. Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. J. Gregory 

Ballentine
Mr. Joe T. Bamberg
Mr. Joseph Bates and 

Ms. Lillie McAllister
The Robert J. Bauer Family 

Foundation
Mr. Richard Bauer

Mr. Ian Bavey
Brad and Mary Frances Benton
Dr. Robert A. Berenson
Mr. Richard Berkins
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Black
Dr. David F. Blake and 

Dr. Carol Ann Stratford
Mr. Lawrence Blaskopf
Mr. and Mrs. Francis J. Blesso Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Boddy
Mr. Geoffrey Bond
Ms. Nancy Bride
Ms. Martha Finn Brooks
Harold and Colene Brown 

Family Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Harold Brown
Mr. and Mrs. J. Chris Brown
Ms. Mary Lord Brown
Mr. Richard R. Brown and 

Ms. Sandra Jean Zaremba
Mr. Willard B. Brown
Mrs. Joan B. Bugbee
Ms. Mary Alice Burack
Mr. Perry A. Cantarutti
Mr. David Carlino
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey A. Cassens
Mr. and Mrs. John Cassidy
Dr. Louis Centofanti and 

Ms. Wanda Rachels
Mr. and Mrs. John K. Chalmers
Mr. and Mrs. Donald 

Chamberlin
Dr. Stanley Chapman
Mr. Marc A. Chary
Ms. Cheryl L. Choy
Dr. Gail L. Clifford
Dr. and Mrs. J. Richard Collins
Mr. Basil J. Connor
Mr. Robert A. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. John H. 

Costello III
Mrs. Anne Covert
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Culver
Mr. Bradley N. Currey Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Curry
The Darwin Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Wynand C. DePuy
Ms. Pacia T. S. Dewald
Mr. Eugene Z. Djeu
Mr. and Mrs. Charley Dobson
Mr. Eric Dodds
Mr. Gerard P. Donahoe Jr.
Douglas Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Kirk Douglas
Ms. Christine Doyle and 

Mr. Michael Yessick
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley F. 

Drezek Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Dudley
Dr. Bruce E. Duke and 

Dr. Janice Duke

Mr. and Mrs. Kevin M. Duke
Dr. Antoinette S. Emch
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Farese
Professor and Mrs. Joseph Farrell
The Honorable R. Keegan 

Federal Jr.
Mr. Kevin Filter
Finn Brooks Family Foundation
Mr. Geoffrey Fisher and 

Ms. Anna Turner
Mary Ellen Fox & Michael E. 

Fox Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Fox Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew S. Frazier
Dr. and Mrs. Richard Oliver 

Friday
Mr. Robert E. Friedman and 

Ms. Kristina Kiehl
FThree Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. George Fulford
Mr. J. Rex Fuqua
G.D.S. Legacy Foundation
Robert E. Gallagher Charitable 

Trust
Ms. Dorothy Gerner
Mr. Safar I. Ghazal
Dr. and Mrs. Robert J. Gibbons
Dr. Nancy E. Gibbs
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence D. 

Gilson
Mr. Taylor Glover
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin J. Gorman
Mr. Brian Graham
Mr. and Mrs. Pirie J. Grant
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Graves
Greater Kansas City Community 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Habig
Mr. R. Todd Hagemeyer
Ms. Patricia G. Harrington
Mr. and Mrs. Peter V. Harris
Mrs. Francis W. Hatch
The HBB Foundation
Healthcare Georgia Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Heller
Dr. Charles J. Helm
Mr. and Mrs. James D. Hier
Ms. Barbara Hoeschler
Mr. David D. Hofmeister
Mr. and Mrs. Philip E. 

Holladay Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Nelson Horseman
Mr. Donald G. Houk
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Housh
Dr. Marla S. Howard
Ms. Helen Clare Hudson
Ms. Margaret V. Hughes
Dr. Matthew and Linda Hulbert
Impact Assets
Dr. S. Rubina Inamdar and 

Mr. Kayyum Mansoor
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Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Irish
Mr. Zephyr Isely and 

Ms. Fruzan Parvanta
Ms. Jo Bess Jackson
Jalima Holdings
Rev. Dr. Riley Jensen and 

Dr. Pamela Kidd
Ms. Kelley Rae Jewett and 

Ms. Kristi Adams
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce E. Johnsen
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Johnson
Mr. Jonathan D. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. W. Thomas 

Johnson
Ms. Karen L. Johnston
Mr. and Mrs. John W. 

Kapouch Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher A. 

Keenan
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Kelly
Ms. Nana K. Kendall
Ms. Kristina Kiehl
Mrs. Mary Pat Killian
Mr. and Mrs. David Kirkpatrick
Steven and Diane Knapp
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Kobs
Mr. and Mrs. Eric K. Kocher
Mr. Kerry W. Kohnen
Drs. Mark and Diana Kudes
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis R. Lacroix
Rev. and Mrs. Gary R. LaCroix
Dr. Susan M. Laing
The Robert and Vivian 

Lamb Fund of the Triangle 
Community Foundation

Dr. James T. Langland and 
Dr. Penny I. Langland

Dr. James W. Larrick
Estate of William R. Lathers
Estate of Dorothy W. Lavine
Mr. and Mrs. Matt Leacock
Mr. Michael Lebowitz
Mr. David Lee and 

Ms. Lyn Jakeman
Estate of Justin C. Lewis
Ms. Peggy Lichter
Mr. Bruce C. Lincoln
Mr. Lawrence P. Littlewood and 

Dr. Edna M. Littlewood
Dr. Klaus Lorenz
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas V. Lydon
The Honorable Noreen Lynch
Ms. Kathryn Lynn
Mr. Richard F. Lyon and 

Ms. Martha McMahon
Ms. Anne Marie Macari
Joseph and Katherine Macari 

Foundation
Magellan Healthcare
Mr. Carl Malcolm and 

Dr. Jessica Link-Malcolm
John Ray Mattheis, M.D.

Mr. and Mrs. Alex F. McCalla
Mr. Edward A. McCallum
Ms. Clare McCamy
Mrs. Lynne R. McClendon
The Honorable and Mrs. Alonzo 

L. McDonald Jr.
Jeffrey and Karen McHenry
Mr. and Mrs. James M. 

McKinney
Mr. George N. McMaster
Dr. and Mrs. Kenneth J. Mello
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Merrill
Mrs. Paula Merritt
Mr. and Mrs. Arvid Metcalf
Mr. and Mrs. Phil L. Midland
Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. Miller
Dr. Masakazu Miyagi and 

Dr. Mary Miyagi
Dr. and Mrs. Brian T. Moore
Dr. James E. Moore
Mr. Richard A. Muller
Mr. and Mrs. Leo F. Mullin
Mr. Arshad Mumtaz
Mr. Peter M. Musser
Dr. and Mrs. Will L. Nash
Mr. and Mrs. William B. 

Neely III
Mr. Richard S. Novack
Estate of Rhoda Oakley
Father William Olesik
Mr. Joshua Oppenhuis and 

Ms. Cynthia E. Parker
Ms. Lisa Orberg
Mr. and Mrs. Steven R. 

Ormiston
Dr. Reginald Ashley Orr
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Paddison
Mr. Richard Palmer
Mr. Chang K. Park
Ms. Noreen J. Parrett
Ms. Kathryn L. Patrick
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel K. Paulien
The Domenico Paulon 

Foundation
Ms. Betty G. Payne
Mr. and Mrs. Don L. Petersen
Mr. Peter J. Petkas
Rev. Ezra A. Pickup Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Marc Ponsard
Dr. Keith W. Prasse and 

Dr. Susan W. Prasse
Dr. Robert J. Puckett
Dr. Russell B. Rainey and 

Dr. Cheryl A. Rainey
Mr. William L. Raiser
Rudy & Alice Ramsey, Rudy & 

Alice Ramsey Foundation
Mrs. Sita Rao
Ms. Ruth G. Reeder
The Reidler Foundation
Ms. Stephanie W. Renuart

Mr. G. Chase Robinson Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Gaylan Rockswold
Mr. Paul F. Rogers
Ms. Kristin Rokosz
Dr. and Mrs. Edward H. Romond
The Barbara Ross Charitable 

Trust
Mr. Michael L. Sanders
Mr. and Mrs. Floyd C. Sanger Jr.
Mr. Zachary B. Sank
The Susan Sarandon Charitable 

Foundation
Ms. Susan Sarandon
Mr. and Mrs. Paul David 

Schaeffer
Mrs. John H. Schaff
The Murry & Florence Schott 

Charitable Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John Schreiber
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Sears
The Honorable Leah Sears and 

Mr. Haskell Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Searson
Mr. Theodore Sedgwick
Ms. Doris J. Seely
Mr. Gary S. Selken
Roy and Ann Shannon
Dr. Jason W. Sheedy
Baroness Joanna Shields
Ms. Jane E. Shivers and 

Mr. William M. Sharp Sr.
Drs. Dean and Mary Jean Sienko
The Sikand Foundation
Mr. Robert O. Simons
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory R. 

Simpson
Mr. R. Stanley Sivesind and 

Ms. Jayne Riggs
Dr. Brett T. Brinker and 

Dr. Heather A. Slay
Ms. Alicia W. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence P. Smith
Estate of William H. Smith
The Smith-Free Group
SoapBox Soaps
Mr. Brent A. Sowers
Ms. Margaret J. Spencer and 

Ms. Patricia J. Lahti
Mr. Joel Spolsky and 

Mr. Jared Samet
Mrs. Mary Ellen Stachnik
Ms. Katherine A. Stansifer
Dr. and Mrs. John Steck
Mr. Edward Stern and 

Ms. Claudia Hearn
The Claudia Hearn and 

Edward Stern Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. W. Rodney Stern
Mr. Robert Stets Jr.
Mr. Robert C. Storlie
Dr. Barbara S. Stowe
Mr. and Mrs. John Strange

Dr. Ali G. Surek
Sutter Instrument Company
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald A. Swanson
Dr. Peter Swift
Mr. Richard Szeliski and 

Ms. Lyn McCoy
Dr. Jean E. Taylor
Ms. Jennifer C. Taylor
Ms. Suzanne K. Taylor
Dr. Samuel T. Test
ThinFilms
Dr. Gail E. Thomas and 

Dr. James E. Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Mark W. Tipton
Mr. and Mrs. LeRoy S. Troyer
Ms. Carol Tucker-Foreman
Turner Enterprises
Ms. Cheryl R. Tyree
Dr. Alicia C. Underwood
United States Institute of Peace
Vica Foundation
Dr. Dorothy Vaughn Vincent
The Honorable Paul A. Volcker
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald K. 

Wackowski
Mr. Dougin Walker and 

Ms. Elizabeth Bromley
Mr. and Mrs. Qaiser F. Waraich
Ms. Donna Warnken-Brill
Dr. J. Dix Wayman
Mr. George Keith Weiss
Mr. Michael J. Werch
Ms. Ann Rhodes White
Malcolm Hewitt Wiener 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm H. 

Wiener
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Williams
Dr. Marilyn Williams
Ms. Aletta T. Wilson
Winestock Foundation
Mr. Jim Winestock
Dr. Robert L. Wintermyer
The Kate and Richard Wolters 

Foundation
Ms. Grace Wooding
Mr. and Mrs. Philip M. Wright
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph J. Wujek
Ms. Margaret Young
Dr. David S. Zamierowski
Peggy and Lee Zeigler
Ms. Margaret A. Zimmerman
Mr. Richard W. Zurek

 $1,000-$4,999
Anonymous (47)
Mr. Eugene Aaron
Mr. Dwight L. Aarons
Mr. Mike Abdelnaby
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Abel
Ms. Tamara Abell
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Mr. and Mrs. W. Randall Abney
Mr. Paul Abraham
Mr. Alan R. Abrams
Ms. Denise Abrams
Abrams Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Abrams
Mr. and Mrs. Daryl Ackerman
Mr. William A. Ackerman
Mr. Jeffrey Adamczak
Dr. Alan Adams and 

Ms. Kathryn A. Lyons
Mr. Donald Adams and 

Ms. Ellen Maland
Mr. James F. Adams
Mr. Thomas Adams and 

Ms. Erin Bell
Mr. Art Adie
Mr. Joseph L. Adler
Ms. Michael Adler and 

Mr. Michel Lebas
Advisory Capital
Walter and Leticia Aeschbach
Aetna Foundation
Ms. Barbara R. Agosin
Mr. Damien Agostinelli
Angela Aguiar
Mr. and Mrs. David Aha
Mr. Mohammad M. Ahmad
Ms. Sandra J. Ahn
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Aiken
Dr. Gillian Air
Mr. and Mrs. Mark E. Alberts
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth L. 

Albinger
Mr. and Mrs. Frank S. Alexander
Mr. Miles Alexander
Drs. Bradley and Lindsay Alger
Ms. Naomi Alharoun
Shirley & David Allen 

Foundation
Mr. H. Inman Allen
Mr. Ken Allen
Dr. Robert W. Allen
Ms. Sylvia E. Allen
Mrs. Tricia Allen
Mr. and Mrs. David Allman
Ms. Susan W. Almy
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Alonzo
Mr. Steve M. Alpers
Ms. Eleanor Alston
Ms. Elkin Goddard Alston
Dr. Susan C. Alvey
Dr. David Amarel
American Endowment 

Foundation
American Express Foundation
Amazon Smile
Dr. Sam J. Amirfar and 

Mrs. Vibhuti Arya Amirfar
Dr. and Mrs. Melvin E. Andersen

The Honorable and Mrs. Brady 
Anderson

Ms. Brenda Anderson
Dr. Cris J. Anderson
Ms. Elizabeth Anderson
Ms. Karen Anderson
Dr. Larry J. Anderson and 

Ms. Karen Torghele
Mr. Larry W. Anderson and 

Mr. Michael Bernard Boulas
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. Weston A. 

Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Andreen
Mr. David M. Andreotta
Dr. and Mrs. Charles A. 

Andrews
Dr. and Mrs. Athar Ansari
Mr. Ed Anson
Mr. Brian Anthony and 

Mr. Joseph Fitzpatrick
Applied Materials
Ms. Miriam N. Arbelo
Mr. Brian Arbogast and 

Ms. Valerie Tarico
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce H. 

Armstrong
Mr. and Mrs. Clay Margrave 

Armstrong
Mr. Norman A. Arnold
Mr. David W. Arpi and 

Ms. Natalie Gubb
Art Engineering Corporation
Mr. Kevin W. Arthur
Dr. Kazuko K. Artus
Dr. and Mrs. Todd Aschenbach
Ms. Ann M. Ashton
Mr. and Mrs. John Ashworth
Mrs. W. F. Askins
Dr. David A. Atefi
Mrs. Cynthia A. Atkins and 

Mr. Robert Atkins
Mr. Roger Atkinson and 

Ms. Janet Arey
Atlanta Woman’s Club
Mr. Bernard Attal and 

Ms. Gerluze Santana
Mr. Peter Aumann
Ms. Anne B. Aunspaugh
Mrs. Julia E. Austbo
Ms. Anita Austin
Mr. Charles W. Austin
Mrs. H. G. Avelallemant
Mr. Donald Avery
Dr. Marva Ayers
Mr. and Mrs. James F. Backman
Mrs. Mary Bader and 

Mr. Wayne Bader
Ms. Joanne M. Badeaux
Ms. B. Jo Baer
Mr. Andy Baerst
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff C. Bailey

Virginia R. Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Victor M. Baird
Mr. and Mrs. J. F. Baken
Dr. and Mrs. Alfred L. Baker
Mr. Bill R. Baker
Dr. and Mrs. David J. Baker
Mr. and Mrs. Gareth D. Baker
Ms. Glenda L. Baker
Estate of Martha J. Bakken
Mr. and Mrs. James V. Bala
Mrs. Lloyd B. Baldwin
Dr. John R. Ball
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Ball
Mr. and Mrs. W. Thomas 

Ballantine
Mr. and Mrs. Parmanand 

Balsaver
Bank of America Foundation
Ms. Rosemarie Baratta
Mr. Paul L. Barden
Ms. Jan C. Barlow
Ms. Deborah J. Barnes
Mr. Jeff Barnes
Ms. Anne Barnett
Ms. Beverly A. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. George D. Barnhart
Ms. Elaine Barnhill
Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd J. Baroody
Miss Patricia S. Barrett
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Barringer
Mr. W. Frank Barron Jr.
Mr. William L. Barron
Dr. Joseph Barry
Dr. Jeanne A. Barsanti
Bill Bartholomay Foundation
Mr. William C. Bartholomay
Ms. Janet M. Bartlett
Mrs. Margaret Bartlett
Mr. Donald Barton
Mr. John J. Barton
Mr. Todd Barton and 

Ms. Mary Elizabeth Kreider
Mr. David W. Bartz
Ms. Linda Bastron
Mr. Darrel Bateman
Mr. and Mrs. Gene B. Bates
Mr. and Mrs. Roland Bates
Mr. Stephen Bates
Mr. Michael Batte and 

Ms. Wanda Kile
Mr. George W. Bauer
Mrs. Jan M. Baulsir
Mr. Richard A. Baumgartner
Mr. Alan Baxter
Bayer Animal Health GmbH
Patti and Owen Baynham
Ms. Minette A. Beabes
Ms. Mary Beachum
Mr. Michael D. Beachy

Ms. Caryl Conry Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Byron T. Beasley
Ms. Lauren L. Beaudry
Mr. and Mrs. Bryan T. Bebb
Mr. and Mrs. Bryce L. Beck
Mrs. Darla Beck
Dr. Jonathan Becker
Ms. Joanne Beckham
Ms. Peggy A. Beckham
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. 

Beckman
Ms. Susan J. Bedford
The Beggs Family Foundation
Ms. Sandi Jo Behnken
Ms. Maurine Behrens
Mr. Kenneth Belcher
Dr. Gregory J. Bell
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Bellardo
Albert & Pamela Bendich 

Charitable Trust
Mrs. Albert Bendich
Lawrence Benefield
Mr. Richard E. Benfield
Mr. David L. Bennett
Mr. David R. Bennett
Mrs. Elizabeth D. Bentley and 

Mr. John Bentley
Ms. Kathryn W. Berenson
Ms. Mardi Bergen
Mr. Laurence N. Berking
Mr. Thomas Bernadzikowski
Dr. David A. Bernstein
Mrs. Natalie B. Bernstein
Mrs. Elaine V. Berquist
Mr. and Mrs. John T. Berry
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Berry
Mr. William C. Besselievre
Ms. Nancy Bethke
Mrs. Kathy Betty
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth D. Betz
Ms. Annamae M. Beyette
Mrs. Victoria Beynon
Mr. Bruce Bidle
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph R. Biggs
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Biggs
Ms. Elizabeth Biliske
Ms. Suzanne Binder
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Binns
Mr. Peter K. Bird
Ms. Ada Lea N. Birnie
Mrs. Norbert Bischof
Ms. Evelyn Bishop
Charles “Chip” Bishop & 

Jane Nichols Bishop
Mr. Gary Bittner
Dr. Philip G. Black
Ms. Elizabeth K. Blake
Ms. Becky Blalock
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Dr. Kendall Blanchard and 
Dr. Connie Blanchard

Mr. and Mrs. Paul Blanchard
Ms. Louise B. Blaser
Ms. Kathryn Blatt
Mr. and Mrs. Lee N. Blatt
Mr. Harry E. Blevins
Mrs. Judith L. Bliley
Blistex
Mr. William K. Block
Ms. Sharlene B. Blomquist
Mr. John W. Bloom
Mr. Arthur Bloomwell
Ms. Barbara D. Blum
Mr. and Mrs. Glendon W. Blume
Ms. Mary Elayne Blumhagen
Mr. Wayne Blythe and 

Dr. Cheryl Blythe
BNY Mellon Charitable Gift 

Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Bockmann
Mrs. Sue Bockmann
Boeing
Mr. Adam C. Boese
Ms. Joyce Hood Boettcher
Mrs. Robert C. Bogenpohl
Mr. and Mrs. Joshua Boger
Ms. Joan W. Boggs
Dr. and Mrs. John K. Boitnott
Mr. Franz-Josef Boll
Mr. Herbert T. Bolton
Mr. and Mrs. Ross Bolton
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Bonnet
Mr. Michael L. Boodley
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. 

Boone Jr.
Dr. Carol C. Borden
Mr. Arne Borgnes
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas H. 

Bornemann
Dr. Leslie McIntosh Borrelli
Ms. Karen A. Borstad
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bottge
Drs. Ken and Karen Boudreau
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Boudreaux
Ms. Roseann H. Bove
Ms. Kathleen Bovid
Ms. Caroline Bowdish
Mrs. Deborah Boyce
Ms. Helen Boyce
Ms. Jackie Boyce
Bonny A. Boyd and 

Michael Boyd
Dr. Myles G. Boylan Jr.
Mr. David F. Boyle
Mr. and Mrs. William E. Boys
Ms. Darcy Bradbury
Mr. Todd C. Bradbury
John and Kristine Bradley
Mr. Neal Bradsher and 

Ms. Elizabeth Johnson

Greg Brand and Lena Brand
Mr. Albert Brandel and 

Dr. Maureen Murphy
Mr. Raymond R. Brandt
Ms. Susan E. Brandt
Ms. M. Elizabeth Brannon
Mr. Brad Braufman
Terry Brazell
Mr. James D. Brees and 

Dr. Carol K. Brees
Mr. John P. Bremer
Ms. Lynn Brescia
Mr. Don Breyer
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Briggs
Mr. Harold C. Brockman and 

Ms. Cynthia Smith
Mr. Jonathan Broderick
Ms. Ginger L. Brookover
Leigh W. Brooks, Ph.D.
Dr. Kathleen A. Brosnan
Mr. and Mrs. Reade Brower
Mr. Corey Brown
Mr. and Mrs. David P. Brown
Mr. Jerry Brown
Rev. and Mrs. John L. Brown
Ms. Kellie R. Brown
Dr. Mary Jo McGee Brown
Mr. Michael S. Brown
Mr. Nicholas J. Brown
Mr. Robert Clarke Brown
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart H. Brown
Dr. William T. Browne and 

Dr. Evelyn W. Browne
Mr. David J. Brueggemann
Mr. Robert Bruining
Dr. David Brunco
Mrs. James I. Brunell
Ms. Barbara A. Bruner
Cecelia E. Bryant
Ms. Rose Bryant
Mr. Scott Bryson
Ms. Elsie J. Buchwald
Mr. Ted L. Buczkiewicz
Dr. Robert E. Budin and 

Dr. Diane A. Lowe
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S. 

Buechner III
Ms. Gail Bufford
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Bugg Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Bunce
J. Burbank
Ms. Shannon Burch
Ms. Mary Stewart Burgher
Dr. Kathleen M. Burke
Dr. Merrikay Oleen Burkey
Mr. Franklin Burkhead
Mr. Matthew M. Burnett
Mr. and Mrs. Scott Burnett
Ralph Burnham Charitable 

Lead Trust
Mr. and Mrs. James Burnis

Mr. James Burns
Ms. Rita J. Burns
Dr. Stephen Burns
Dr. and Mrs. William J. Burtis
Ms. Enid J. Busser
Dr. David M. Butler
Mr. L. Headley Butler
Dr. and Mrs. Paul R. Butler
Byers Engineering Company
Mr. Kenneth G. Byers Jr.
Sandra L. Byers and 

F. Kevin Byers
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew W. Byrd
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry M. Byrd
Dr. Sherryl A. Byrd
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce C. Byrne
Ms. Kris Byrne
Ms. Sandra Cable and 

Mr. Edwin Cable
Mr. and Mrs. William H. Cable
Ms. Patty Cabot
Mr. and Mrs. Christophe Cadiou
Ms. Mary Rose Cafiero
Mr. Joseph Philip Cagney and 

Mrs. Judy Cagney
Ms. Sarah M. Cain
Ms. Cindy Calbaum
Ms. Carol W. Caldwell
Mr. and Mrs. Duke M. Caldwell
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Camara
Dr. David L. Camenga and 

Ms. Nora B. Arnold
Ms. Sandra R. Camley
Mr. James H. Campbell
Ms. Jane E. Campbell
Mr. Phil W. Campbell
Ms. Deborah L. Cantales
Dr. Cecilia H. Cantrell
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Capella
Mr. David J. Capraro
Mrs. Catherine Capriles and 

Mr. Robert C. Capriles
Ms. Carole M. Carey
Ms. Kathleen Carey and 

Mr. Jeffrey Carey
Ms. Statia Carey
Mr. John L. Carlin
Mr. Kent H. Carlsen
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Carlston
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Carlstrom
Mrs. Linda B. Carlyle
Mr. Brian Carman
Dr. Amee F. Carmines
Mr. Joey Carol
Mr. Bertram W. Carp and 

Ms. Lynn McReynolds
Mr. Jeffery Carpenter
Ms. Harriett Carr
Ms. Susan A. Carr
Mr. Warren Carr
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Carriere

Mr. and Mrs. Cameron 
Carrington

Mr. Charles W. Carson Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James B. Carson Jr.
Mrs. Annette Carter
Ms. Becky Carter
The Calvin W. Carter Family
Mr. and Mrs. D. Jeffrey Carter
Mr. and Ms. James E. Carter III
Dr. Jean Carter and 

Mr. Michael Carter
Dr. and Mrs. John B. Carter
Carter Political Items Collectors
Dr. Ronald D. Carter and 

Ms. Judith Carter
Ms. Victoria P. Carver
Mr. Daniel Casey and 

Ms. Dolores Connolly
Mr. Roger D. Cash
Ms. Anne Cassidy
Ms. Cecily L. Cassum
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Casto
Mr. Dan T. Cathy
Mr. and Mrs. Don M. Cathy
Ms. Theresa Catino
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. 

Cavanagh
The Cedars Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Arthur Chaffee
Ms. Christina Chalkley
The Challenge Fund
Mr. Forrest Chamberlain and 

Mrs. Diane Chamberlain
Ms. Carla S. Chamblee
Timothy N. Chang and 

Daphne Lin Chang
Mr. and Mrs. Michael H. Chanin
Ms. Miriam D. Chapman
Gary A. Charles and Rhea W. 

Charles
Mr. Kenneth Chase
J. P. Morgan Chase Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Chase
Mr. Eric D. Chasser
Mr. David Chasson
Ms. Hazel K. Cheilek
Ms. Liu Chen
Ms. Laura Chenel
Chi Cheng
Mr. Marc O. Cherbonnier
Ms. Diane M. Chesnut
Chevron Matching Gift Program
Anne A. Chew and Earle Chew
Mr. Daniel M. Chew
Mr. Albert Chiang
Chick-fil-A
Dr. Thomas L. Chong
Mr. Philip S. Chordas
Ms. Grace P. Chow
Dr. and Mrs. Paul M. 

Christensen
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Ms. Marianne R. Christiano
Mrs. Julia T. Christman and 

Mr. Brian Christman
Mr. and Mrs. David Christopher
The Honorable and Mrs. 

Benjamin R. Civiletti
Paul W. Clark Family 

Foundation
Ms. Marilyn Clark
Mr. Paul W. Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Terry M. Clark
J. Lyell Clarke, Ph.D.
Dr. Jaclynn R. Clasen
Mr. Russell K. Clayton
Dr. Bernard Cleyet
Ms. Rebekah Clower
Mr. Thomas Clower Jr.
Ms. Marge Coahran
Mr. and Mrs. Barrett Cobb
Keith Coburn and 

Wanda Coburn
Ms. Regina Cocanougher
Mr. James Cochran and 

Mrs. Theresa Cochran
James D. Cochran
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas M. 

Cochrane
Ms. Ellen Cockrill and 

Mr. Douglas J. Post
Mr. Alan M. Cody
Ms. Elisabeth A. Cody
Mr. Mark Coffman
Mr. David H. Cofrin and 

Ms. Christine Tryba-Cofrin
Mr. and Mrs. Darvy M. Cohan
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Cohen
Mr. Edward B. Cohen and 

Ambassador Charlene 
Barshefsky

Mr. and Mrs. Harvey M. Cohen
Mr. Mark B. Cohen and 

Ms. Sheila M. Fyfe
Ammie R. Cole
Ms. Sheryl Cole
Ms. Roberta K. Coleman
Mr. Robert B. Colgin
Ken and Sandy Collier
Ms. Nancy F. Collier
Dr. Clinton Collins
Ms. Courtney Collins
Ms. Emma Lou Collins
Kathleen E. Collins
Dr. Margaret H. Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. Collins
Colorado Episcopal Foundation
Mr. Ryan Colvin and Mrs. 

Loretta Colvin
The Community Foundation for 

Greater Atlanta
Mr. Roger C. Conant
Mr. Bryan Conley and 

Ms. Monika Nikore

Mr. Robert M. Conley
Mr. Jack Conner
Dr. K. T. Connor and 

Mr. Jere Robings
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas W. 

Conroy
Constellation Energy/Exelon 

Foundation
Ms. Leisa Contreras
Ms. Margaret A. Cook Levy
Mr. William Cook and 

Ms. Monika Mevenkamp
Mr. and Mrs. Allen Cooke
Mr. Mark J. Coolican and 

Ms. Susan J. Blotzer
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin C. Cooper
Dr. and Mrs. Max Cooper
Ms. Susan K. Cooper
Mr. James M. Copeland Jr. and 

Ms. Deborah E. McFarland
Ms. Doris J. Coplien
Dr. and Mrs. Eugene H. Cordes
Ms. Ellyn Corey and 

Mr. Thomas Sartor
Ms. Jessica Cork
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Corkery
Dr. Lynn D. Cornell
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Cortelyou
Mr. Rod Corvo
Dr. and Mrs. Michael F. Coscia
Ms. Cathy Costin and 

Mr. Mitchell Reback
Ms. Christine R. Cottrell
Mr. and Mrs. William M. 

Coulter
Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Couric
Mr. Joel H. Cowan
Ms. Jean H. Cowden
Dr. Shawn Cowper and 

Dr. Carolyn Rambus
Mr. Jeremy Cowperthwaite
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney B. Cox
Ms. Susan Cox-Stouffer
Mr. Dennis F. Cozan
Mr. Mark A. Craig
Ms. Nancy W. Craig
Dr. Betty Jean Craige
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Crain
Mr. David C. Crane
Ms. Elizabeth B. Crane and 

Mr. Richard McKee
Mr. Erik Crank and 

Mrs. Laura Arbilla
Dr. Barbara Crass
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Creger
Ms. Lisa M. Cremin and 

Mr. W. Bruce Harlan
Dr. Melinda D. Crenshaw
Chaplain (Lt. Col.) Tammie E. 

Crews
Dr. Gary Cromer and 

Ms. Judy Porter

Ms. Eleanor B. Crook
Dr. Catherine Cross
Mrs. Louis C. Crouch
Mr. and Mrs. Dwight Crowder
Areta Crowell and Russell Smith
Dr. Thomas I. Crowell
Mrs. Betty McGarvie Crowley
Mr. James P. Crozier
Ms. Judy M. Culbreath
Ms. Janice A. Culpepper
Culver Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. J. Bart Culver
Mr. Willson Cummer and 

Ms. Michelle Breidenbach
Mr. John Cummings
Mr. John Cummings and 

Carey Cummings
Dr. George W. Cunningham
Mr. Hugh Cunningham and 

Dr. Maddy Cunningham
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas 

Cunningham
Mr. Danny Cupit
Mrs. Carleton E. Curran
Ms. Susan M. Curran
Ms. Donna J. Currie
Mr. Gilbert Curry Jr. and 

Mrs. Linda Curry
Dr. Roy Curtiss
Ms. Kristin A. Cutler
Mr. and Mrs. W. Bowman Cutter
Mr. Dean Cycon
Ms. Marlene Czarkowski
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Czarnecki
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Czarnezki
Mr. and Mrs. Robert K. 

Dace-Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Dahlberg
Dr. Reeshad Dalal
Mr. Peter Danbury
Mr. Jerald Allen Daniels
Ms. Melonee A. Daniels
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen S. 

Danielsen
Ms. Christine A. Darben
Mr. and Mrs. Kelly M. Darden Jr.
Mr. Wayne C. Darnell and 

Mrs. Susan Darnell
Dr. Carol F. Daron
The Dart Bank
Mr. and Mrs. Gastón O. Daumy
Mr. Daniel H. Davenport
Davidson Smith Foundation
Rev. Bruce Davidson and 

Mr. Donald Barb
Dr. Alison E. Davis
Ms. Ann G. Davis
Ms. Barbara M. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Davis
Mr. Christopher L. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Don A. Davis Jr

Mr. and Mrs. Erroll B. Davis Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Frank T. Davis Jr.
Mr. James L. Davis
Ms. Nancy B. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Davis
Mr. Durfee Day
Ms. Kathleen Day
Dr. and Mrs. Deane K. Dayton
Mr. Abraham L. De Dios
Mr. and Mrs. Justin De Graaf
Mr. William J. de Groot
Mr. Walter De Treux III
Mr. P. De Villiers
The Honorable John G. Dean
Dr. Philip Dean and 

Dr. Linda Church
Dean’s Beans Organic Coffee
Ms. Judith W. Deardorff
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 

DeBenedittis
Ms. Annmarie Dechman
Mr. Brian Decker
Mr. and Mrs. John DeHarpporte
Mr. Derek Deitz
Mr. Edward Delaplaine II
Mr. Ismet Deletioglu
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Delgado
Dr. Nancy D. Dell-Steele
Drs. Jeffrey and Therese Demouy
Ms. Francoise E. Denis
Mr. Jeffrey Dennis
Mr. Daniel W. Dennison
Mr. Jeffrey V. Dennler and 

Mrs. Kathryn Dennler
Mr. Edward V. Desantis
Mr. John Deushane
Ms. C. Maury Devine
Mrs. Irene Devine
Mr. Thomas M. Devine
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Coryell 

Devor
Mrs. Carol Devoss
Mr. and Mrs. Roger DeVries
Ms. Tina Devries
Mr. George T. Dewey III
Rev. and Mrs. Donald N. Dial
Sandra Diaz
Mr. Timothy Diaz
Dr. Claudia C. Dickerson and 

Mr. Wayne Grinstead
Mr. Mark Dickinson
Dickson Family Fund
Mr. Robert C. Dieckmann and 

Mrs. Barbara Dieckmann
Ms. Marion Diener
Mr. Wallace W. Dietz
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Dilena
Mr. Richard H. W. Dillard
Ms. Jean Marie Dillon
Estate of Edith Dilsaver
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Mr. Chip Dinker
Ms. Mary C. Dixon
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Lewis 

Dixon
Dr. Robert M. Dixon
Ms. Elizabeth G. Dmitrova-

Howard
Dr. Leland W. Doan
Ms. Kathy Docken
Mr. Daniel Dodgen
Ms. Mary Jane Dodson
Mr. Carl J. Doerksen
Mr. David W. Doerr
Mr. William Doerrer
Ms. Elizabeth A. Doherty
Dr. Sharon Dole
Mrs. Wilma R. Doll
Mr. Arlen D. Dominek and 

Mr. A.J. Young
Mr. Joseph P. Dominguez Jr.
Mr. John D. Donahue
Mr. Michael Donnantuono
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Keith 

Donnelly
Mrs. Robert J. Dorwart
Dr. Razak A. Dosani
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn R. Doshay
Mr. Dennis Douglas and 

Mrs. Vickie Douglas
Mr. Thibaud D’oultremont and 

Ms. Elizabeth A. Augustin
Dove Givings Foundation II
Ms. Betsy Downey
Mr. James W. Downs
Downtown Investors
John Doyle and Diana Doyle
Mr. John F. Doyle
Mr. Douglas O. Drake
Dr. Robert Numan and 

Dr. Diane E. Dreher
Ms. Christine Dreyfus
Dr. Linda Driskill and 

Mr. Frank Driskill
Mr. and Mrs. Cornelis J. Drost
Mr. and Mrs. Clarence 

Drummond
Ms. Claire Y. Du
Mr. Robert J. Duffy and 

Ms. Betty Liles
Jeffrey N. Dugal
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Duggan
Mr. Frank Dunau and 

Ms. Amy Davis
Ms. Lisa A. Dunavin
Mr. Robert Duncan and 

Mrs. Karen-Sue Duncan
Ms. Deborah Dunevant
Mr. Peter B. Dunlap
Ms. Marcia F. Dunscomb
Ms. Patricia Dusenbury
Ms. Bertha B. Duvernay
Ms. Rachelle R. Dwaihy

Dr. and Mrs. David S. Dyke
Eagan Family Foundation
Mr. John F. Eagan
Sharon Easterling
Thomas A. Ebert
Mr. and Mrs. George H. 

Eddings Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Bert P. Eder Sr.
Mr. Brian T. Edgar
Ms. Genelle Edwards
Mr. Thomas and Ms. Anne M. 

Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. William T. 

Edwards
Mr. M. Michael Egan
Ms. Laura M. Egger
Dr. and Mrs. John Eggert
Dr. and Mrs. Bryon Ehlmann
Ms. Marypat T. Ehlmann
The Honorable Stuart E. 

Eizenstat
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Ekman
Dr. Mouradi B. Elchahal
Electronic Arts
Mr. and Mrs. Eldon Eller
Mr. Charles Elliott
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel W. Elliott
Mr. Al Ellis
Mrs. Sandra Ellison and 

Mr. Gene Ellison
Ms. Rosanda Ellsworth
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Elmhorst
Mrs. Julia S. Elsee
Dr. and Mrs. Dirk M. Elston
Mr. Rene-Didier G. Emch and 

Ms. Karen E. Feulner
EMSA Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Engh
The Honorable and Mrs. James 

C. England
Dr. Mary Jane England
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Epstein
Dr. Brigitte M. Erbe
Ms. Barbara J. Ericson
Dr. and Mrs. Trent Erney
Ms. Catherine Erny
Mr. Joseph W. Esherick and 

Ms. Wa Ye
The Lisa Esherick Fund at the 

East Bay Community Foudation
Mr. Daniel Esrey
Mr. Robert J. Essick
Dr. Clarissa L. Estep and 

Mr. C. Paul Estep
Ms. Marietta M. Ethier
Mr. and Mrs. David Evans
Mr. David G. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Edward R. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Evans
Mr. Thomas W. Evans and 

Mrs. Jean Evans

Ms. Kellie Evans-O’Connor
Eventbrite
Mr. Benjamin L. Everitt
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Everly
Mr. Robert V. Evers
Eversheds Sutherland (US) LLP
Dr. and Mrs. Edward Ewing
Mrs. Susan Ewing
Ms. Jean W. Faddis
Ms. Barbara Faga and 

Mr. Paul C. Kulinski
Mr. and Mrs. Michael P. Fahey
Mr. and Mrs. John Fahrendorf
Mr. John W. Failor
Ms. Patricia M. Fair and 

Mr. Randy Arnold
Mrs. Dara Fairgrieves
Mr. Patrick R. Falkner
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Fantuzzi
Dr. Harlicia F. Farley
Ms. Nancy A. Farner
Dr. Paul G. Farnham
Dr. and Mrs. Neil Farris
Mr. Joseph Fata
Dr. Catherine A. Faver
Dr. Louise C. Fawcett
Mrs. Mary Jane Turnbull Fay
Ms. Nancy K. Fazzino
Mr. Don Feathers
Dr. Joseph M. Feczko and 

Ms. Leighton Gleicher
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas V. 

Fehsenfeld
Mr. and Mrs. William S. 

Fehsenfeld
Mr. Jay M. Feinman and 

Ms. Carole A. Wood
Ms. Elaine J. Felde
Mr. and Mrs. Henry David 

Fellows Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Felt
Dr. Flora Fennimore
Dr. R. Fenton-May
Ms. Laura M. Ferenc
Mr. Rodney Ferguson and 

Ms. Kathleen Egan
Mrs. Jeanne Fermier
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Ferrell
Mr. Charles D. Ferris
Mrs. Scott Ferris
Mr. Wayne Ferris
Ms. Susan S. Ferson
Ms. Nancy Fessatidis
Mr. Brandon T. Fetroe
Ms. Karen Fiant
Dr. and Mrs. James M. Fico
Fiduciary Trust
Mr. and Mrs. Russell C. Filbeck
Mr. and Mrs. Norman P. 

Findley III
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Finger

The Samuel Finkel Foundation
Mr. Howard B. Finkel
Dr. and Mrs. Gregory K. Finn
Mr. and Mrs. Maurice Finucan
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Finzel
The Firefly Trust
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth W. 

Fischer
Dr. and Mrs. Jonathan H. Fisher
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Fisher
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Fisher
Ms. Catherine Fissell
Reverend Sue Fitzgerald
Ms. Nancy E. Fleischer
Mr. David Fleming
Mr. Steve Flesher
Mr. and Mrs. Maurice R. Fliess
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Flood
Floradon Foundation
Ms. Sarah L. Flosi
Ms. Patricia M. Flowers
Robert L. Foester and Judith E. 

Foester
Rev. Ralph Fogal
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Foley
Ms. Pegi Follachio
Mr. Vincent Fong
Mr. John S. Forrer
Mr. Mark Foss
Dr. Jane E. Fossum
Mr. Orlis R. Fossum
Ms. Karen Fouad
Mrs. Frances W. Fowler
Mr. and Mrs. Dale Fox Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Fox
Mr. Michael Francini and 

Ms. Alys Milner
Mr. Ralph C. Francis
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen R. 

Francisco
A. J. Frank Family Foundation
Mrs. Janice F. Frank
Mr. Paul R. Frank
Dr. Mary B. Frankis
Mr. Robert Frankland and 

Ms. Kathryn Scott
Ms. Alice Franklin
Dr. Andrea Frantz
Mr. and Mrs. Donald J. Fraser
The Fraser Family Foundation 

Inc.
Ms. Susan Fraysse
Ms. Estelle Freedman
Robert and Sheril Freedman 

Family Foundation
Ms. Sheril Freedman
Mr. Simon David Freeman
Dr. Christopher P. French
Mr. Gilbert G. French
Mr. and Mrs. James B. French
Ms. Jeanna French
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Ms. Cynthia Evans Freshnock
Mr. Edward D. Frierson
Mr. John Fries
Dr. Max L. Fritzler and 

Ms. Gayle Haugen
Mr. Markus Fromherz and 

Ms. Heike Schmitz
Mr. Stephen Frost
Mr. Richard L. Fruchterman III 

and Ms. Sallie R. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. John Fry
Mr. Kenneth B. Fry
Dr. Colony Fugate
Mr. Phillip T. Fujii
Dr. Charles L. Fuller
Ms. S. Marce Fuller
Gregory L. and Carol H. 

Fullerton
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Fulmer
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Funk
Dr. Deanne K. Funkhouser
Dr. Eleonora C. Gabriel
Mr. and Mrs. William Gagen
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley A. 

Galanski
Ms. Julie Galbraith
Ms. Kyle R. Galbraith
Mr. Tracy Gallagher
Ms. Carol Gallant
Ms. Theresa M. Gallant
Mr. James F. Gammill Jr. and 

Ms. Susan H. Alexander
Ms. Stephanie Garber and 

Mr. David M. Collins
Mr. Lester L. Garrison
Mrs. Virginia Garrison
Ms. Joan E. Gates
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Gaupp
Ms. Sharon Gautier
Ms. Amy Gazard
Mr. Harry W. Gedney
Mr. David W. Geilen
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen R. Gelling
General Atomics
General Building Maintenance
Ms. Janine B. Gensheimer
Ms. Margaret H. George
Mr. and Mrs. Varghese R. 

George
Mr. and Mrs. Steven R. Gerleit
Mrs. Jennifer E. Gernatt and 

Mr. David Matthew Tim
Ms. Norma A. Gernon
Ms. Liliane V. Gersh
Mrs. Will R. Getz
Mr. and Mrs. Praveen Ghanta
Mr. and Mrs. Vasudev Gharpure
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Giambalvo
Mr. Eric M. Gibber
Ms. Sharon M. Gibbons
Mr. and Mrs. Don B. Gibson Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Gibson
Mr. Paul Gillan
Rev. and Mrs. Herbert A. Gillen
Mr. Keith T. Gillen
Ms. Marianne Gillespie
Ms. Sarah C. Gillespie
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Gilliland
Mr. Douglas Gillingham and 

Ms. Dana L. Friehauf
Dr. Pat Ingle Gillis
Owen Buck Gilmore and 

Myriam Gilmore
Ms. Elizabeth G. Ginsberg
Ms. Marylyn E. Ginsburg
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. 

Giordano
Mr. Dale B. Giulieri
Give Inlieu Foundation
Ms. Jean Givens
Mr. and Mrs. William W. Givens
Ms. Clevie E. Gladney
Mr. Robert K. Glass
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Glasscock
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Glasser
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Gleason
Mr. Martin J. Gleason
Global Impact
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Glose
Mr. Charles O. Gnaedinger
Ms. Ann C. Gobeski
Mr. Bobby D. Godbee
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Godden
Mr. and Mrs. Nitin Godiwala
Dr. David C. Goering
Steven J. Goering and 

Telma Goering
Mr. Alan R. Goff
Mr. Judd Goldberg
Mr. Mark L. Goldberg
Goldman Sachs & Co. Matching 

Gift Program
Goldman Sachs Philanthropy 

Fund
Ms. Shelley Gale Goldsmith
Ms. Ellen L. Goldstein
Dr. Kathryn Gonzalez
Googasian Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. George Googasian
Dr. Patricia C. Gordin and 

Mr. Lawrence A. Gordin
Mr. Alan Gore
Mrs. Julia Goss
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Gottlieb
Dr. Esther M. Goudsmit
Abe Graber Memorial Fund
Mr. Kostyantyn L. Grabovskyy 

and Mrs. Karmen P. 
Grabovskyy

Rev. Canon Patricia M. Grace
Ms. Mary K. Graf
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Graham

Mr. James Grahn
Dr. Cherlyn S. Granrose
Mr. and Mrs. Curtis Grant
Mr. Roderick M. Grant
Mr. and Mrs. Rex L. Granum
Ms. Judith Grassilli
Ms. Paula T. Grasso
Ms. Annette Grattan
Dr. Paul N. Gray
Marian M. Graybill
Greater Greenville Family 

Health
Mr. Douglas Green
Dr. and Mrs. Francis Green
Dr. Garrett Green and 

Mrs. Priscilla Green
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph H. Green
Mr. Kevin F. Green
Mr. Bob Greene and 

Ms. Leslie Brown
Ms. Suzanne Greenleaf
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Greenspan
Mr. and Mrs. Harvey Greenstein
Mr. Kimble J. Greenwood
Mr. E. Alex Gregory
Dr. and Mrs. Martin C. Gregory
Dr. and Mrs. David Grenda
Mr. Jeffrey Greve
Ms. Tilly M. Grey
Dr. E. Rawson Griffin III and 

Ms. D. Clark Griffin-Eddings
Mr. and Mrs. Gordon D. Griffin
Joanne and Tim Griffin
Mr. Matt W. Griffin
Ms. Sarah H. Griffin
Parker Griffith Family 

Foundation
Mr. John H. Griffith
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Grigg
Mr. Dennis Grimes
Mr. and Mrs. J. D. Grimsbo
Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. 

Gritman
Dr. and Mrs. James L. Groskreutz
Ms. Betty L. Gross
David Grossman and Hanna 

Grossman
Dr. Thurman T. Grossnickle
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Grove
Ms. Georgia Grummon
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Grunden
Mr. Richard G. Gudgel and 

Rev. Lisa Lancaster
Charles J. Gunderson and 

Louann Gunderson
Mr. and Mrs. W. Franklin 

Gunion
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Gunning
Dr. and Mrs. Surendra Gupta
Vivian Hays Guthrie Charitable 

Fund

Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Gutierrez
Armenus Guy
Ms. Lisa P. Guzman
Ms. Joan B. Haan
Joanne and Peter Haas Jr. Fund
Mr. William C. Haas
Mr. John Paul Haberman
Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Hackett
Ms. Ann H. Hadfield
Ms. Cherie D. Haefner and 

Mr. Leland G. Haefner
Ms. Mary Haering
Mr. Robert S. Hagge Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Damon Haggerty
Mr. Gregory J. Hahn
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. 

Haining
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond M. 

Hakim
Mr. and Mrs. Emmett M. Hale
The Hale Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce S. Hall
Bruce S. & Betty L. Hall 

Charitable Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Donald R. Hall
Ms. Erin Hall
Ms. Judith K. Hall and  

Mr. Donald Sargent
Ms. Martha C. Hall
Mr. and Mrs. Robert S. Hall
Mr. Jeffrey J. Hallett and 

Mrs. Debra Ann Cameron
Ms. Marcia Halpern
Ms. Jill K. Halvorsen
Mr. Tony S. Hamer and 

Mr. Matthew Bertram
Mr. Tahir Hamid
Mr. Art Hamilton
Art Hamilton Group LLC
Mr. Dave Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Herman H. 

Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin J. Hamilton
Ms. Mary J. Hamilton
Ms. Michelle Hamilton and 

Mr. Brian Thornton
Mr. and Mrs. Troy Hamilton
Ms. Florence B. Hamlin
Mr. Paul B. Hammond
Mr. Mark P. Hampton
Ms. Patricia Haneline
Ms. Joanna R. Hanes-Lahr
Mr. Scott Hankla
The Robert T. Hanley 

Foundation
Mr. Robert T. Hanley
Mr. John B. Hanlon
Reverend and Mrs. Earl K. 

Hanna
Dr. and Mrs. David G. Hannay
Laura Hansen and Bruce Frey
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Ms. Suzanne M. Hanses
Dr. and Mrs. M. Emdadul Haque
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Harben Jr.
Mr. Richard M. Harden Sr.
Ms. Rochelle Hardin
Ms. Mary A. Hardy
Estate of Lucile M. Harford
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Hargadon
Ms. Janet L. Harkness
Mr. Kenneth C. Harper
Mr. William T. Harper and 

Ms. Brida M. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. David P. 

Harrington
Ms. Carolyn L. Harris
Ms. Margaret Harris
Mr. Kenneth Harstad
Mr. Lee Hart
Ronald Hart and Mary Ann Hart
Phillip Harth
Mr. David Hartke
Ms. Ann-Marie F. Hartline
Ms. Ellen Weaver Hartman
Mr. Stephen Hartnett
Mrs. Susan Hartwick and 

Mr. Jeffrey Hartwick
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff D. Haskin
Mr. Stephen R. Hatcher and 

Ms. Joy Ellis
Mr. Antoine G. Hatoun and 

Ms. Andrea G. Levitt
Mr. William P. Hausdorff, Ph.D. 

and Ms. Wendell Hausdorff, 
Ph.D

Ms. Judith J. Havens
Drs. Harry and Lynne Haverkos
Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. 

Haviland
Dr. Konrad Hayashi and 

Ms. Jannah Goodell
Mrs. Judith Hays
Ms. Barbara W. Hazelett
Ms. Karin Hazelhoff
HCD Foundation
Ms. Vivian J. Headings
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Healey
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher C. 

Healy
Dr. Patrick Hearing and 

Dr. Janet Hearing
Mr. Christopher Hebig
Mr. Greg K. Hecht
Hecht Walker, P.C.
Ms. Carla Heck
Mr. and Mrs. James J. 

Heckenbach
Ms. Nancy Hedin
Mr. Roger F. Heegaard
Mr. and Mrs. Hans H. Heikel
Mr. Robert B. Heinemann
Mrs. Carol L. Held
Helen’s Best

Dr. and Mrs. Gerard L. Helinek
Hellgate High School
Drs. Russell Helms and 

Wendy F. Greene
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Helpenstell
Mr. Merrit A. Heminway
Ms. Babette Henagan
The Henagan Foundation
Mr. James A. Henderson
Ms. Laurel Henderson
Dr. and Mrs. Ralph H. 

Henderson
Sammy Henderson and 

Paula Henderson
Sharon M. Henderson
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn P. Hendrix
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin J. Heneghan
Mr. Fred C. Hennie
Mr. Bill Hensel
Ms. Linda S. Hensel
Mrs. Janice Hensiek
Mr. Joseph E. Herbst
Ms. Sandra Heritsch
The Honorable Alexis M. 

Herman
Dr. and Mrs. Emery C. 

Herman Jr.
Ellen S. and Jay R. Herman
Ms. Jean Herman
Mr. and Mrs. Barry Herring
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald L. 

Herrmann
Mr. Frederick C. Herzog III and 

Ms. Marla J. Mercer
Ms. Janet L. Hesness
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Hestand
Ms. Susan A. Heule
Dr. Kenneth R. Hey
Mrs. Juliane Heyman
Morgan Hickenlooper
Dr. and Mrs. Carlton T. Hicks
Ms. Samantha Hidlebird
Mrs. Jesse Hill Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. B. Harvey Hill Jr.
E. M. Himsworth
Mr. Larry K. Hinerman
Mr. Ed Hingsbergen
Steven Hirdes and Sandra Hirdes
Mr. and Mrs. William Hirt
Drs. Rich and Anne Hiskes
Rev. and Mrs. Henry Richard 

Hoblin
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne E. 

Hochstetler
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hoeprich
Ms. Marie A. Hoffman
Ms. Mary E. Hogan
Mr. Paul Hogben
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 

Holdener

Ann M. & Robert M. Holder 
Foundation

Mr. John R. Holder
Holder Properties
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. 

Holder Jr.
Ms. Adrienne Holderith
Mr. William Hollamon
Mr. Larry N. Holland
Dr. and Mrs. Peter Holm
Dr. Thomas R. Holmes and 

Dr. Grace Holmes
Mr. William G. Holt
Mr. Neal Holtzer
Mr. Forest Honl
Dr. Ann Elizabeth Hoos
Mr. Glenn R. Hoover
Ms. Christine Hormuth and 

Mr. John Young
Ms. Kelly Horner
Horrigan Foundation
Ms. Mary L. Hortin
Dr. Vittorio Hosle
Dr. and Mrs. Leslie S. Hough
Ms. Ruth A. Hough
Mr. John Houston
Ms. Eileen Hout
Mr. and Mrs. Jeremy Howard
Mr. Robert W. Howard
Mr. and Mrs. Lembhard G. 

Howell
Mr. and Mrs. Edward S. Howle
Mr. MacLay Hoyne
Mr. Donald F. Hoyt
Ms. Ann Hriciga and 

Mr. Michael Coughlin
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Hruska
Mrs. Elizabeth B. Hubbard
Mr. Donald H. Hubbs
James Hudson and Julia R. 

Knox-Hudson
Ms. Jo Ann Hudson
Mr. Richard A. Hudson
Mr. Fritz Huebner and 

Mrs. Carolyn Huebner
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth B. Huesby
Drs. Kenneth and Britt Huff
Mr. Melvin Eugene Huffman
Bastiaan Hugenholtz
Carroll Hughes
Ms. Leah Hughes
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hugi
Mr. David C. Humm
Benjamin E. Humphrey
Mr. Russell N. Humphrey
Ms. Cheryl Hunley
Mr. Peter D. Hunt
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Hunt
F. A. Hunter & Associates
Mr. Farley A. Hunter

Professor and Mrs. Howard O. 
Hunter

Mr. Jeff Hurlow and 
Ms. Jennifer Irish

Mr. Elvin W. Hurst
Mr. and Mrs. Art Hurt
Dr. Naghma Husain
Mr. and Mrs. Alan D. Husak
Miss Rebekah Huskamp
Dr. and Mrs. Michael A. Huston
The Rick Hutcheson and Rob 

Kincaid Charitable Giving 
Fund at The Community 
Foundation, Strengthening 
Inland Southern California 
Through Philanthrophy

Mr. and Mrs. Terry L. 
Hutchinson

Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Hutson
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Huxley
Mr. John M. Huyser
Mr. and Mrs. Michael H. 

Iacolucci
Ms. Diane M. Ichiyasu
Osazuwa M. Ighoosagie
Ms. Patricia L. Igoe
Ms. Jacqueline Ikeda
Ms. Jane Illades
Illinois Tool Works Foundation
Ms. Henna Inam
Ms. S. Reshma Inamdar
Infaith Community Foundation
Ms. Barbara Inkpen
Admiral and Mrs. Bobby R. 

Inman
The Inman Foundation
Christine Introna
Mr. and Mrs. B. William Irlbeck
Mr. Jeffrey E. Irwin
Ms. Kazuko Ishida
Mr. David Iverson
Mr. Robert L. Ivey and 

Ms. Jill Bowman
Jackson National Life Insurance
Dr. Elizabeth C. Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. Greg D. Jackson
Mary E. Jackson and Wayne 

Jackson
Ms. Omega A. Jackson
Mrs. William J. Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. H. Craig Jacobs
Mr. and Mrs. Paul J. Jacobs
Mr. Mitchell B. Jacoby
Mr. and Mrs. Petter Jahnsen
Ms. Maria H. Jalics
Ms. Judith A. James
Jana Foundation
Ms. Jessamine F. Jarris
Mr. Ronald M. Jarvis
Mr. Richard J. Jasculca
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry J. Jasinowski
Ms. Elizabeth A. Jaskoski
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Ms. Barbara B. Javaras
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Jay
Mr. George W. Jeffery
Ms. Elizabeth Jeffrey
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Jefson
Mr. Robert D. Jenkins
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Jennaro
Mr. Robert L. Jennings Jr. and 

Ms. Barbara H. Bott
Mr. Russ Jennings and 

Mrs. Linda Jennings
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Jensen
Mr. Rob E. Jensen
Robert C. Jespersen Fund
Mr. and Mrs. C. Gene Jester
Jewish Federation of Greater 

Atlanta
Mr. James V. Jirousek
Mr. and Mrs. Alan H. Jobe
Estate of Gertude Jockusch
Rev. Dr. Janice Jodock
Mr. Binu John
Mrs. June R. Johns
Mr. Theodore C. Johns
Johnson & Johnson
Mr. Frederick D. Johnson
George H. Johnson Properties
Mr. George H. Johnson
Mr. Joe Johnson
Ms. Linda Johnson
Ms. Luci Baines Johnson
The Honorable Marilyn Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Thad Johnson
Ms. Cynthia Johnston
Ms. Jana Johnston and 

Mr. William Tomlinson
Mr. Cliff Jolliff and 

Ms. Elaine Gerke
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Boisfeuillet 

Jones Jr.
Mr. Charles E. Jones
Mr. G. Pownall Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert G. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Jones
Mrs. Kimberly A. Jones
Ms. Marilee Jones
Dr. Warren R. Jones and 

Mrs. Janet Jones
Mr. Lawrence E. Jordan
Mr. Robert L. Jordan
Bob and Diane Jorgensen
Dr. and Mrs. Wallace Dan Joslyn
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Juday
Ms. Judy M. Judd
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce A. Judson
Dr. Joo Won Jun
Ms. Jan Jurgelon and 

Mr. Sami Fam
Mr. Michael C. Just
Ms. Marsha A. Kademian

Dr. Julian Leonard Kadish
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Kahler
Ms. MarLen Kaiser
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Kaiser
Dr. Sona Kalousdian and 

Dr. Ira Lawrence
Drs. Robert Kamei and 

Dieumy Thai
Mr. Dale S. Kammerlohr
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Kanda
Ms. Kris L. Kandler and 

Ms. Kim Kandler
Mr. Peter Kandora
Mrs. Carol F. Kane
Dr. and Mrs. Norman M. Kane
Mr. Nahaliel Kanfer
Mr. and Mrs. Partap Kapoor and 

Family
Dr. Nuzhat B. Karim
Mr. Adam Kasanof
Mrs. Laura M. Kasman and 

Mr. Alex Kasman
Ms. Patricia A. Kates
Ms. Erin N. Kauffman and 

Mr. Matthew B. Reisig
Dr. Daniel A. Kaufman and 

Ms. Taylor Brooks
Ms. Sarah Kaufmann
Mr. and Mrs. John T. Kautzer
Dr. Charles D. Kay and 

Ms. Margaret Trageser-Kay
Ms. Maureen K. Kayes
Mr. Bill Kehl
Mr. Stanley E. Kehl and 

Ms. Karen Fie
Mr. Edward Keiderling
Mr. James Kelleher
Mrs. Valerie Kelleher and 

Mr. Raymond Kelleher
Mr. Michael W. Kelley and 

Ms. Jill Huchital
Ms. Margaret Kellogg
Mr. David W. Kelly
Mr. and Mrs. Peter G. Kelly
Mr. John Kemmerer
Mrs. Rebecca Kemp
Mr. David Kennedy
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Kennedy
Dr. Katharine D. Kennedy and 

Dr. Daniel Waggoner
Dr. and Mrs. Robert P. Kennedy
Ms. Mary Jo Kenny
Dr. James J. Kent
Ms. Joan M. Kent
Kenneth Keown
Ms. Florence Kerkhoff
Dr. and Mrs. Onnik Keshishian
Ms. Merrilynn W. Kessler
Ms. Rosemary Kessler
Mr. Theodore M. Keuchel
Ms. Soumaya Khalifa
Robert and Sandy Khan

Mr. Kevin Khorrami
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Kick
Dr. Sarah E. Kidd
Ms. Susan A. Kidd
Mr. David Kieltyka
Ms. Jacqueline M. Kienzle
Mr. John B. Kilbane
Ms. Mary L. Killingstad
The Reverend Billy Kim
Mr. Jung Kim
Dr. and Mrs. P. Douglas Kindschi
Arlon R. King
Mr. Leif King
Mr. Michael King
Mr. Paul L. King
Ms. Valerie King-Ernst
Mr. John Kinikin
Mr. Roger Kinnaman
Ms. Mary Kinsey
Dr. David Kirk
Mr. and Mrs. Friedrich J. Kirk
Ms. Gabriella Kiss
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Kitchen
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Klein
Mr. and Mrs. Wallace Klein
Ms. Barbara Kline
Ms. Debra Kline
Ms. Carolyn Klinger and 

Mr. Donn Williams
Jennifer Klug
Ms. Leslie Klug
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan B. Kluger
Mr. Jeffrey Knauth
Ms. Marily Knieriemen
Eloise Knight and Henry Knight
Ms. Janice J. Knight
Mr. Robert N. Knight Jr.
Ms. Julia Knispel
Knopf Family Foundation
Mr. Jim Knopf
Mr. James T. Knowles
Mr. and Mrs. Wyck Knox
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Knuth
Ms. Kristin L. Koblish
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Koch
Ms. Gabriele Koecher
Mr. Bruce J. Koehler
Mr. and Mrs. Ray E. Kohring
Dr. Michael Komarow
Dr. Hey-Jin Kong
Konu Town
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Kopanke
Mr. Joel K. Koplos and 

Mrs. Eileen Koplos
Ms. Darlene S. Kostrub
Jeff Kovalic and Pam Kovalic
Dr. Robert C. Kowerski
Mr. Franklin D. Kraai
Mr. Alfred Kraft
Mr. Donald Kraft

Mr. and Mrs. Timothy E. Kraft
Mr. and Mrs. David F. Krahn
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Kramer
Mr. Orin S. Kramer
Mr. Paul S. Kramkowski
Dr. and Mrs. Gary A. Krasicky
Ms. Melissa Krause
Mr. Charles Kreimendahl
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Krepick
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey L. Kresge
Mr. Seth R. Krieger and 

Ms. Katherine Peres
Radha Krishnan
Dr. Shyam Krishnan
Kyle Krohn
Ms. Leigh-Anne Krometis
Mr. and Mrs. Woodrow Krugel
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Kruse
Mr. Richard J. Kuenne
Kugelman Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence N. 

Kugelman
Mr. James G. Kulleck
Mr. Stephen F. Kunkel
Dr. Bradley Kunz
Jacob Kuruvilla and 

Mary Kuruvilla
Ms. Debbie Kusaka
Mr. John Kusant
Ms. Helen Kutschbach
Dr. Arden Kwan and 

Dr. Mei Chow-Kwan
Ms. Julia I. Kyle
Reverend Myrna Kysar
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. 

Labowsky
Mr. and Mrs. David Lackey
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Ladam
Ms. Theresa Lahey and 

Mr. Stephen Smith
Mr. Michael LaHood and 

Ms. Elizabeth Pontikes
Mr. John R. Laing and 

Ms. Kathleen B. King
Dr. Genevieve Lambert and 

Mr. Barry Bryant
Dr. Matthew J. Lambert III
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Lammert
Mrs. Gladys Lane
Mr. and Mrs. James G. Lane
Ms. Rebecca Lane and 

Ms. Kathleen Williams
Ambassador and Mrs. James T. 

Laney
Dr. and Mrs. Roger Lang
Mr. Frank J. Langben
Mr. David E. Lange
Ms. Julia C. Langston
Mr. Peter Lankford and 

Dr. Alyna Chien
Mr. and Mrs. Ray A. LaPanse
Mr. and Mrs. James M. LaRowe
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Mr. and Mrs. Bradley A. Larson
Mr. Glenn E. Lasher
Ms. Linda M. Lasley
Mr. Thomas A. Last
Mr. and Mrs. George W. 

Lattimer
Dr. Sharon L. Laubach
Ms. Joan Lavin
Ms. Mary C. Lawlor
Mr. Jerome Lawrence
Mr. Robert A. Lawrence
Dr. Nancy L. Lawson
Ms. Angelique Layton and 

Mr. Jeffrey Anderson
Mr. Michael D. Layton
Mr. Steve Lazzareschi
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Leahy
Mr. Eric Leake
Mr. Douglas Leal
Mr. Tom Lease
Mr. Richard Leask and 

Ms. Barbara Means
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald W. Leavell
Ms. Barbara J. Lebel
Mr. Josh Ledford and 

Ms. Gretchen McHenry
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Ledman
Mr. and Mrs. Eugene C. Lee
M. Russell Lee and F. Marion 

Lee
Mr. John Legg
Mr. Roger Lehecka
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Lehmer
Mr. David M. Lemal
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey D. Leman
Mr. Thomas P. Lemke
Dr. Jennifer Lennington
Mr. and Mrs. Paul R. Leonard Jr.
Dr. Virginia W. Leonard
Ms. Sue Leong
Mr. Stephen Leppla
Mr. and Mrs. Larry N. Lesh
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond M. 

Leuthold
Zachary R. Levin
Mr. and Mrs. W. Steven 

Lewellen
Ms. Charlyn Lewis
Dr. and Mrs. David Lhowe
Liberty Mutual Foundation
Mr. Scott P. Libson and 

Ms. Dorothy Rhodes
Mr. John M. Lieb and 

Mrs. Cristine Lieb
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Ligertwood
Dr. and Mrs. Alfred R. Light
Ms. Meredith Lilley
Ms. Elsa Limbach
Mr. Jeffrey Limberg
Estate of Joanne Lincoln
Dr. Stan M. Lindenfeld

Ms. M. Marie Lindsay
Ian Douglas Lindsey
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Liner
Mr. William H. Linginfelter
Mr. Michael L. Linhardt
Mr. Eugene M. Link and 

Ms. Ann Marie Hirsch
Mr. Christopher Linn and 

Ms. Patricia Kellison
Mr. Arthur D. Lipson and 

Ms. Rochelle S. Kaplan
Mr. John Litmer
Mr. and Mrs. Yawei Liu
Ms. Angela Lo Re
Mr. Dennis P. Lockhart
Mr. Gregory Loek and 

Ms. Kathleen Rice
Dr. and Mrs. David L. Lohin
Mr. and Mrs. George Lohrer
Ms. Helen S. London
Ms. Mary Kate Long
Ms. Kathy Longinaker and 

Ms. Nikki Hooser
Ms. Alicia Loo
Ms. Jane Loranger
The Lotus US Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John Louchheim
Ms. Sheryl A. Louie
Mr. Christopher Love
Mr. and Mrs. John Lovitt
Ms. Hazel Lowe
Mr. Joseph Ellis Loyd
Ms. Jane R. Lubben
Mr. Christopher J. Ludewig
Dr. Christy L. Ludlow
Dr. Barbara A. Luke
Mr. James B. Luke
Ms. Dianne Luketic
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart W. Lumsden
Mr. Raymond Luna
James W. Lundberg 

Philanthropic Trust
Ms. Kirsten Lundergan-Linker
Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Lunetta
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Luongo
Ms. Louella Smart Lupo
Ms. Kathleen Luring
Mr. James Lutz
Patricia A. Lutz
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore C. Lutz
Hugh McKenna Lynch 

Memorial Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Lyon
Helen A. Lyons
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Lyttle
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Ma
Mr. Steven Maass
Mr. Stewart MacAulay
Marquis George MacDonald 

Foundation
Mr. Joseph MacDonald

Ms. Joann Macey
Mr. Thomas P. Mack
Mr. Christopher M. Mackey and 

Ms. Donna L. Cherniak
Mr. and Mrs. Mark MacKinney
Ms. Karen A. Macko
Ms. Nancy F. MacLean
Mr. and Mrs. D. Gordon 

MacLeod
Ms. Megan R. MacMillan
Dr. Sean Madden and Dr. 

Daphne Rommereim-Madden
Ms. Diane Madsen
Ms. Drue A. Magee
Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Magill
Ms. Margaret Kiss Magyar
Ms. Julia Maher
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Mahony
Ms. Susanne L. Maier
Maine Community Foundation
Mrs. Janet Malkar
Dr. Albert J. Mallinckrodt
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Mallon
Mr. and Mrs. Timon Malloy
Mr. J. Michael Maloney
The Mamdani Foundation
Mr. Iqbal G. Mamdani
Mr. Mark Manasse and 

Dr. Janet Mohle-Boetani
Mr. Dominic J. Mancini
Mrs. Sarah Mantz and 

Mr. Michael R. Mantz
Ms. Ellen E. Manuel
Mr. A. Russell Marane
Mr. and Mrs. James F. 

Marchman III
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Margossian
Ms. Caroline S. Markfield
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Markham
Mr. Christopher J. Marra
Mr. Earl Marsh
Dr. and Mrs. William E. Marsh
Ms. Cassandra L. Marshall
The Marshall Family Trust
The Honorable and Mrs. F. Ray 

Marshall
Dr. D. Jeannette Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Martin
Geraldine Martin
Mr. and Mrs. James D. Martin
Ms. Janet A. Martin
Ms. Judy N. Martin
Ms. Kathleen E. Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Michael K. Martin
Michele Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Martinek
Mr. Richard Martinez
Ms. Joycelyn A. Martinez-Wade
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy H. 

Martins
Gary Mascaro

Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Maser
Ms. Sidney E. Mashburn
Ms. Bonnie Mason
Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Mason
Ms. Suzanne E. Massey
Tina Mathew
Mrs. Darlene Mathias
Mrs. Simy N. Mathov
Ms. Carolee S. Matsumoto and 

Mr. David L. Gilbertson
Dr. Eula L. Mattheis
Dr. and Mrs. Randall Matthews
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Mattia
Mr. Michael A. Matuson and 

Ms. Jean M. Suplick
Ms. Katharine W. Mauer
Ms. Marsha W. Maupoux
The John J. and Maryanne T. 

Mauriel Family Foundation
Ms. Pauline A. Mayer
Ms. Phyllis M. Mayes
Mr. and Mrs. Roy Mayfield
Ms. Anna L. Mayne
Mr. Robert T. and Susan H. 

Mayne
Dr. Wallace D. Mays
Dr. Derek T. Mayweather
Mr. Brian K. Mazar and 

Mrs. Anne S. Mazar
Mr. and Mrs. Riyad Maznavi
Dr. Peter J. Mazzaglia
Dr. Jessica D. McAdoo
Mr. James A. McBride and 

Ms. Mary Morse
Mr. John McBride
Mr. Mark McBride
Mr. Brandon McCall and 

Ms. Tracie Diamond
Deborah and Stephen McCarter
Ms. Dianne McCarthy
Mr. Paul J. McCarthy
Dr. Susan A. McCarthy
Mrs. Kathy J. McCaughey and 

Mr. Ward W. McCaughey
Dr. and Mrs. David McClean
Mr. and Mrs. Robert K. 

McCleary
Mr. and Mrs. David McClure
Ms. Erin K. McConahey
Mr. and Mrs. Michael 

McConahey
Dr. Robert McCormack and 

Mr. Andy Smith
Ms. Joyce H. McCormick
Mrs. Sandra L. McCoy-

Cleveland and Mr. David 
Cleveland

Janet McCrae
Ms. Anna McCrary
Mr. and Mrs. Charles N. 

McCullough
Ms. Florence McCutcheon

This report reflects donations made during the Carter Center’s fiscal year: Sept. 1, 2017 – Aug. 31, 2018.

45



The McCutcheon Foundation
Mrs. Carolyn B. McDonald
Mr. and Mrs. Ben G. McDow
Ms. Joyce R. McDowell
Mr. and Mrs. David P. McElroy
Ms. J. E. McElroy
Mr. and Mrs. Carl McElwee
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin McEntee
Mr. H. Bruce McEver
Dr. and Mrs. James W. 

McFarland
Dr. Kay Flowers McFarland and 

Dr. Dee McFarland
Dr. and Mrs. Sam G. McFarland
Ms. Janice McGarrah and 

Mr. Steven Williams
Ms. Virginia A. McGee
Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. 

McGinnis
Mr. Michael E. McGoldrick
Ms. Sharon McGregor
Mr. Daniel McGuire
Mr. David J. McIntosh
Mr. and Mrs. James T. 

McIntyre Jr.
Mrs. Kati McKee
Ms. Pamela W. McKee
Dr. Margaret Anne McKenna
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. 

McKenna
Mr. and Mrs. Steven A. 

McKenna
Mr. and Mrs. Wade F. McKenzie
McKinney Family Foundation
Mr. Robert H. McKinney
Ms. Joyce A. McKnight
Mr. and Mrs. Scott McLaughlin
John Luther McLean and Isabelle 

Gray McLean Trust
Mr. and Mrs. Edward McLean
Mr. Gerard S. McLoughlin
McMahon Family Fund at The 

San Diego Foundation
Ms. Ann McManamon
Mr. and Mrs. David J. McMorris
Ms. Faye A. McMullen
Mr. and Mrs. Scott McMurray
Ms. Faye Kesey McMurtry
Dr. Rene McNall-Knapp
Ms. Yone C. McNally
Robert & Margaret McNamara 

Foundation 2
Dr. Wayne F. McNett
Ms. Virginia L. McPhearson
Walter and Deena McRackan
Ms. Alice B. McReynolds
Ms. Helen McShane
Mr. and Mrs. Michael S. 

McTeague
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan Mead
Ms. Patricia C. Meadows

James R. Meadows Jr. Foundation
Ms. Janice A. Mears
Ms. Beverly L. Mecklenburg
Ms. Debbie Medves
Ms. Jean M. Meek and Mr. 

George Meek
Dr. Earl Louis Meeks and 

Dr. Burrelle S. Meeks
Ms. Leila Meghji
Ms. Dorothea Megna
Ms. Smita Mehta
Mrs. Mathias Meinzinger
Dr. and Mrs. Christopher 

Meriam
Merrill Cargo
Ms. Cynthia A. Merrill
The Honorable Gilbert S. 

Merritt
Ms. Gretchen L. Messer
Dr. Gary L. McKown and 

Ms. Jill M. Meuser
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Meyer
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Meyerson
Mr. Richard A. Michalski
The University of Michigan
Mr. and Mrs. John C. 

Middlebrooks
Ms. Mihoko Miki
Ms. Frances E. Mikus
Mr. and Mrs. Gary B. Miles
Mr. James P. Miley
Ms. Julie Millane
Mr. Charles R. Miller
Dr. Cynthia H. Miller
Dr. and Mrs. Dayton Miller
Mr. and Mrs. D. Kris Miller
Don L. & Nancy K. Miller 2015 

Children’s Fund
Ms. Judy Zaban Miller and 

Mr. Lester Miller
Louise A. Miller, M.D.
Ms. Phyllis H. Miller
Mr. Sterling S. Miller
Mr. and Mrs. William Miller
Ms. Susan E. Miller-Tully
Dr. and Mrs. Wayne Milloy
Mrs. John Mills
Ms. Brenda Milum
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Mirsky
Ms. Nancy Mirto
Dr. Dimitri Misailidis
Mr. and Mrs. Clifton D. Mitchell
Ms. Emilie A. Mitchell
Mr. and Mrs. James M. 

Mitchelson
Donald E. Mize Jr.
Ms. Betty J. Mizek
Mobley & Associates
Mr. Dennis R. Mobley
Ms. Anne Modarressi
Mr. Richard P. Moe

Mr. Thomas J. Moffett
Mr. Zoeb Mogri
Dr. and Mrs. Harvey 

Mohrenweiser
Mr. and Mrs. Charles P. 

Monastra
Mr. David Moninger and 

Ms. Linda D. Haas
Jared Monnin
Ms. Cara W. Monson
Ms. Lou Ann Montana and 

Mr. James Pflugrath
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph C. 

Montgomery
Mr. and Mrs. Scott T. 

Montgomery
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Moody
Reverie Moon
Dr. Cathleen Moore
Moore Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin Moore
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald W. Moore
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Moore
Ms. Anne C. Moos
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Moran
Betty and Jean Mori
Mr. and Mrs. David G. Moriarty
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Morris
Mr. and Mrs. N. Hart Morris
Evelyn and John Morrison 

Charitable Foundation
Wayne Morrison and Nancy 

Morrison
Ms. Gloria A. Morrow
Mr. Emory L. Morsberger
Ms. Jill L. Mortensen and 

Ms. Sharon Kay Phillips
The Honorable Ambler H. 

Moss Jr.
Moss Foundation
Ann and Jerry Moss
Ms. Christina Moulson
Mr. Matt Moulthrop
Mr. William A. Muckenfuss
Mr. Richard L. Mueller
Mr. John W. Muirhead
Mr. Ashutosh S. Mujumdar
Dr. and Mrs. Sal Mukho
Dr. Gary R. Mullen
Ms. Lynette Mullens
Dr. Christopher Mullin and 

Dr. Sarah Gaffen
Mrs. Mary A. Mullin
Mrs. Catherine A. Mullins
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher G. 

Mumford
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. 

Munford III
Ms. Cheryl A. Mugno and 

Mr. William Trompeter
Ms. Barbara Munn
Mr. James L. Munoz

Mr. Robert R. Munoz and 
Ms. Pamela Hughes

Ms. Myra M. Munson
Dr. and Mrs. James Murakami
Ms. Janice W. Murdoch
Leah A. Murphy
Mr. Michael Murphy
Ms. Pamela Murphy
Ms. Christi Murray
Mr. and Mrs. John Mussells
Mr. and Mrs. Jon F. Myers
Dr. Stephanie Nacouzi
Mr. Rajeev Nagar
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew W. Nagle
Ms. Vivian T. Nagy
Mr. David H. Nance
Mr. and Mrs. Ravi K. Nandigum
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Nard
Ms. June B. Nasrallah
Fred Nasri and Mitra Nasri
National Philanthropic Trust
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome Natoli
Dr. and Mrs. John J. Naveau
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew D. 

Naveau
Ms. Violetta Neal-Leonard
Mr. John Howard Neel
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel H. Neff
Dr. Robert Negrini
Mr. Matthew Neiger
Ms. Doris Neilson
The Neiman Marcus Group
Rev. Thomas Nellis
Ms. Lisa A. Nelms
Mr. George Nelsen and 

Ms. Therese Simon
Mr. Douglas W. Nelson
Edward B. Nelson and Ann G. 

Nelson
Ms. Karen M. Nelson
Mr. Michael Nelson and 

Ms. Louise Durocher
Dr. Ramona Nelson
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Nesmith
Mr. Walter E. Netherland
Ms. Jeanmarie Nettleton
Win & Christie Neuger Family 

Foundation
Mr. Win Neuger and 

Dr. Christie Neuger
Ms. Anne Neuhaus
New Horizon Foundation
New York Stock Exchange 

Foundation
Mr. Dana Newbauer and 

Dr. Lisa Nocera
Mr. Daniel Newell
Ms. Lisa B. Newlin and 

Mr. Allan C. Cave Jr.
Susan M. Newman
Ms. Kathleen Ng
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Mr. and Mrs. James O. Nickel
The Honorable Matthew Nimetz
Mr. and Mrs. David J. Noonan
Mr. and Mrs. Donald A. Nordine
Ms. Martha J. Nordsieck
The North Ridge Foundation
Ms. Hadley D. Northrop
Mr. Paul Northrup
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Nowak
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Nowicki
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Noyes
The Colleen & Sam Nunn 

Family Foundation
The Honorable and Mrs. Samuel 

A. Nunn Jr.
Nurse Practioner Healthcare 

Foundation
Ms. Victoria L. Nuttall
Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. Nygaard
Oakbar Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Craig Oaks
Ms. Brigid Obetz
Mr. and Mrs. James Obey
Mr. Eric O’Brian
Mr. David O’Brien
Mr. Robert Ochylski
Ms. Ellen M. O’Dea
Dr. Elizabeth Odegard
Miss Nancy Lee Oetter
Ms. Marianne Ofenloch
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas H. Ogden
Mr. Babatunde A. Ogunnaike
Mr. Herbert Ohlson
Ms. Mary L. O’Keefe
Dr. Mark D. Okusa and 

Dr. Diane Okusa
Ms. Leslie O’Loughlin
Miss Maryann A. Olsen
Mr. and Mrs. Cory Olson
Mr. David Olson
Mr. R. Craig Olson
Ms. Carol J. Olwell
Dr. Gilbert S. Omenn and 

Ms. Martha A. Darling
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel E. O’Neill
Mr. James M. O’Neill and 

Ms. Kathy Mosier
Ms. Kathryn J. Onion
Dr. and Mrs. Kent L. Oots
Mr. George W. O’Quinn
Dr. Edward T. Ordman
Dr. Ellen Ormond
Ms. Deborah L. Ornowski
Mr. Harry Osborne
Mr. and Mrs. Charles F. Osgood
Dr. and Mrs. David W. Osgood
Mr. Tom Osowski
Dr. Matthew Oster and 

Dr. Alexandra Oster
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel L. 

Ostrander

Mr. Charles J. Oswald
Ms. Elizabeth O’Toole
Ms. Karen B. Ouzts and 

Mr. Bill Petuskey
Mr. David G. Owen
Mr. David K. Owen
The OZMA Fund
Mr. Andrew Pace
Rusty and Connie Pace Family 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Rusty Pace
Pacific Nails Company
Mrs. Nancy M. Packard
Mrs. Dorothy B. Padgett
Ms. Marianne Page
Mr. and Mrs. Paul H. Page
Ms. Jane Pak
Dr. Jayoung Pak
Mr. and Mrs. Gary E. Pakulla
Mr. Jerry Palmese
Parachin Design Studios, Ltd
Ms. Hema Parekh
Dr. Nikhil J. Parekh
Ms. Evelyn Parham
Ms. Rhonda J. Parish and 

Ms. Celia A. Kudro
Mr. Richard A. Park
Mr. Sunny K. Park
Mr. and Mrs. Robert N. Parke
Dr. Nathan Parker
Dr. Paul M. Parker and 

Mr. Eric D. Johnson
Ms. Mary Y. Parr
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Parrott
Ms. Rebecca J. Parsons
Jeanne Parvin
Mrs. Robert A. Pastor
Mr. Leo H. Patterson
Ms. Margot Patterson
Ms. Marika N. Patterson and 

Nathan Patterson
Ms. Monica F. Patterson
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher D. 

Patton
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Patton Jr.
Mrs. Penelope B. Patton and 

Mr. James Patton
Ms. Pamela Paulk
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Peabody
Mr. Charles B. Pearson
Dr. Michele L. Pearson
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory B. Pease
Mr. Jim Pederson
Dr. William Peebles
Dr. Deborah S. Lee and 

Mr. John W. Peifer
Mr. Len Pellettiri
Dr. and Mrs. Charles F. Pelzer
Mr. Jerry M. Pencak
Ms. Rebecca L. Penick

Ms. Rebecca A. Penneys
Dr. Kenneth J. Perkins
Dr. Daniel Perlman and 

Ms. Jane Katims
Mr. Fred Perpall
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Q. Perritt
Mr. and Mrs. Godfrey Perrott
Mr. William Kanarek and 

Ms. Deborah Perry
Mr. Ralph T. Perry and 

Mrs. Mary Louise Seldenfleur
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Perry
Runna and Timocin Pervane
Mr. Edward Peteroy and 

Ms. Patricia Pirello
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Peters
Ambassador Mary Ann Peters
Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Petersen
Mr. Grant Petersen and 

Ms. Mary Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. Stephan Petersen
Ms. Cynthia S. Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Dave Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. John M.  

Peterson Jr.
Dr. John T. Peterson and 

Dr. Mary A. Vander Maten
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. 

Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Scott D. Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Todd L. Peterson
Mr. William Wiegard and 

Ms. Judith Petroski
Mr. Francis A. Petrus
Beth Petti and Philip Petti
Mr. Walter Pezet
Mr. and Mrs. Guy D. Pfeiffer
Pfizer Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Pfister
Mr. and Mrs. David Phelps
Mr. and Mrs. Harry H. Phillips
Mr. James M. Phillips
Mr. Wade D. Phillips
Mr. William R. Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Piccalo
The Honorable Thomas R. 

Pickering
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Pieper
Ms. Una Marie Pierce
Ms. Jakki Pierson
Mr. and Mrs. Kent E. Ping
Scott and Margaret Piper
Mr. and Mrs. Dirk Pirwitz
Mr. John G. Pitcairn
Ms. Nancy Pitera
Mr. James Pittman
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Pittman
The Pittsburgh Foundation
Ms. Rachel Pivnick
Drs. John and Marie Plakos

Ms. Karen Lee Platis
Mrs. Penny Platnick
Mr. Anders S. Platou
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Platt
Dr. Robert French and 

Dr. Pamela Pletcher
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas S. Plum
Mr. Dan Buttimer and 

Dr. Elizabeth Plunkett-Buttimer
Mr. John Poertner
Ms. Virginia Benton Pollack
Mrs. Linda Pollard
Mr. Caleb Pollock
Mr. Andrey Polonsky
Mrs. Annette J. Polston
Ms. Susie Q. Pomares
Mr. and Mrs. John Michael 

Pongracz
Ms. Kathleen Poon
Mr. Waitat P. Poon
Mrs. Lawrence E. Poorman
Derek Pope
Dr. William Wade Pope
Lester Poretsky Family 

Foundation Inc.
Ms. Arlene Porter
Dr. and Mrs. Joe W. Posey
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Potter
Mr. John R. Potter
Mrs. Dorothy C. Potts and 

Mr. Bob Potts
Ms. Camille Pousson
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce M. Powell
Mr. and Mrs. David Powell
Mr. Paul E. Powell
Mr. Thomas A. Power
Ms. Mary E. Powers
Mr. and Mrs. Steven R. Pozzi
Ms. Velma W. Pressly
Mr. William Price
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Ms. Susan S. Priest
Ms. Paula Proppe
Mr. Stephen Protulis
Mrs. Jenny S. Pruitt
Dr. William C. Pugh and 

Dr. Patricia Troncoso
Mr. and Mrs. Gabriel L. Pugliese
Allen Purkiss and Shira Purkiss
Mr. Martin Puryear
Ms. Anne L. Putnam
Mr. Edward Putz
Dr. Syed M. Quadri
Ms. Laura Qualls
Ms. Janis M. Quinn
Mr. Nathan P. Quiring
Mr. Robert V. Rabe
Mr. Christopher Radko
Mr. Salvatore Ragucci
Mr. Daniel Raguse
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Dr. and Mrs. Donald J. Raithel
Dr. and Mrs. Vadrevu K. Raju
Mr. Wade A. Rakes II
Dr. Archana Ramaswamy
Mr. and Mrs. Wallace L. Rank
Dr. Mark Rapaport and 

Ms. Jacqueline Calavan
Mr. Richard J. Rappoport
Dr. Khusro Rashid
Ms. Jeanne Rasmussen
Mr. Richard E. Ratliff
Rear Admiral and Mrs. Charles 

F. Rauch Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James Rausch
Ms. Sandra L. Rausch
Mr. Paul G. Ravnikar
Mr. Azim S. Rawji and 

Ms. Robin Van Liew
Dr. Angela G. Ray
Mrs. Robert E. Ray
Mrs. Sam T. Ray
Raymond James Charitable 

Endowment Fund
Mr. Douglas T. Raymond
Mr. David A. Rayner and 

Ms. Wendy O’Neill
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen James 

Raynor
Mr. Reid R. Reading
Mr. Douglas R. Reas
Mr. Steven E. Reber
Mr. and Mrs. William Rece
Rebecca Reddy and 

Gautham Reddy
Mr. Shyam Reddy and 

Ms. Renee Dye
Dr. Robert D. Redin
Mr. Douglas K. Reece
Mr. Gary M. Reedy and 

Dr. Cindy Reedy
Mr. Sydney A. Reeves
Mr. and Mrs. D. Paul Regan
Ms. Monique M. Regard
Ms. Rosemary Regis
Ms. Ruth Rehwaldt
Mr. Peter Reich
Mr. Al B. Reid
Ms. Carolyn G. Reid
Ms. Joanne Reid
Mr. Richard M. Reilly
Mr. Robert A. Reineke and 

Mrs. Jackie W. Reineke
Mr. Mark Reinhardt
Joann Reinsel
Mr. Stephen Reisman
Ms. Betty M. Reiss
Dr. James Reiss
Ms. Paula D. Remmel
Renaissance Charitable 

Foundation
Ms. Kimberly J. Rendleman

Ms. Emily D. Renuart
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas Reppun
Mr. and Mrs. William Revelle
Dr. Charles F. Reynolds III
Mr. Lee Allen Reynolds
RFB Advertising
Mr. Skip Rhodes
Ms. Kathleen Rice
Ms. Laura M. Rice
Ms. Velma G. Rice
Dr. and Mrs. Jason Rich
Dr. Steve Anthony Rich
Ms. Pamela Richard
Dr. and Mrs. Frank O. 

Richards Jr.
Ms. Lynnea Richards
Mr. Benjamin D. Richardson
Ms. Clare Richardson
Ms. Grace Richardson
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Richie 

and Family
Mr. William F. Riddle
Dr. Eleanor Rieffel
Mr. and Mrs. Richard K. Riess
Mr. James W. Riley
Mr. Raymond Allan Ring and 

Ms. Joann M. Peeks
Ms. Judith A. Ritchie
Mr. Robert J. Ritchie
Mr. William A. Ritter
Mr. Andrew Rivera and  

Mrs. Anna Rivera
Mrs. Barbara Rives
Dr. and Mrs. Paul F. Rizza
Mr. and Mrs. David I. Roberts
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Roberts
Mr. Jerry B. Roberts
Nora Roberts Foundation
Scott Roberts and Sarah Ormond
Dr. Teresa L. Roberts
Ms. Andrea Robertson
Ms. Arlene Robertson
Mr. and Mrs. John Barron 

Robertson
Mr. David A. Robinson
Ms. Faith A. Robinson
Ms. Janessa R. Robinson
Mr. Lawrence G. Robinson
Mr. Larry Rockefeller
Ms. Nancy J. Rocker
Dr. Daniel Rodeheaver and 

Dr. Denise Rodeheaver
Mr. and Mrs. Larry W. Rodgers
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Rodman
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S. Roeder
Mr. Lee J. Roehrdanz
Ms. Florence Rogers
Mr. G. William Rogers Jr.
Dr. Michael P. Rogers
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald M. Rohan

Ron Rohde
Ms. Wendy B. Rohman
Dr. William Rohwedder
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Rollins
Ms. Jean R. Rollins
Ms. Ruth Rollins
Mr. Paul Romano
Mr. Robert Ronfeld
Mike Roos & Company
Mr. Michael Y. Roos
Ms. Sheri Rose
Mr. Theodore G. Rose
Ms. Kathryn L. Roseen
Dr. Carolyn Rosenberry and 

Dr. Terrone Rosenberry
Ms. Margaret A. Rosenthal
Mr. David Allan Ross
Dr. James A. Ross
Mr. Rob Rosztoczy and 

Mrs. Rachel Rosztoczy
Mr. Francis M. Rotella
Mr. Robert Roth
Mr. George E. Rotter
Dr. Benoit Rousseau
Mr. James H. Rowe III
Mr. James S. Rowe
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. Rowe
Ms. Cindy Rubens
Mrs. Luana D. Rubin
Mr. and Mrs. William Rubley
Ms. Claudia B. Ruchar
Mr. William J. Rucklidge
Mr. Sebastian Ruggiero
Mr. Jerry and Dr. Mary Rupley
Dr. and Mrs. Jim Russ
Kenneth R. Russell
Steve Russell
Ms. Trina P. Russell
Ms. Ann M. Rust
Dr. Marion L. Rust
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce D. Ryan
Mr. John E. Ryan
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas M. Ryan
Dr. Colleen Beecken Rye and 

Mr. Brian Rye
Sacajawea Charitable Foundation
Ms. Pauline Sager
Mr. Harold Salverda
Mr. Noel Sanborn and 

Ms. Virginia Lee
Ms. Yira A. Sanchez and 

Mr. Bradford S. Schultz
Mr. Myron L. Sandberg and 

Dr. Marva J. Dawn-Sandberg
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Sandberg-

Larsen
Mr. Chris Sanders
Ms. Della Sanderson
Mr. William F. Sanderson Jr.
Mr. Daniel J. Sandin and 

Ms. Mary L. Rasmussen

Mr. and Mrs. Carl W. Sandlin
Dr. and Mrs. John Santmann
Albertino Santos
Dr. Jonathon D. Saphier and 

Rev. Margaret K. Saphier
Dr. and Mrs. Ashish D. Sarkar
Mr. Golam Sarker
Nathan & Shelly Sarkisian 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. J. Neal Sasser Jr.
Lincoln Saul and Maureen Saul
Mr. Richard H. Sauers
Ms. Betty J. Saukaitis
Mrs. Harold H. Saunders
Mrs. Michael R. Saunders
Mr. Albert J. Saur
Dr. Maria Sauzier
Mr. William P. Saviers Jr.
Mr. D. Jack Sawyer Jr. and 

Dr. Bill Torres
Mr. and Mrs. Wilson E. Sawyer
Mr. James V. Schaefer and 

Ms. Gabrielle Tazzia
Ms. Jean Schaff
Ms. Carol Scharfer
Mr. Michael Schavietello
Mr. Alan Mills Scheider
Dr. Elinor A. Scheirer
Ms. Mary Schell
Mr. Sanford H. Schenbart
Mr. Philip Schentrup
Mrs. Orpha Schertz
Mr. Walter Schier
Andre G. Schirk
Dr. Leonard A. Schlossberg
Mrs. Barbara J. Schmid
Dr. and Mrs. Lanny D. Schmidt
Mr. Philip E. Schoene and 

Ms. Amy Bolton
Ms. Ann Schoenfeld
Ms. Joan M. Schoenfeld
Mr. and Mrs. Harold Schofield
Ms. Anne-Marie Scholer
Mr. Eric J. Scholl
Mr. and Mrs. Taylor Schollmaier
Ms. Elizabeth Schopler
Mr. Craig Schopmeyer
Mr. Jerry Schreiber and 

Ms. Carla Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Schreiber
Dr. David T. Schreiner
Ms. Gail L. Schroeder
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Schule
The Schultz Foundation
Mrs. Frederick H. Schultz
Ms. Kathryn Schultz
Mr. and Mrs. Walter L. Schulz
Mr. and Mrs. William 

Schumacher
Robert S. and Marjorie Y. Scott 

Foundation

Donors During 2017–2018

48



Mr. James Scotton
Mr. Rodney L. Scribner
Mr. William Sealey
Ms. Judith H. Searcy
Dr. and Mrs. Dale E. Seborg
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Seele
Dr. Narinder N. Sehgal
Seidman Family Foundation
Ms. Carrie Seidman
Dr. Richard A. Seigler
Mr. Jeffrey Seiter
Ms. Deborah Selby
Mr. William T. Selby
Dr. Timothy H. Self and 

Dr. Melissa Matlock-Self
The Selig Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. S. Stephen Selig III
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Selken
Ms. Anja Sell
Mr. and Mrs. Dean Sellers
Mrs. Christine N. Sells
Mr. Marc M. Seltzer
Mr. Norman B. Senjem
Serendipity Foundation
Dr. Sabah Servaes
Mr. T. Terrell Sessums
Mr. Michael F. Sexton
Ms. Laura Turner Seydel
Ms. Alice A. Sgourakis
Mrs. James H. Shackelford
Dr. Phillip B. Shaffer and 

Ms. Jennifer S. Lyon
Dhiren N. Shah and Jyoti Shah
Dr. Ramesh Shah and 

Ms. Nita Varia
Ms. Barbara C. Shane
Dr. Susan H. Shane
Mr. Ajeet Shankar
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Sharkey
Dr. Santosh D. Sharma
Ms. Louise M. Laufersweiler and 

Mr. Warren D. Sharp
Ms. Isabel F. Shaskan
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Shavlik
Dr. and Mrs. Robert A. Shaw
Mrs. Dudley Sheffler
Mr. and Mrs. Ashok Shendure
Mr. and Mrs. John Shepard
Mr. Robert T. Sheridan
Robert A. Sherman & Gloria 

Sherman Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Sherman
Mr. Robert A. Sherman
Sheth Family Foundation Inc.
Dr. and Mrs. Jagdish Sheth
Dr. Cynthia Shewan
Mr. Richard L. Shewell Jr.
Mr. Charles H. Shih
Shih Properties
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Shillingsburg

Mr. Doug Shipman and 
Dr. Bijal Shah

Dr. Lawrence H. Shirley
Ms. Gail D. Shore
Ms. Elizabeth Shostak and 

Mr. Donald Drisdell
Ms. Suzanne Shull
Ms. Ruth Shults and 

Mr. Charles Bradley
Dr. Vivian W. Siao
Mr. Gary A. Sick
Mr. Joseph Siclare
Mr. Martin Sidwell and 

Mrs. Felicity Sidwell
Drs. Scott L. Siegal and 

Suzanne Shenk
Mr. Joseph F. Sifer
Dr. Ronald L. Sigler
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Sihota
Ms. Jeffrey P. Silverstone
Mr. and Mrs. Steven J. Simmons
Louise A. Simon and 

John Simon
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Simonec
Mr. A. Boyd Simpson and 

Ms. Melody Mann-Simpson
Ms. Linda J. Simpson
Mr. and Mrs. Russ Sims
Ms. Mary Simun
Ms. Sher G. Singh
Mrs. Kathleen A. Sinnamon and 

Mr. Eric Sinnamon
Ms. Teresa Sipone
Mr. Mark Sippel
Sirius XM Radio
Dr. Murali Sivarajan and 

Dr. Gouri Sivarajan
Ms. Kala Sivasubramanian
Ms. Rochelle Sjolseth
Ms. Annette C. Skellenger
Estate of Virginia O. Skinner
The Skylark Foundation
Sarah Slagle-Garrett and 

Chris Garrett
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney Slifer
Mr. William Sloan and 

Ms. Sharon Gibb
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel B. 

Smart III
Ms. Susan Smartt
Bruce R. and Jane Scharding 

Smedley
Mr. and Mrs. John B. Smiley
Mr. Branden N. Smith and 

Ms. Tara Serey
Ms. Catherine Smith
Patricia K. Smith Charitable 

Foundation Trust
Mr. and Mrs. Charles O. Smith
Mr. David D. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas R. Smith

Neal & Bea Smith Family 
Foundation

Ms. Marie Smith
Ms. Marsha N. Smith and 

Ms. Laurel A. Bleak
Dr. Marshall S. Smith and 

Dr. Louise N. Smith
Mr. Matthew D. Smith
Mr. Matthew H. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Monty Smith
Dr. and Mrs. R. Bob Smith III
Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Sanford V. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy G. Smith
Ms. Tresa V. Smith
Mr. William H. Smith
Mr. David S. Smoak and 

Ms. Charity A. Townsend
Mr. Robert B. Snell
Mr. and Mrs. David J. Snider
Sigrid Snider
Dr. David A. Snow and 

Dr. Roberta G. Lessor
Mr. Stephen C. Snyder
Ms. Joan E. Soerens
Dr. and Mrs. Alan Solway
Mr. and Mrs. Mento A. Soponis
Ms. Jane Harrold Sorensen
Mr. Jordan Sorensen
Mr. Garry South
Mr. and Mrs. John Southall
Mr. and Mrs. Sydney D. 

Southerland III
Mr. Matthew Sowd
Mr. Tim Spagnoletti
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Spain
Mr. and Mrs. John P. Spalding
Mr. Edwin C. Sparks
Ms. Jeanne M. Sparks
Dr. and Mrs. Greg Spear
Mr. Jim Spearman
Dr. Stuart Speedie and 

Dr. Marilyn Speedie
Mrs. Lesley A. Spencer
Ms. Elizabeth Morgan Spiegel
Mr. Michael Spiegelman
Ms. Barbara McArthur and 

Mr. William Spiesman
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Spiner
Ms. Mary G. Sprague
Lana G. Spraker
Ms. Joanne W. Springer
Ms. Rosario O. Spruell
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Spruill
St. Thomas Aquinas Parish
Ms. Christine T. St.Clare and 

Mr. Mark S. St.Clare
Ms. Elizabeth C. Staiger
Mr. Leonard Stall
Ms. Ann G. Stallard

Mr. Stephen B. Stancliff and 
Ms. Tamara Marshall-Keim

Mrs. Brigitte Stanfill
Mr. Thomas D. Stanks
Mr. Robert E. Stanley
Mr. Thomas O. Stanley
Mr. William J. Stanley III
Dr. Michael D. Stargel
Sir Richard Starkey
Drs. Joseph Jez and 

Courtney Starks
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth J. Starks
Mr. and Mrs. David Starkweather
Dr. Thad Starner and 

Ms. Tavenner Hall
Ms. Aviva Starr and 

Ms. Sherry Samuels
Ms. Nancy R. Starr
Dr. and Mrs. Jery R. Stedinger
Ms. Elizabeth Steele
Mr. and Mrs. John Steele
Mr. John A. Steffes
Ms. Jackie Steg
Dr. Donald G. Stein
Mr. Joseph Stein
Ms. Wilhelmina M. Stemmer
Mr. and Mrs. David J. Stensrud
Stephens Family Endowment
Mr. Panos Stephens and 

Dr. Natalie Stephens
Mr. and Mrs. Wray Stephens
Mr. Marc O. Stern
Dr. and Mrs. James Stevenson
Mr. James Steverson
Ms. Marilyn S. Steward
Mr. David Stewart and 

Ms. April Bruce-Stewart
Ms. Jackie Stewart
Ms. Sara K. Stewart
Dr. and Mrs. Scott D. Stewart
Mr. Frank Stiebel
Dr. and Mrs. Verner Stillner
Mark and Mary Ellen Stinski 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Stinski
Mr. Don Stiver
Mr. Steven Stockman
Ms. Phyllis Stoecklein
Ms. Kimberly Henney Stokes
Ms. Alice L. Stoll
Mr. and Mrs. N. Robert Stoll
Ms. Sharon F. Stollings
Mr. and Mrs. John Stolzenberg
Mr. Robert M. Stone and 

Ms. Diane E. Christensen
Mr. William D. Story
Mr. Terrance D. Straub
Rev. Laurice D. Streyffeler
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Stripe
Ms. Lisa Strongin
Mrs. Irene Stuart
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Ms. Susan E. Stuart
Mr. Daniel F. Stubbs
Dr. Robert A. Stull and 

Mr. S. P. Giorgi
Mr. David W. Stump
Mrs. Michael P. Sturdivant
Mr. Sidney K. Suggs
Dr. Rabiya Suleman and 

Mr. Todd Thompson
Ms. Dorothy L. Sullivan
Mr. John Summerhays
Mr. James E. Summerville Jr.
Sun Hill Family Foundation
Ms. Mary P. Sundheimer
Sungate Trust
Ms. Elizabeth C. Sussman
Dr. Brian P. Sutton and Ms. 

Cheryl Santagate-Sutton
Mr. and Mrs. Chester Sutula
Mr. Steven Swalgen
Dr. Constance Swank
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Swank
Mr. Richard R. Swann
Ms. Amy Swanson
Mr. William O. Swanson
Michael A. Sward
Ms. Jeanne Swartele-Wood
Ms. Ann M. Swartz
Mr. and Mrs. Edward L. Sweeney
Ms. Susan Sweeney
Ms. Cathy Sweet
Ms. Jeanne Swen
Mr. Michael Swift
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Swindler
Mr. John W. Swinney
Mr. Robert M. Synk
Mr. Douglas Szperka and 

Dr. Christina Szperka
Ms. Fay Szwast
Taipei Economic and Cultural 

Office in Atlanta
Ms. Margarete Talarico
Ms. Caroline Scott Talley
Mr. William Steele Talley
Mr. Deane Tank and 

Ms. Jolene Gardner
Mr. Grant Tao
Ms. Carol M. Tarnowski
Mr. and Mrs. James Tartaglia
Mr. and Mrs. Dalton Tarwater
Mr. and Mrs. Dan C. Tate Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Keith S. Tattersall
Ms. Carol Tauer
Mr. Allan Taylor
Mr. Bernard Taylor Sr.
Charles L. Taylor and 

Mary M. Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Gary G. Taylor
Ms. Judy M. Taylor
Mrs. Mary Taylor
Mr. R. Scott Taylor Jr.

Dr. Steven S. Taylor
Mr. Woody Taylor
Mrs. Jean E. Tedrick
Ms. Barbara Teichert
Temcov Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Temcov
Mr. Patrick A. Terry
Ms. Paula Terry
Dr. Tina Tessina and 

Mr. Richard Sharrard
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Thayer
Ms. Mary C. Thayer
Mrs. Navarre Them
Mr. and Mrs. William E. 

Thibodeaux
Ms. Lorraine M. Thomas
Ms. Melinda M. Thomas
Mr. Rudolph M. Thomas
Mr. Theodore H. Thomas and 

Ms. Colette Chabbott
Dr. Darrell J. Thompson
Ernie Thompson
Mr. Evan A. Thompson
Ms. Isabelle Thompson
Ms. Jane E. Thompson
Ms. Janice Thompson
Mr. Joshua L. Thompson
Ms. M. Melinda Thompson
Ms. Rita Lee Thompson
Ms. Lisa T. Thomson
Mrs. Nina Thomson
Mr. and Mrs. John Thonet
Ms. Gillann Thorndill
Ms. Elizabeth Thornhill
Mr. John Thorup
Mr. Wallace Thurman
TIAA-CREF
Tiaa Charitable
Ms. Patricia Tidmarsh
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Tiggelaar
Dr. Charles Tollett
Dr. Jill Tomek
Ms. Mary Tooley
Ms. Theresa Z. Torian
Mr. Fernando P. Tovar
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald Townsend
Miss My Luong Tran
Ms. Nancy A. Treder
Mr. and Mrs. Roland D. Trietsch
Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Trillich
Ms. Lori Triplett
Ms. Dari Tritt
Ms. Mary E. Trost
Ms. Diane Troth and 

Mr. Jeffrey R. Lawrence
Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd S. Troyer
Mr. and Mrs. Geoffrey Trullinger
Mr. Tony Truong
Mrs. Ruth Tsu
Dr. and Mrs. Russ Tuck

Tudor Family Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Tudor
The Tufenkian Foundation
Mr. James Tufenkian
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy C. Tuff
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy F. 

Tuinstra
Mr. Joel D. Turgeson
Ms. Chyril Turner
Turner Foundation
Mr. Michael J. Turner
Mr. Paul Turner and Mrs. 

Wendy Gruen
Mr. Robert E. Turner III
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Tveite
Barbara Twaddell
Ms. Charlene Twente
Mr. Robert J. Tyler
Mr. James R. Uber
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Uding
Dr. John R. Uglum III
Mr. Harold W. Underhill
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Underwood
Mr. Peter Ungar
United Charitable
United States Secret Service
United Way of Central Maryland
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas R. 

Unnasch
Dr. Ruth E. Uphold
Dr. and Mrs. David U’Prichard
Mrs. Lisa U’Prichard
Mr. Rudolf Urban
Ken Urdahl and Ruth Urdahl
U. S. Charitable Gift Trust
Mr. Richard H. Usher
Mr. H. Rao Vaitla
Ms. Susan M. van den Toorn
Ms. Becky Van Ekersen
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Van Sant
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Van Sickle
The Melinda and William J. 

vanden Heuvel Foundation
Ambassador and Mrs. William J. 

vanden Heuvel
Dr. W. Christian VandenBerg 

and Dr. Elizabeth Neubig
Mr. Gary Vanderwerf
Ms. Saber W. VanDetta
Mr. Thomas E. VanHorn
Mr. Gregory R. Vanni
Neil Vassau and Eileen Vassau
Dr. James Roy Vasser
Mr. Brian Vaughan and 

Ms. Ruth McKee
Ms. Martha L. Vaughan
Mr. Charles R. Vedane
Ms. Sarah S. Vigoda
Rev. Audrey Vincent
Mrs. Ilona Vinces
Mr. and Mrs. John G. Viner

Mr. and Mrs. Dan Vogel
Mr. and Mrs. Michael L. 

Vogelsang
Mr. Mark Voigt
Suzann W. Voigt
Mr. James von Herrmann
Dr. Mark von Zastrow
Mr. John Vottero
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Vrana
Ms. Brenda J. Wade
Harvey & Leslie Wagner 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. James K. 

Wagner Jr.
Ms. Santoshi Wagner-Anue
Ms. Carolyn Walker
Mr. Lester D. Wallace
Rev. Martha E. Wallace and 

Mr. Dennis White
Mr. John T. Walsh
Dr. Mary N. Walsh
Ms. Donna C. Walton-Gibbs
Estate of Lois and Jimmy Waltrip
Ms. May S. Wang
Dr. Susan Wang
Ms. Ruth Warbington
Mr. Albert J. Ward
Professor and Mrs. Barclay Ward
Mr. Donald J. Ward and 

Ms. Jennifer L. Eis
Mr. and Mrs. Edward W. Ward
Ms. Kathryn Lynn Ward
Commander Peter Ward and 

Mrs. Jennifer Dunson
Mr. Roy Wardell
Ms. Carol E. Ware
Ms. Evelyn Ware and 

Mr. Darien Ware
John H. Ware IV Charitable 

Lead Trust
Dr. John P. Waring
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Warlick
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. 

Warner III
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Warner
Ms. Kathryn L. Warren
Mr. and Mrs. M. Reginald 

Warren
Warren Family Fund of The 

Columbus Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. Warren
Mr. and Mrs. William L. Warren
Ms. Sarah T. Washburn
Ms. Cathryn A. Wasson
Mr. David Watson
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Watson Jr.
Ms. Nancy A. Watson
Ms. Sharon Watt
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy A. Watt
Ms. Alecia L. Wawrzynski
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Wax
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Mr. Jack W. Weber
Mr. Barry Webster
Ms. Susen Wehner
Dr. Janna P. Wehrle
Mr. John P. Wehrle
Dr. Paul L. Weiden and 

Ms. Beverly L. Linkletter
Ms. Dorle E. Weil
Estate of Eric H. Weinberger
Mr. Franz Weinhandl
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. 

Weinman
Mrs. Eric Weinmann
Mr. Marvin F. Weissberg
Mr. and Mrs. Shawn Welch
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Welle
Mr. and Ms. Harrison L. 

Wellford
Ms. Virginia M. Wellman
Mr. and Mrs. John E. Wells
Claire E. Welsh
Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Welter
Mr. Max W. Wendell
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Wendt
Mr. Richard Werremeyer
Ms. Helen H. West
Westminster Barrington 

Foundation
Mr. James G. Wetrich
Mr. Eugene D. Weymouth
Ms. Marilee Wheeler
Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Craig M. 

Whitcher
Mr. and Mrs. Harry R. White Jr.
Dr. Jane White and 

Mr. Joe Amerling
Mr. Robert M. White
Dr. and Mrs. James D. 

Whitehouse
Ms. Dorothy G. Whitmore
Ms. Nancy G. Whitney
Mr. and Mrs. James W. 

Wickenden
Dr. David A. Wiebe
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Wieland
Dr. and Mrs. Lawrence Wieland
Mr. W. C. Wilcoxon
Mr. Peter D. Wildes and 

Dr. Julia W. Wildes
Mr. Nicholas J. Wilhelm and 

Ms. Mary E. Daly
John and Marcia Wilkinson
Ms. Charlotte Williams
Mr. Gilbert Judd Williams and 

Ms. Anne Power Bonaparte
Mr. James Williams
Mrs. Lillie B. Williams
Ms. Mary K. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Williams
Mr. Robert C. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Terry J. Williams

Mr. Timothy R. Williams
Ms. Elizabeth J. Williamson
Dr. John S. Willis and 

Dr. Judith H. Willis
Mrs. Carol R. Wills
Ms. Julia P. Wilson
Mrs. Martha M. Wilson
Ms. Mary Anne Wilson
Ms. Pamela Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. William Wilson
Wilton Pharmacy
Larry Wiltrout and 

Joyce Wiltrout
Ms. Elizabeth Winchester
Ms. Elisabeth R. Wineberg
Dr. Hubert Winston
Miss Rainey Isabel Wise
Mr. Peter Wislocki
Ms. Sharon Withrow
Nancy K. Witt and Stewart Witt
Drs. Edward Witten and Chiara 

Nappi
Dr. Jacqueline Wittmeyer and 

Dr. Christopher Hill
Dr. Van M. Woeltz
Mr. Theodore Wold
Ms. Patricia C. Wolf
Mr. Douglas MacLean and 

Ms. Susan Wolf
Lai Ying Wong and 

Chin Shing Wong
Mr. and Mrs. Hoyt H. Wood
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Wood
Ms. Sarah K. Wood

Dr. Patricia A. Woodall
Mr. Dan Woodard
Mr. William L. Woodard
Ms. Marion Woodfield and 

Mr. Marc Weinberg
Mrs. Carolyn Woods
Dr. Charles Woods
Mr. and Mrs. J. Allen Woodward
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin R. Woolf
Mr. Wesley Worden
Mrs. Stinson E. Worley
Mr. and Mrs. Alan Wortman
Ms. Amy E. Wright
Ms. Deborah Faye Wright
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis C. Wright
Mr. Gary H. Wright
Mr. Homer E. Wright Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Kelly Wright
Mr. Rex Wright
Dr. and Mrs. John J. Wroblewski
Mr. Walter Wurfel and 

Ms. Sara Fitzgerald
Dr. Dennis R. Wyant
Ms. Patricia Yacovone-Biagi
Dr. Barbara Yager
Masami Yamada
Ms. Carol Yamasaki
Mr. Tuen Ping Yang and 

Ms. Ann Na Dong
Ms. Muriel Yanovitch
Ms. Christina D. Yarnold
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Yates
Mrs. Madonna Yates

Ms. Jo Ellen Diehl Yeary
William Yerkes Jr. and 

Carol Yerkes
Mr. and Mrs. Michael V. Yester
Dr. Katrina Yielding
Dr. June Youatt and 

Dr. Charles Ballard
Mr. Michael E. Young
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart Young
Ms. Marie Yovanovitch
Mr. Richard W. Zahn
Dr. Carol Zapalowski
Ms. Theresa L. Zapotocky
The JV Schiro Zavela 

Foundation
Jean Schiro-Zavela and 

Vance Zavela
Ms. Clare P. Zens
Mr. Feng Zhou
Mr. James R. Ziegler
Ms. Maggie Ziegler
Ms. Bernadette Zigalo-Del 

Braccio
Dr. Susan Zimicki
Dr. Phyllis Arn Zimmer
Ms. Marilyn R. Zitterkopf
Ms. Deborah J. Zorn
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Zrimsek
Mr. and Mrs. John Zuber
Ms. Amy P. Zupancic
Estate of Alice M. Zwanzig
Dr. Sape A. Zylstra
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 Cabinet 10,000+
Anonymous (11)
Ms. Raydean M. Acevedo
Mr. John Achatz
Mr. John B. Adams
Dr. and Mrs. Heinz Aeschbach
Mr. and Mrs. Ross P. Alander
Barry W. and Debra L. Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Averill Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Karl E. Bakhtiari
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. 

Barrow III
Richard Allan Barry Family 

Charitable Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Richard A. Barry
Mrs. Wilma Baumgartner
Beightler Squires Charitable 

Trust
Ms. Susan E. Bevington
Mr. Thomas C. Bishop
Robert and Joan Blackman 

Family Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Blackman
Mr. and Mrs. Casey Blood
Mr. and Mrs. William Bodnar
Mr. John A. Boettcher
Ms. Deborah Bombard
Mr. and Mrs. Gordon S. Bonham
Young Boozer Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Alan J. Brattesani
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Bridges
Ms. Jan W. Briscoe
Ms. Katherine K. Brobeck
Bruce Family Limited Partnership
Ms. Terri D. Bullock
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald E. 

Burmeister
Drs. Steven and Barbara Burrall
Dr. and Mrs. George H. Callcott
Ms. Vanessa E. Cannon
Mr. Sherman B. Carll
Dr. Thomas J. Carter
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas W. Caves
Ms. Karen Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce T. Clements
Mr. John R. Clifford
Dr. and Mrs. W. Randall Cline
Clinical Resources LLC
Ms. Ellen Covairt and 

Mr. Bernard R. Kalscheuer
Mr. David Cross
The Honorable and Mrs. John H. 

Dalton
Dr. Sita K. Dash
Mr. and Mrs. Lynn R. Davis
Dr. and Mrs. Clayton Dean
Mr. and Mrs. Steven A. Denning
Mr. Thomas M. Dethlefs
Mr. and Mrs. David B. Dillard
Mr. Charles M. Doyle and 

Ms. Jocelyn A. Holash

Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. 
Duncan Jr.

Mr. Douglas Dunn and Mrs. 
Donna Gaab

DVJ Partnership
Walter and Ursula Eberspacher 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Walter Eberspacher
The Eccles Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Eccles
Mr. Paul Einbinder
Mr. David Elkes
The Ellis Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. L. Reade Fahs
Mr. Paul S. Fan and 

Ms. Lai-Sang Young
Ms. Nancy V. Foster
Mr. and Mrs. Russell Foszcz
Mr. and Mrs. Cameron H. Fowler
Ms. Mary Ann Francis
Mr. and Mrs. Charles French
Full Circle Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. David H. Gambrell
David Gambrell Endowment 

Fund
Dr. Paul W. Gerke
Ms. Joan L. Gilkison
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Gilmartin
Mr. and Mrs. Donald G. 

Goodwin
Donald G. Goodwin Family 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Donal Grogan
Mr. Jeffrey B. Grossman and 

Ms. Jessica Gelber
Mr. and Mrs. Walter E. Grubbs
Ms. Paula M. Guibault
The Geoffrey Gund Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Geoffrey Gund
Mr. Carroll J. Haas Sr.
Ms. Violet Haelterman
Mr. Richard J. Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Hubert L. Harris Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Steven F. Hauser
Mr. Rick Meeker Hayman
Mr. and Mrs. Steven M. 

Heilmann
Robert W. & Eleanor O. Hill 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Hill
Mr. and Mrs. John K. Ho
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Hoag
Dr. Eiluned Hogenson and 

Mr. Kirk Hogenson
Ms. Alice Houseknecht
Alice and Jaclyn Houseknecht 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher R. 

Hughes
John C. & Karyl Kay Hughes 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Mark R. Humphrey

Mr. and Mrs. Phil Hurt
Ms. Christine Hurtsellers
Mr. John W. Ide
Elizabeth Jardina and 

Brian Stoler
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen D. 

Johnston
Mr. John A. Kazanjian
Mr. Philip D. Kearns and 

Ms. Grace E. Ray
Mr. and Mrs. Richard C. Kerns
Fred and Flora Khosravi
Mrs. Lyn B. Kirkland
Mr. and Mrs. Gearold L. Knowles
Sonja and Tom Koenig and 

Family
Dr. Charles J. Kurth
Kwoh & Pong Foundation
Ms. Cassandra Kwoh
L4 Foundation
Frank S. and Julia M. Ladner 

Family Foundation
Mrs. Julia M. Ladner
Ms. Jessica Ledbetter and 

Ms. Ranee Barsanti
Mrs. Judith C. Lee
Mr. and Mrs. Robert N. Lemaire
Ms. Elizabeth A. Liebman
Dr. Willa Dean Lowery
Mr. and Mrs. Russell S. Lyon
Mr. Edward Magarian
Mr. Robert Marsh
Mrs. Alice McLellan
Ms. Susanne McMillan
Mr. Stuart Mills and 

Mrs. Helen Probst Mills
Mr. and Mrs. Glen Mumey
Dr. and Mrs. Glen Murphy
Ms. Eleanor Murphy
Ms. Lee Ann Myers
Mr. Kent C. Nelson and 

Ms. Ann Starr
Nicholl Family Foundation Inc.
Ms. Teresa A. Nicholl
Mr. and Mrs. Lowell Northrop
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Norton
Mr. Kenneth Olivier and 

Ms. Angela Nomellini
Ms. F. Taylor Pape and 

Mr. Haddon Hufford
Dr. Corey and Mrs. Ellen Pavitt
Dr. and Mrs. Theodore Petroulas
Mr. Robert Pew and 

Ms. Susan Taylor
Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Phillips
Drs. Lew and Winfred Pinch
Mrs. Rita Coveney Pudenz
Mr. Ronald C. Rak
Dr. and Mrs. Keith H. Randall
Mr. Kurt N. Rathjen
Mr. Tilman Reinhardt
Ms. Anne Martin Reynolds

Rogers Family Foundation
Robert M. Rogers Investments
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Rogers
Mrs. Fritz M. Rottman
Rottman Family Charitable 

Foundation
Dr. Ernesto Ruiz-Tiben and 

Mrs. Emilia Ruiz
Dr. Selma H. Rutenburg
Mr. F. James Rutherford
The Sage Foundation
Sandy Oaks Foundation
Dame Marjorie M. Scardino
Mr. Robert L. Schmerker
Ms. Jennifer L. Scully
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Shevlin
Mr. and Mrs. Brian J. Smith
Mr. David C. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Francis J. Smith
Richard O. and June C. Smith 

Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Charles 

Smith-Dewey
Ms. Patricia C. Stein
Robert and Noreen Stollberg
Suggs Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Sidney V. Suggs
Mr. Greg Teeters
Mr. and Mrs. Frederick Teutsch
Mr. and Mrs. Michael R. Thomas
Andrew Tobias
Two or More Foundation
Mr. David R. Virden
Mr. Paul E. von Kuster III
The Ward Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Sam A. Way III
Ms. Emily Webb
Mr. and Mrs. William C. 

Wehmeier
Dr. and Mrs. John D. Welch
Sarah R. Wetherbee Charitable 

Trust
Mr. Michael J. Wetherbee
Dr. Stephen Wheeler and 

Dr. Patricia Wheeler
Mr. Thomas L. White Jr.
Mr. David Douglas Wilson and 

Mrs. Melody Wilder Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Edward J. Wilson
The Wilson Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth M. 

Woodworth
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Mark 

Wright
Wrocklage Family Charitable 

Foundation
Ms. Lynne E. Wrocklage
Mr. and Mrs. Todd Yankee
Dr. Ellen H. Yankellow and  

Mr. William E. Chapman
Dr. and Mrs. Cary Yeh
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Mr. Robert A. Yellowlees
Ms. Margaret Young
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy D. Zeak

 Diplomat 
$5,000–$9,999
Anonymous (11)
Mr. William B. Ackerman
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph T. 

Alexander
Ms. Priscilla Alexander
Mr. Edward E. Altemus
The Arches Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. H. Ross Arnold III
Mr. H. Ross Arnold III
Dr. and Mrs. Michael A. Arrow
Sirdar Aly Aziz
Dr. and Mrs. Emerson M. Babb
Ms. Kathleen M. Bader
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin L. Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. J. Gregory 

Ballentine
Mr. Joseph Bates and 

Ms. Lillie McAllister
The Robert J. Bauer Family 

Foundation
Mr. Richard Bauer
Mr. Ian Bavey
Brad and Mary Frances Benton
Dr. Robert A. Berenson
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Black
Mr. Lawrence Blaskopf
Mr. and Mrs. Francis J. Blesso Jr.
Mr. Geoffrey Bond
Ms. Nancy Bride
Ms. Martha Finn Brooks
Harold and Colene Brown 

Family Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Harold Brown
Ms. Mary Lord Brown
Mr. Willard B. Brown
Mrs. Joan B. Bugbee
Ms. Mary Alice Burack
Mr. David Carlino
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey A. Cassens
Mr. and Mrs. John Cassidy
Dr. Louis Centofanti and 

Ms. Wanda Rachels
Mr. and Mrs. John K. Chalmers
Mr. and Mrs. Donald 

Chamberlin
Dr. Stanley Chapman
Mr. Marc A. Chary
Ms. Cheryl L. Choy
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Coleman
Dr. and Mrs. J. Richard Collins
Mr. Basil J. Connor
Mr. Robert A. Cook
Mr. and Mrs. John H. Costello III
Mrs. Anne Covert

Dr. Arnold R. Cowan and 
Rev. Christine A. Cowan

Dr. Frank A. Critz
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Culver
Mr. Bradley N. Currey Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Curry
Mr. and Mrs. Wynand C. DePuy
Mr. Eugene Z. Djeu
Mr. and Mrs. Charley Dobson
Mr. Eric Dodds
Douglas Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Kirk Douglas
Ms. Christine Doyle and 

Mr. Michael Yessick
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Dudley
Dr. Bruce E. Duke and 

Dr. Janice Duke
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin M. Duke
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Farese
Professor and Mrs. Joseph Farrell
Mr. Kevin Filter
Finn Brooks Family Foundation
Mr. Geoffrey Fisher and 

Ms. Anna Turner
Mary Ellen Fox & Michael E. 

Fox Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Fox Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew S. Frazier
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Free
FThree Foundation
Mr. J. Rex Fuqua
G.D.S. Legacy Foundation
Robert E. Gallagher Charitable 

Trust
Ms. Dorothy Gerner
Dr. and Mrs. Robert J. Gibbons
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence D. 

Gilson
Mr. Taylor Glover
Mr. and Mrs. Pirie J. Grant
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Habig
Ms. Patricia G. Harrington
Mr. and Mrs. Peter V. Harris
Mrs. Francis W. Hatch
Dr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Heller
Dr. Charles J. Helm
Mr. and Mrs. James D. Hier
Ms. Barbara Hoeschler
Mr. David D. Hofmeister
Mr. and Mrs. Philip E. 

Holladay Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Nelson Horseman
Mr. Donald G. Houk
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Housh
Dr. Marla S. Howard
Ms. Helen Clare Hudson
Ms. Margaret V. Hughes
Dr. Matthew and Linda Hulbert
Dr. Syeda Rubina Inamdar and 

Mr. Kayyum Mansoor

Mr. Zephyr Isely and 
Ms. Fruzan Parvanta

Ms. Jo Bess Jackson
Jalima Holdings, Ltd.
Rev. Dr. Riley Jensen and 

Dr. Pamela Kidd
Ms. Kelley Rae Jewett and 

Ms. Kristi Adams
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce E. Johnsen
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. W. Thomas 

Johnson
Mrs. Kimberly A. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. John W.  

Kapouch Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher A. 

Keenan
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Kelly
Mrs. Mary Pat Killian
Mr. and Mrs. David Kirkpatrick
Steven and Diane Knapp
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Kobs
Mr. and Mrs. Eric K. Kocher
Mr. Kerry W. Kohnen
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Koran
Drs. Mark and Diana Kudes
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis R. Lacroix
Rev. and Mrs. Gary R. LaCroix
Dr. Susan M. Laing
The Robert and Vivian 

Lamb Fund
Dr. James T. Langland and 

Dr. Penny I. Langland
Dr. James W. Larrick
Mr. and Mrs. Matt Leacock
Mr. Michael Lebowitz
Mr. David Lee and 

Ms. Lyn Jakeman
LeFort-Martin Fund of The 

Chicago Community 
Foundation

Mr. and Mrs. Dale W. Leibach
Mrs. Patricia B. Leibach
Mr. and Mrs. Kurt Limbach
Mr. Bruce C. Lincoln
Mr. Lawrence P. Littlewood and 

Dr. Edna M. Littlewood
Dr. Klaus Lorenz
Mr. Richard F. Lyon and 

Ms. Martha McMahon
Ms. Anne Marie Macari
Joseph and Katherine Macari 

Foundation
Mr. Carl Malcolm and 

Dr. Jessica Link-Malcolm
Dr. John Ray Mattheis
Mr. Edward A. McCallum
Ms. Clare McCamy
Mrs. Lynne R. McClendon
The Honorable and Mrs. Alonzo 

L. McDonald Jr.
Jeffrey and Karen McHenry

Mr. and Mrs. James M. 
McKinney

Mr. Robert H. McKinney
Mr. George N. McMaster
Dr. and Mrs. Kenneth J. Mello
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Merrill
Mrs. Paula Merritt
Mr. and Mrs. Arvid Metcalf
Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. Miller
Dr. Masakazu Miyagi and 

Dr. Mary Miyagi
Dr. and Mrs. Brian T. Moore
Mr. Richard A. Muller
Mr. and Mrs. Leo F. Mullin
Mr. Arshad Mumtaz
Mr. Peter M. Musser
Dr. and Mrs. Will L. Nash
Mr. and Mrs. William B. 

Neely III
Mr. Richard S. Novack
Father William Olesik
Ms. Lisa Orberg
Mr. and Mrs. Steven R. 

Ormiston
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Paddison
Mr. Richard Palmer
Mr. Chang K. Park
Ms. Noreen J. Parrett
Ms. Kathryn L. Patrick
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel K. Paulien
Ms. Betty G. Payne
Mr. and Mrs. Don L. Petersen
Mr. Peter J. Petkas
Rev. Ezra A. Pickup Jr.
Dr. Keith W. Prasse and 

Dr. Susan W. Prasse
Mr. William L. Raiser
Rudy & Alice Ramsey 

Foundation
Dr. Gregory Dean Randolph and 

Ms. Janice Bryant
Ms. Ruth G. Reeder
The Reidler Foundation
Ms. Stephanie W. Renuart
Mr. G. Chase Robinson Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Gaylan Rockswold
Mr. Paul F. Rogers
Ms. Kristin Rokosz
Dr. and Mrs. Edward H. Romond
The Barbara Ross Charitable 

Trust
Ms. Catherine S. Roy
Mr. and Mrs. Floyd C. Sanger Jr.
Mr. Zachary B. Sank
The Susan Sarandon Charitable 

Foundation
Ms. Susan Sarandon
Mr. and Mrs. Paul David 

Schaeffer
Mrs. John H. Schaff
The Murry & Florence Schott 

Charitable Foundation
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Mr. and Mrs. John Schreiber
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Sears
The Honorable Leah Sears and 

Mr. Haskell Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Searson
Mr. Theodore Sedgwick
Ms. Doris J. Seely
Mr. Gary S. Selken
Mr. William M. Sharp Sr.
Ms. Jane E. Shivers and 

Mr. William M. Sharp Sr.
Drs. Dean and Mary Jean Sienko
The Sikand Foundation
Mr. Robert O. Simons
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory R. 

Simpson
Dr. Brett T. Brinker and 

Dr. Heather A. Slay
Ms. Alicia W. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence P. Smith
The Smith-Free Group
Mr. Brent A. Sowers
Ms. Margaret J. Spencer and 

Ms. Patricia J. Lahti
Mr. Joel Spolsky and 

Mr. Jared Samet
Mrs. Mary Ellen Stachnik
Ms. Katherine A. Stansifer
Mr. Edward Stern and Ms. 

Claudia Hearn
The Claudia Hearn and Edward 

Stern Foundation
Mr. Robert Stets Jr.
Ms. Jenny B. Stoddard
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Stone
Mr. Robert C. Storlie
Dr. Barbara S. Stowe
Mr. and Mrs. John Strange
Dr. Ali G. Surek
Sutter Instrument Company
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald A. Swanson
Dr. Peter Swift
Mr. Richard Szeliski and 

Ms. Lyn McCoy
Dr. Samuel T. Test
ThinFilms Inc.
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan C. 

Throop
Mr. and Mrs. Mark W. Tipton
Mr. and Mrs. LeRoy S. Troyer
Ms. Carol Tucker-Foreman
Turner Enterprises Inc.
Ms. Cheryl R. Tyree
Dr. Alicia C. Underwood
Vica Foundation
The Honorable Paul A. Volcker
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald K. 

Wackowski
Mr. Dougin Walker and 

Ms. Elizabeth Bromley
Mr. and Mrs. Qaiser F. Waraich
Ms. Donna Warnken-Brill

Dr. J. Dix Wayman
Mr. George Keith Weiss
Ms. Ann Rhodes White
Malcolm Hewitt Wiener 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Malcolm H. 

Wiener
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Williams
Dr. Marilyn Williams
Ms. Aletta T. Wilson
Winestock Foundation
Mr. Jim Winestock
Dr. Robert L. Wintermyer
The Kate and Richard Wolters 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Philip M. Wright
Ms. Margaret Young
Dr. David S. Zamierowski
Peggy and Lee Zeigler
Ms. Margaret A. Zimmerman
Mr. Richard W. Zurek

 Envoy 
$2,500-$4,999
Anonymous (8)
Mr. Mohammad M. Ahmad
Ms. Sandra J. Ahn
Ms. Susan W. Almy
Ms. Eleanor Alston
Dr. Larry J. Anderson and 

Ms. Karen Torghele
Mr. Brian Arbogast and 

Ms. Valerie Tarico
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce H. 

Armstrong
Mr. David W. Arpi and 

Ms. Natalie Gubb
Dr. Kazuko K. Artus
Ms. Ann M. Ashton
Mr. Joe T. Bamberg
Ms. Beverly A. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. Lloyd J. Baroody
Ms. Janet M. Bartlett
Ms. Caryl Conry Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Bryan T. Bebb
Mr. and Mrs. Bryce L. Beck
Mrs. Darla Beck
Ms. Peggy A. Beckham
Albert & Pamela Bendich 

Charitable Trust
Mrs. Albert Bendich
Ms. Kathryn W. Berenson
Mr. Richard Berkins
Ms. Elizabeth K. Blake
Mr. John W. Bloom
Mr. Wayne Blythe and 

Dr. Cheryl Blythe
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Bockmann
Mrs. Sue Bockmann
Ms. Joyce Hood Boettcher
Mr. and Mrs. Joshua Boger

Mr. Franz-Josef Boll
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H.  

Boone Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Reade Brower
Mr. Robert Clarke Brown
Mr. David J. Brueggemann
Mr. Scott Bryson
Ms. Mary Stewart Burgher
Mr. Matthew M. Burnett
Dr. and Mrs. Paul R. Butler
Ms. Carol W. Caldwell
Dr. Cecilia H. Cantrell
Ms. Kathleen Carey and 

Mr. Jeffrey Carey
Dr. Amee F. Carmines
Ms. Susan A. Carr
Ms. Becky Carter
Ms. Cecily L. Cassum
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Casto
Mr. Dan T. Cathy
The Cedars Foundation
Mr. David Chasson
Chick-fil-A
Dr. and Mrs. Paul M. 

Christensen
Ms. Marge Coahran
Ms. Regina Cocanougher
Mr. Mark Coffman
Ken and Sandy Collier
Mr. David C. Crane
Mr. Erik Crank and 

Mrs. Laura Arbilla
Dr. George W. Cunningham
Dr. Roy Curtiss
Ms. Kristin A. Cutler
Mr. and Mrs. W. Bowman Cutter
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Dahlberg
Rev. Bruce Davidson and 

Mr. Donald Barb
Mr. and Mrs. Justin De Graaf
Ms. C. Maury Devine
Mr. Mark Dickinson
Mrs. Wilma R. Doll
Mr. John D. Donahue
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Keith 

Donnelly
Ms. Betsy Downey
Mr. Douglas O. Drake
Mr. Frank Dunau and 

Ms. Amy Davis
Ms. Patricia Dusenbury
Eagan Family Foundation
Mr. John F. Eagan
Mr. Brian T. Edgar
Mr. M. Michael Egan
Dr. and Mrs. John Eggert
The Honorable Stuart E. 

Eizenstat
Dr. Antoinette S. Emch
EMSA Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Engh

Dr. Clarissa L. Estep and 
Mr. C. Paul Estep

Mr. Robert V. Evers
Ms. Barbara Faga and 

Mr. Paul C. Kulinski
Mr. John W. Failor
Mrs. Dara Fairgrieves
Mr. Don Feathers
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Felt
Dr. R. Fenton-May
The Firefly Trust
Mr. Orlis R. Fossum
Ms. Alice Franklin
Ms. Jeanna French
Ms. Cynthia Evans Freshnock
Mr. Markus Fromherz and 

Ms. Heike Schmitz
Mr. Richard L. Fruchterman III 

and Ms. Sallie R. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. John Fry
Mr. Kenneth B. Fry
Mr. Phillip T. Fujii
Dr. Charles L. Fuller
Mr. and Mrs. Randy Fulmer
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Funk
Mr. James F. Gammill Jr. and 

Ms. Susan H. Alexander
Ms. Amy Gazard
General Building Maintenance
Ms. Janine B. Gensheimer
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Giambalvo
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald J. Gibson
Rev. and Mrs. Herbert A. Gillen
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Gleason
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Glose
Googasian Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. George Googasian
Dr. Esther M. Goudsmit
Mr. Kevin F. Green
Dr. and Mrs. Martin C. Gregory
Mr. Jeffrey Greve
Ms. Tilly M. Grey
Dr. E. Rawson Griffin III and 

Ms. D. Clark Griffin-Eddings
Parker Griffith Family 

Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. James L. Groskreutz
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry Grunden
Mr. and Mrs. W. Franklin 

Gunion
Ms. Ann H. Hadfield
Mr. Robert S. Hagge Jr.
The Hale Foundation
Ms. Patricia Haneline
Mr. John B. Hanlon
Dr. and Mrs. M. Emdadul Haque
Dr. and Mrs. John B. Hardman
Mr. David Hartke
Ms. Ann-Marie F. Hartline
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Mr. William P. Hausdorff, Ph.D. 
and Ms. Wendell Hausdorff, 
Ph.D

Drs. Harry and Lynne Haverkos
Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. 

Haviland
Mrs. Judith Hays
Ms. Vivian J. Headings
Mr. Greg K. Hecht
Hecht Walker, P.C.
Mr. and Mrs. James J. 

Heckenbach
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Helpenstell
Ms. Linda S. Hensel
Mr. Joseph E. Herbst
Dr. and Mrs. Emery C.  

Herman Jr.
Ms. Susan A. Heule
Dr. Kenneth R. Hey
Ms. Adrienne Holderith
Mr. William G. Holt
Mr. and Mrs. Edward S. Howle
Mr. MacLay Hoyne
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Hruska
F. A. Hunter & Associates
Mr. Farley A. Hunter
The Rick Hutcheson and Rob 

Kincaid Charitable Giving 
Fund at The Community 
Foundation, Strengthening 
Inland Southern California 
Through Philanthrophy

Mr. and Mrs. Michael H. 
Iacolucci

Ms. Kazuko Ishida
Ms. Maria H. Jalics
Jana Foundation
Mr. Robert L. Jennings Jr. and 

Ms. Barbara H. Bott
Robert C. Jespersen Fund
Mr. and Mrs. C. Gene Jester
Rev. Dr. Janice Jodock
Mr. Frederick D. Johnson
Mr. Joe Johnson
Mr. Charles E. Jones
Mr. Chris Jones and 

Mrs. Barb Jones
Ms. Marilee Jones
Ms. Kris L. Kandler and 

Ms. Kim Kandler
Mr. Stanley E. Kehl and 

Ms. Karen Fie
Mr. Edward Keiderling
Mr. and Mrs. Peter G. Kelly
Mr. John B. Kilbane
Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan B. Kluger
Mr. Robert N. Knight Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Knuth
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Kramer
Kugelman Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence N. 

Kugelman

Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. 
Labowsky

Mr. Michael LaHood and 
Ms. Elizabeth Pontikes

Dr. Nancy L. Lawson
Mr. Michael D. Layton
Mr. Douglas Leal
Mr. Thomas P. Lemke
Dr. Virginia W. Leonard
Ms. Sue Leong
Ms. Elsa Limbach
Dr. Stan M. Lindenfeld
Mr. Gregory Loek and 

Ms. Kathleen Rice
Ms. Alicia Loo
Dr. Christy L. Ludlow
Mr. James Lutz
The Honorable Noreen Lynch
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Lyttle
Mr. Steven Maass
Marquis George MacDonald 

Foundation
Mr. Joseph MacDonald
Ms. Julia Maher
The Mamdani Foundation
Mr. Iqbal G. Mamdani
Mr. Mark Manasse and 

Dr. Janet Mohle-Boetani
Mr. James F. Marchman III
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Maser
Mr. and Mrs. Richard T. Mason
Ms. Katharine W. Mauer
The John J. and Maryanne T. 

Mauriel Family Foundation
Mr. Brian K. Mazar and 

Mrs. Anne S. Mazar
Mr. James A. McBride and 

Ms. Mary Morse
Mr. Brandon McCall and 

Ms. Tracie Diamond
Ms. Dianne McCarthy
Mr. and Mrs. Michael 

McConahey
Ms. Florence McCutcheon
The McCutcheon Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Sam G. McFarland
Mr. Scott McLaughlin
Dr. Rene McNall-Knapp
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Meyerson
Ms. Julie Millane
Dr. and Mrs. Dayton Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Paul S. Miller
Ms. Maggie Mitchell-Salem
Ms. Betty J. Mizek
Dr. and Mrs. Harvey 

Mohrenweiser
Mr. and Mrs. Scott T. 

Montgomery
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Moody
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory Morris
Ms. Gloria A. Morrow

Dr. Christopher Mullin and 
Dr. Sarah Gaffen

Ms. Barbara Munn
Dr. and Mrs. James Murakami
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel H. Neff
Mr. Michael Nelson and 

Ms. Louise Durocher
Mr. Walter E. Netherland
Ms. Jeanmarie Nettleton
Win & Christie Neuger Family 

Foundation
Mr. Win Neuger and 

Dr. Christie Neuger
Ms. Anne Neuhaus
Mr. Daniel Newell
Mr. and Mrs. David J. Noonan
Mr. and Mrs. Craig Oaks
Ms. Ellen M. O’Dea
Ms. Leslie O’Loughlin
Mr. and Mrs. Eric Olsen
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel E. O’Neill
Dr. Matthew Oster and 

Dr. Alexandra Oster
Mr. David G. Owen
Rusty and Connie Pace Family 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Rusty Pace
Ms. Marianne Page
Mr. and Mrs. Paul H. Page
Mr. Sunny K. Park
Mr. and Mrs. Robert N. Parke
Ms. Mary Y. Parr
Ms. Margot Patterson
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Peabody
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory B. Pease
Dr. Deborah S. Lee and 

Mr. John W. Peifer
Mr. Grant Petersen and 

Ms. Mary Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. Stephan Petersen
Mr. and Mrs. Guy D. Pfeiffer
Mr. James M. Phillips
Mr. John G. Pitcairn
Mr. James Pittman
Mr. Anders S. Platou
Mr. Dan Buttimer and 

Dr. Elizabeth Plunkett-Buttimer
Ms. Virginia Benton Pollack
Ms. Kathleen Poon
Mr. Waitat P. Poon
Mrs. Lawrence E. Poorman
Mr. Steven E. Reber
Mr. Gary M. Reedy and 

Dr. Cindy Reedy
Mr. and Mrs. D. Paul Regan
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas Reppun
RFB Advertising
Ms. Kathleen Rice
Ms. Laura M. Rice
Dr. and Mrs. Jason Rich
Dr. and Mrs. Paul F. Rizza

Ms. Faith A. Robinson
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S. Roeder
Mr. Lee J. Roehrdanz
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald M. Rohan
Mr. Paul Romano
Mr. George E. Rotter
Mr. James S. Rowe
Ms. Pauline Sager
Mr. Noel Sanborn and 

Ms. Virginia Lee
Nathan & Shelly Sarkisian 

Foundation
Dr. Leonard A. Schlossberg
Dr. and Mrs. Lanny D. Schmidt
Mr. and Mrs. Harold Schofield
Mr. Jerry Schreiber and 

Ms. Carla Smith
Mr. and Mrs. William 

Schumacher
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Seele
Mr. William T. Selby
Mr. Norman B. Senjem
Ms. Laura Turner Seydel
Dr. Ramesh Shah and 

Ms. Nita Varia
Dr. Susan H. Shane
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Shavlik
Mr. Richard L. Shewell Jr.
Dr. Murali Sivarajan and 

Dr. Gouri Sivarajan
The Skylark Foundation
Bruce R. and Jane Scharding 

Smedley
Mr. David D. Smith
Dr. Marshall S. Smith and 

Dr. Louise N. Smith
Dr. and Mrs. R. Bob Smith III
Dr. David A. Snow and 

Dr. Roberta G. Lessor
Mr. Stephen C. Snyder
Mr. Jordan Sorensen
Mr. Edwin C. Sparks
Ms. Nancy R. Starr
Ms. Wilhelmina M. Stemmer
Mr. Panos Stephens and 

Dr. Natalie Stephens
Mr. Frank Stiebel
Mr. Stephen E. Still
Ms. Alice L. Stoll
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Stripe
Mrs. Irene Stuart
Mr. Douglas Szperka and 

Dr. Christina Szperka
Mr. and Mrs. Keith S. Tattersall
Ms. Judy M. Taylor
Ms. Barbara Teichert
Temcov Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Temcov
Ms. Paula Terry
Mr. and Mrs. William E. 

Thibodeaux
Ms. Janice Thompson
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Ms. Mary E. Trost
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy C. Tuff
Mr. Peter Ungar
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Vogel
Ms. Kathryn Lynn Ward
Commander Peter Ward and 

Mrs. Jennifer Dunson
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Warlick
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Watson Jr.
Ms. Nancy A. Watson
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy A. Watt
Dr. Paul L. Weiden and 

Ms. Beverly L. Linkletter
Mr. and Mrs. John E. Wells
Mr. Max W. Wendell
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher Wendt
Mr. Richard Werremeyer
Ms. Dorothy G. Whitmore
Mr. and Mrs. John F. Wieland
Mr. W. C. Wilcoxon
Ms. Mary K. Williams
Dr. Van M. Woeltz
Mr. Dan Woodard
Mr. and Mrs. David C. Yates

 Emissary 
$1,000-$2,499
Anonymous (28)
Mr. Eugene Aaron
Mr. Warren Abbey
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Abel
Ms. Tamara Abell
Mr. and Mrs. W. Randall Abney
Mr. Alan R. Abrams
Ms. Denise Abrams
Abrams Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Abrams
Mr. and Mrs. Daryl Ackerman
Mr. William A. Ackerman
Mr. Jeffrey Adamczak
Dr. Alan Adams and 

Ms. Kathryn A. Lyons
Mr. Donald Adams and 

Ms. Ellen Maland
Mr. James F. Adams
Mr. Thomas Adams and 

Ms. Erin Bell
Mr. Art Adie
Mr. Joseph L. Adler
Advisory Capital
Walter and Leticia Aeschbach
Ms. Barbara R. Agosin
Mr. Damien Agostinelli
Mr. and Mrs. David Aha
Mr. and Mrs. Edwin Aiken
Dr. Gillian Air
Mr. and Mrs. Mark E. Alberts
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth L. 

Albinger
Mr. and Mrs. Frank S. Alexander
Drs. Bradley and Lindsay Alger

Ms. Naomi Alharoun
Shirley & David Allen 

Foundation
Mr. H. Inman Allen
Dr. Robert W. Allen
Ms. Sylvia E. Allen
Mrs. Tricia Allen
Mr. and Mrs. David Allman
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Alonzo
Mr. Steve M. Alpers
Ms. Elkin Goddard Alston
Ms. Brandie Alvarez
Dr. Susan C. Alvey
Dr. David Amarel
Dr. and Mrs. Melvin E. Andersen
The Honorable and Mrs. Brady 

Anderson
Ms. Brenda Anderson
Dr. Cris J. Anderson
Ms. Elizabeth Anderson
Ms. Karen Anderson
Mr. Larry W. Anderson and 

Mr. Michael Bernard Boulas
Mr. and Mrs. Roger Anderson
Sherman Michael Anderson 

Trust
Mr. and Mrs. Weston A. 

Anderson
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Andreen
Mr. David M. Andreotta
Dr. and Mrs. Charles A. 

Andrews
Dr. and Mrs. Athar Ansari
Mr. Brian Anthony and 

Mr. Joseph Fitzpatrick
Ms. Miriam N. Arbelo
Mr. and Mrs. Clay Margrave 

Armstrong
Mr. Norman A. Arnold
Art Engineering Corporation
Mr. Kevin W. Arthur
Dr. and Mrs. Todd Aschenbach
Mrs. W. F. Askins
Dr. David A. Atefi
Mr. Roger Atkinson and 

Ms. Janet Arey
Mr. Bernard Attal and 

Ms. Gerluze Santana
Ms. Anne B. Aunspaugh
Mrs. Julia E. Austbo
Ms. Anita Austin
Mr. and Mrs. James F. Backman
Mr. and Mrs. Jack L. Bacon
Ms. Joanne M. Badeaux
Mr. Andy Baerst
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff C. Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. Victor M. Baird
Mr. and Mrs. J. F. Baken
Dr. and Mrs. Alfred L. Baker
Mr. Bill R. Baker
Dr. and Mrs. David J. Baker

Mr. and Mrs. Gareth D. Baker
Ms. Glenda L. Baker
Mr. and Mrs. James V. Bala
Mrs. Lloyd B. Baldwin
Dr. John R. Ball
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Ball
Mr. and Mrs. W. Thomas 

Ballantine
Mr. and Mrs. Parmanand 

Balsaver
Ms. Rosemarie Baratta
Mr. Paul L. Barden
Ms. Jan C. Barlow
Ms. Deborah J. Barnes
Ms. Anne Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. Jack H. Barnett
Mr. and Mrs. George D. Barnhart
Ms. Elaine Barnhill
Miss Patricia S. Barrett
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Barringer
Mr. W. Frank Barron Jr.
Dr. Joseph Barry
Dr. Jeanne A. Barsanti
Bill Bartholomay Foundation
Mr. William C. Bartholomay
Mr. Donald Barton
Mr. John J. Barton
Mr. Todd Barton and 

Ms. Mary Elizabeth Kreider
Mr. David W. Bartz
Mr. Darrel Bateman
Mr. and Mrs. Gene B. Bates
Mr. and Mrs. Roland Bates
Mr. Stephen Bates
Mr. Michael Batte and 

Ms. Wanda Kile
Mr. George W. Bauer
Mrs. Jan M. Baulsir
Mr. Richard A. Baumgartner
Mr. Alan Baxter
Patti and Owen Baynham
Ms. Minette A. Beabes
Ms. Mary Beachum
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Beal
Mr. and Mrs. Byron T. Beasley
Ms. Lauren L. Beaudry
Mr. George W. Beck
Ms. Mary M. Beck
Dr. Jonathan Becker
Ms. Joanne Beckham
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas M. 

Beckman
Ms. Susan J. Bedford
The Beggs Family Foundation
Ms. Sandi Jo Behnken
Ms. Maurine Behrens
Mr. Kenneth Belcher
Dr. Gregory J. Bell
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Bellardo
Mr. Richard E. Benfield
Mr. David L. Bennett

Mr. David R. Bennett
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Beran
Ms. Mardi Bergen
Mr. Laurence N. Berking
Mr. Thomas Bernadzikowski
Dr. David A. Bernstein
Mrs. Elaine V. Berquist
Mr. and Mrs. John T. Berry
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Berry
Mr. William C. Besselievre
Ms. Nancy Bethke
Mrs. Kathy Betty
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth D. Betz
Ms. Annamae M. Beyette
Mrs. Victoria Beynon
Mr. Bruce Bidle
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph R. Biggs
Mr. and Mrs. William F. Biggs
Ms. Elizabeth Biliske
Ms. Suzanne Binder
Mr. and Mrs. Robert R. Binns
Ms. Ada Lea N. Birnie
Mrs. Norbert Bischof
Ms. Evelyn Bishop
Charles “Chip” Bishop & Jane 

Nichols Bishop
Mr. Gary Bittner
Dr. Philip G. Black
Ms. Becky Blalock
Dr. Kendall Blanchard and 

Dr. Connie Blanchard
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Blanchard
Mr. Harry E. Blevins
Mrs. Judith L. Bliley
Blistex
Mr. William K. Block
Mr. Arthur Bloomwell
Ms. Barbara D. Blum
Mr. and Mrs. Glendon W. Blume
Ms. Mary Elayne Blumhagen
Mrs. Robert C. Bogenpohl
Ms. Joan W. Boggs
Dr. and Mrs. John K. Boitnott
Mr. Herbert T. Bolton
Mr. and Mrs. Ross Bolton
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Bonnet
Mr. Michael L. Boodley
Dr. Carol C. Borden
Mr. Arne Borgnes
Dr. Leslie McIntosh Borrelli
Ms. Karen A. Borstad
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Bottge
Drs. Ken and Karen Boudreau
Mr. and Mrs. John A. Boudreaux
Ms. Roseann H. Bove
Ms. Kathleen Bovid
Mrs. Deborah Boyce
Ms. Helen Boyce
Ms. Jackie Boyce
Dr. Myles G. Boylan Jr.
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Mr. and Mrs. William E. Boys
Ms. Darcy Bradbury
Mr. Todd C. Bradbury
John and Kristine Bradley
Mr. Neal Bradsher and 

Ms. Elizabeth Johnson
Mr. Albert Brandel and 

Dr. Maureen Murphy
Mr. David F. Brandt
Ms. Susan E. Brandt
Ms. M. Elizabeth Brannon
Mr. Brad Braufman
Mr. John P. Bremer
Ms. Lynn Brescia
Mr. Don Breyer
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Briggs
Mr. Harold C. Brockman and 

Ms. Cynthia Smith
Mr. Jonathan Broderick
Leigh W. Brooks, Ph.D.
Dr. Kathleen A. Brosnan
Mr. Corey Brown
Mr. and Mrs. David P. Brown
Mr. Jerry Brown
Rev. and Mrs. John L. Brown
Ms. Kellie R. Brown
Dr. Mary Jo McGee Brown
Mr. Michael S. Brown
Mr. Nicholas J. Brown
Mr. Richard R. Brown and 

Ms. Sandra Jean Zaremba
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart H. Brown
Dr. William T. Browne and 

Dr. Evelyn W. Browne
Mr. Robert Bruining
Dr. David Brunco
Mrs. James I. Brunell
Ms. Barbara A. Bruner
Ms. Cynthia Rose Bryant
Ms. Rose Bryant
Ms. Elsie J. Buchwald
Mr. Ted L. Buczkiewicz
Dr. Robert E. Budin and 

Dr. Diane A. Lowe
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas S. 

Buechner III
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Bugg Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Steve Bunce
J. Burbank
Dr. Kathleen M. Burke
Mr. Franklin Burkhead
Ralph Burnham Charitable Lead 

Trust
Mr. and Mrs. James Burnis
Mr. James Burns
Dr. Stephen Burns
Dr. and Mrs. William J. Burtis
Ms. Enid J. Busser
Dr. David M. Butler
Mr. L. Headley Butler
Byers Engineering Company

Mr. Kenneth G. Byers Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew W. Byrd
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry M. Byrd
Dr. Sherryl A. Byrd
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce C. Byrne
Ms. Kris Byrne
Ms. Sandra Cable and 

Mr. Edwin Cable
Mr. and Mrs. William H. Cable
Ms. Cindy Calbaum
Mr. and Mrs. Duke M. Caldwell
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Camara
Dr. David L. Camenga and 

Ms. Nora B. Arnold
Mr. James H. Campbell
Ms. Jane E. Campbell
Mr. Phil W. Campbell
Ms. Deborah L. Cantales
Mr. and Mrs. Steven Capella
Mr. David J. Capraro
Ms. Carole M. Carey
Ms. Statia Carey
Mr. Kent H. Carlsen
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Carlston
Mr. and Mrs. Leonard Carlstrom
Mrs. Linda B. Carlyle
Mr. Brian Carman
Mr. Bertram W. Carp and 

Ms. Lynn McReynolds
Mr. Jeffery Carpenter
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne Carriere
Mr. and Mrs. Cameron 

Carrington
Mr. Charles W. Carson Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James B. Carson Jr.
The Calvin W. Carter Family
Dr. Jean Carter and 

Mr. Michael Carter
Dr. and Mrs. John B. Carter
Dr. Ronald D. Carter and 

Ms. Judith Carter
Ms. Victoria P. Carver
Mr. Daniel Casey and 

Ms. Dolores Connolly
Mr. Roger D. Cash
Ms. Anne Cassidy
Mr. and Mrs. Don M. Cathy
Ms. Theresa Catino
Mr. and Mrs. Richard E. 

Cavanagh
Dr. and Mrs. Arthur Chaffee
Ms. Christina Chalkley
Ms. Carla S. Chamblee
Edith and Anthony Chan
Mr. and Mrs. Michael H. Chanin
Ms. Miriam D. Chapman
Mr. Kenneth Chase
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Chase
Mr. Eric D. Chasser
Ms. Hazel K. Cheilek
Mr. Marc O. Cherbonnier

Ms. Diane M. Chesnut
Mr. Daniel M. Chew
Mr. Albert Chiang
Dr. Thomas L. Chong
Mr. Philip S. Chordas
Ms. Grace P. Chow
Ms. Marianne R. Christiano
Mr. and Mrs. David Christopher
The Honorable and Mrs. 

Benjamin R. Civiletti
Paul W. Clark Family 

Foundation
Ms. Marilyn Clark
Mr. Paul W. Clark
Mr. and Mrs. Terry M. Clark
Dr. Jaclynn R. Clasen
Mr. Russell K. Clayton
Dr. Bernard Cleyet
Ms. Rebekah Clower
Mr. and Mrs. Barrett Cobb
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas M. 

Cochrane
Ms. Ellen Cockrill and 

Mr. Douglas J. Post
Mr. Alan M. Cody
Ms. Elisabeth A. Cody
Mr. David H. Cofrin and 

Ms. Christine Tryba-Cofrin
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel Cohen
Mr. Edward B. Cohen and 

Ambassador Charlene 
Barshefsky

Mr. and Mrs. Harvey M. Cohen
Mr. Mark B. Cohen and 

Ms. Sheila M. Fyfe
Ms. Sheryl Cole
Mr. Robert B. Colgin
Ms. Courtney Collins
Ms. Emma Lou Collins
Dr. Margaret H. Collins
Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. Collins
Mr. Roger C. Conant
Mr. Bryan Conley and Ms. 

Monika Nikore
Mr. Robert M. Conley
Mr. Jack Conner
Dr. K. T. Connor and 

Mr. Jere Robings
Ms. Leisa Contreras
Ms. Margaret A. Cook Levy
Mr. William Cook and Ms. 

Monika Mevenkamp
Mr. and Mrs. Allen Cooke
Dr. Sarah Cookinham
Mr. Mark J. Coolican and 

Ms. Susan J. Blotzer
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin C. Cooper
Dr. and Mrs. Max Cooper
Ms. Susan K. Cooper
Mr. James M. Copeland Jr. and 

Ms. Deborah E. McFarland
Ms. Doris J. Coplien

Dr. and Mrs. Eugene H. Cordes
Ms. Ellyn Corey and 

Mr. Thomas Sartor
Ms. Jessica Cork
Mr. and Mrs. James R. Corkery
Dr. Lynn D. Cornell
Mr. and Mrs. Robert J. Cortelyou
Mr. Rod Corvo
Dr. and Mrs. Michael F. Coscia
Ms. Cathy Costin and 

Mr. Mitchell Reback
Ms. Christine R. Cottrell
Mr. and Mrs. William M. 

Coulter
Mr. and Mrs. Charles M. Couric
Mr. Joel H. Cowan
Ms. Jean H. Cowden
Dr. Shawn Cowper and 

Dr. Carolyn Rambus
Mr. Jeremy Cowperthwaite
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney B. Cox
Mr. Dennis F. Cozan
Mr. Mark A. Craig
Ms. Nancy W. Craig
Dr. Betty Jean Craige
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Crain
Ms. Elizabeth B. Crane and 

Mr. Richard McKee
Dr. Barbara Crass
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Creger
Ms. Lisa M. Cremin and 

Mr. W. Bruce Harlan
Dr. Melinda D. Crenshaw
Dr. Gary Cromer and 

Ms. Judy Porter
Ms. Eleanor B. Crook
Dr. Catherine Cross
Mrs. Louis C. Crouch
Mr. and Mrs. Dwight Crowder
Areta Crowell and Russell Smith
Dr. Thomas I. Crowell
Mr. James P. Crozier
Ms. Judy M. Culbreath
Ms. Janice A. Culpepper
Culver Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. J. Bart Culver
Mr. Willson Cummer and 

Ms. Michelle Breidenbach
Mr. John Cummings
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas 

Cunningham
Mr. Danny Cupit
Mrs. Carleton E. Curran
Ms. Susan M. Curran
Ms. Donna J. Currie
Mr. Dean Cycon
Ms. Marlene Czarkowski
Mr. and Mrs. Frank Czarnecki
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Czarnezki
Mr. and Mrs. Robert K. 

Dace-Smith
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Dr. Reeshad Dalal
Mr. Peter Danbury
Ms. Melonee A. Daniels
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen S. 

Danielsen
Ms. Christine A. Darben
Mr. and Mrs. Kelly M. Darden Jr.
Dr. Carol F. Daron
The Dart Bank
Mr. and Mrs. Gastón O. Daumy
Mr. Daniel H. Davenport
Dr. Alison E. Davis
Ms. Ann G. Davis
Ms. Barbara M. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Davis
Mr. Christopher L. Davis
Mr. and Mrs. Don A. Davis Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Erroll B. Davis Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Frank T. Davis Jr.
Mr. James L. Davis
Ms. Nancy B. Davis
Mr. Durfee Day
Ms. Kathleen Day
Dr. and Mrs. Deane K. Dayton
Mr. William J. de Groot
Mr. Walter De Treux III
The Honorable John G. Dean
Dr. Philip Dean and 

Dr. Linda Church
Dean’s Beans Organic Coffee
Ms. Judith W. Deardorff
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 

DeBenedittis
Dr. Michiel E. Ultee and 

Dr. Patricia L. Dedert
Mr. Derek Deitz
Mr. Edward Delaplaine II
Mr. Ismet Deletioglu
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Delgado
Dr. Nancy D. Dell-Steele
Drs. Jeffrey and Therese Demouy
Reverend Catherine B. 

Dempesy-Sims
Ms. Pete Dempesy-Sims
Ms. Francoise E. Denis
Mr. Jeffrey Dennis
Mr. Daniel W. Dennison
Mr. John Deushane
Mrs. Irene Devine
Mr. Thomas M. Devine
Dr. and Mrs. Charles Coryell 

Devor
Ms. Tina Devries
Ms. Pacia T. S. Dewald
Mr. George T. Dewey III
Rev. and Mrs. Donald N. Dial
Mr. Timothy Diaz
Dr. Claudia C. Dickerson and 

Mr. Wayne Grinstead
Dickson Family Fund
Ms. Marion Diener

Mr. Wallace W. Dietz
Mr. Richard H. W. Dillard
Ms. Jean Marie Dillon
Mr. Chip Dinker
Ms. Mary C. Dixon
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Lewis 

Dixon
Dr. Robert M. Dixon
Dr. Leland W. Doan
Ms. Kathy Docken
Ms. Mary Jane Dodson
Mr. David W. Doerr
Mr. William Doerrer
Ms. Elizabeth A. Doherty
Dr. Sharon Dole
Mr. Arlen D. Dominek and 

Mr. A.J. Young
Mr. Joseph P. Dominguez Jr.
Mr. Michael Donnantuono
Mrs. Robert J. Dorwart
Dr. Razak A. Dosani
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn R. Doshay
Dove Givings Foundation II
Mr. James W. Downs
Mr. John F. Doyle
Dr. Robert Numan and 

Dr. Diane E. Dreher
Ms. Christine Dreyfus
Dr. Linda Driskill and 

Mr. Frank Driskill
Mr. and Mrs. Cornelis J. Drost
Mr. and Mrs. Clarence 

Drummond
Mr. Robert J. Duffy and 

Ms. Betty Liles
Mr. and Mrs. Larry Duggan
Ms. Lisa A. Dunavin
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Duncan
Ms. Deborah Dunevant
Mr. Peter B. Dunlap
Ms. Marcia F. Dunscomb
Ms. Bertha B. Duvernay
Ms. Rachelle R. Dwaihy
Mr. David E. Dwyer
Dr. Brad Dyke
Dr. and Mrs. David S. Dyke
Mr. and Mrs. George H.  

Eddings Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Bert P. Eder Sr.
Ms. Genelle Edwards
Mr. Thomas and Ms. Anne M. 

Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. William T. 

Edwards
Ms. Laura M. Egger
Dr. and Mrs. Bryon Ehlmann
Ms. Marypat T. Ehlmann
Ms. Irene A. Ehret
Dr. Mouradi B. Elchahal
Mr. and Mrs. Eldon Eller
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel W. Elliott

Ms. Rosanda Ellsworth
Mrs. Julia S. Elsee
Dr. and Mrs. Dirk M. Elston
The Honorable and Mrs. James 

C. England
Dr. Mary Jane England
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Epstein
Dr. Brigitte M. Erbe
Dr. and Mrs. Trent Erney
Ms. Catherine Erny
Mr. Joseph W. Esherick and 

Ms. Wa Ye
The Lisa Esherick Fund at 

the East Bay Community 
Foundation

Mr. Daniel Esrey
Mr. Robert J. Essick
Ms. Marietta M. Ethier
Mr. and Mrs. David Evans
Mr. David G. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Edward R. Evans
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Evans
Ms. Kellie Evans-O’Connor
Mr. Benjamin L. Everitt
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Everly
Dr. and Mrs. Edward Ewing
Mrs. Susan Ewing
Ms. Jean W. Faddis
Mr. and Mrs. Michael P. Fahey
Mr. and Mrs. John Fahrendorf
Ms. Patricia M. Fair and 

Mr. Randy Arnold
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Fantuzzi
Dr. Harlicia F. Farley
Dr. Paul G. Farnham
Dr. and Mrs. Neil Farris
Mr. Joseph Fata
Dr. Catherine A. Faver
Ms. Nancy K. Fazzino
Dr. Joseph M Feczko and 

Ms. Leighton Gleicher
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas V. 

Fehsenfeld
Mr. and Mrs. William S. 

Fehsenfeld
Mr. Jay M. Feinman and 

Ms. Carole A. Wood
Ms. Elaine J. Felde
Mr. and Mrs. Henry David 

Fellows Jr.
Dr. Flora Fennimore
Ms. Laura M. Ferenc
Mr. Rodney Ferguson and 

Ms. Kathleen Egan
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Ferrell
Mr. Charles D. Ferris
Ms. Susan S. Ferson
Ms. Nancy Fessatidis
Mr. Brandon T. Fetroe
Ms. Karen Fiant
Dr. and Mrs. James M. Fico

Mr. and Mrs. Norman P. 
Findley III

Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Finger
The Samuel Finkel Foundation
Mr. Howard B. Finkel
Dr. and Mrs. Gregory K. Finn
Mr. and Mrs. Maurice Finucan
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Finzel
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth W. 

Fischer
Dr. and Mrs. Jonathan H. Fisher
Mr. and Mrs. Mike Fisher
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Fisher
Ms. Catherine Fissell
Reverend Sue Fitzgerald
Ms. Nancy E. Fleischer
Mr. David Fleming
Mr. Steve Flesher
Mr. and Mrs. Maurice R. Fliess
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Flood
Ms. Sarah L. Flosi
Ms. Patricia M. Flowers
Rev. Ralph Fogal
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Foley
Ms. Pegi Follachio
Mr. John S. Forrer
Dr. Jane E. Fossum
Ms. Karen Fouad
Mrs. Frances W. Fowler
Mr. and Mrs. Dale Fox Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Fox
Mr. Michael Francini and 

Ms. Alys Milner
Mr. Ralph C. Francis
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen R. 

Francisco
A. J. Frank Family Foundation
Mrs. Janice F. Frank
Mr. Paul R. Frank
Dr. Mary B. Frankis
Mr. Robert Frankland and 

Ms. Kathryn Scott
Dr. Andrea Frantz
Mr. and Mrs. Donald J. Fraser
The Fraser Family Foundation 

Inc.
Ms. Susan Fraysse
Ms. Estelle Freedman
Robert and Sheril Freedman 

Family Foundation
Ms. Sheril Freedman
Mr. Simon David Freeman
Dr. Christopher P. French
Mr. and Mrs. James B. French
Mr. Edward D. Frierson
Mr. Stephen Frost
Dr. Colony Fugate
Ms. S. Marce Fuller
Gregory L. and Carol H. 

Fullerton
Dr. Deanne K. Funkhouser
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Dr. Eleonora C. Gabriel
Mr. and Mrs. William Gagen
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley A. 

Galanski
Ms. Julie Galbraith
Ms. Kyle R. Galbraith
Mr. Tracy Gallagher
Ms. Carol Gallant
Ms. Theresa M. Gallant
Ms. Stephanie Garber and 

Mr. David M. Collins
Mr. Lester L. Garrison
Ms. Joan E. Gates
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Gaupp
Ms. Sharon Gautier
Mr. Harry W. Gedney
Mr. David W. Geilen
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen R. Gelling
General Atomics
Ms. Margaret H. George
Mr. and Mrs. Varghese R. 

George
Mr. and Mrs. Steven R. Gerleit
Ms. Norma A. Gernon
Ms. Liliane V. Gersh
Mrs. Will R. Getz
Mr. and Mrs. Praveen Ghanta
Mr. and Mrs. Vasudev Gharpure
Mr. Eric M. Gibber
Ms. Sharon M. Gibbons
Mr. and Mrs. Don B. Gibson Jr.
Mr. Keith T. Gillen
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald Gilliland
Mr. Douglas Gillingham and 

Ms. Dana L. Friehauf
Dr. Pat Ingle Gillis
Ms. Marylyn E. Ginsburg
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. 

Giordano
Mr. and Mrs. William W. Givens
Ms. Clevie E. Gladney
Mr. Robert K. Glass
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Glasscock
Mr. and Mrs. William J. Glasser
Mr. Martin J. Gleason
Mr. James F. Glockner
Mr. Charles O. Gnaedinger
Ms. Ann C. Gobeski
Mr. Bobby D. Godbee
Mr. and Mrs. John W. Godden
Mr. and Mrs. Nitin Godiwala
Mr. Alan R. Goff
Mr. Judd Goldberg
Ms. Ellen L. Goldstein
Dr. Kathryn Gonzalez
Dr. Patricia C. Gordin and 

Mr. Lawrence A. Gordin
Mrs. Julia Goss
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Gottlieb
Abe Graber Memorial Fund
Rev. Canon Patricia M. Grace

Ms. Mary K. Graf
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. Graham
Mr. James Grahn
Dr. Cherlyn S. Granrose
Mr. and Mrs. Curtis Grant
Mr. Roderick M. Grant
Mr. and Mrs. Rex L. Granum
Ms. Judith Grassilli
Ms. Paula T. Grasso
Ms. Annette Grattan
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Graves
Dr. Paul N. Gray
Greater Greenville Family 

Health
Mr. Douglas Green
Dr. and Mrs. Francis Green
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph H. Green
Mr. Bob Greene and 

Ms. Leslie Brown
Ms. Suzanne Greenleaf
Dr. and Mrs. Robert Greenspan
Mr. and Mrs. Harvey Greenstein
Mr. Kimble J. Greenwood
Mr. E. Alex Gregory
Dr. and Mrs. David Grenda
Mr. and Mrs. Gordon D. Griffin
Joanne and Tim Griffin
Mr. Matt W. Griffin
Ms. Sarah H. Griffin
Mr. John H. Griffith
Mr. and Mrs. Charles W. Grigg
Mr. Dennis Grimes
Mr. and Mrs. J. D. Grimsbo
Mr. and Mrs. Richard B. 

Gritman
Ms. Betty L. Gross
Dr. Thurman T. Grossnickle
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Grove
Ms. Georgia Grummon
Mr. Richard G. Gudgel and 

Rev. Lisa Lancaster
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Gunning
Dr. and Mrs. Surendra Gupta
Vivian Hays Guthrie Charitable 

Fund
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Gutierrez
Ms. Lisa P. Guzman
Ms. Joan B. Haan
Ginnie and Peter Haas Jr. Fund
Mr. John Paul Haberman
Mr. and Mrs. Mark A. Hackett
Mr. and Mrs. Damon Haggerty
Mr. Gregory J. Hahn
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. 

Haining
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond M. 

Hakim
Mr. and Mrs. Emmett M. Hale
Mr. and Mrs. Donald R. Hall
Ms. Erin Hall

Ms. Judith K. Hall and 
Mr. Donald Sargent

Mr. and Mrs. Robert S. Hall
Mr. Jeffrey J. Hallett and 

Mrs. Debra Ann Cameron
Ms. Marcia Halpern
Ms. Jill K. Halvorsen
Mr. Tahir Hamid
Mr. Art Hamilton
Mr. Dave Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Herman H. 

Hamilton
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin J. Hamilton
Ms. Mary J. Hamilton
Ms. Michelle Hamilton and 

Mr. Brian Thornton
Mr. and Mrs. Troy Hamilton
Ms. Florence B. Hamlin
Mr. Paul B. Hammond
Ms. Kay Hamner
Ms. Joanna R. Hanes-Lahr
Mr. Scott Hankla
The Robert T. Hanley 

Foundation
Mr. Robert T. Hanley
Reverend and Mrs. Earl K. 

Hanna
Dr. and Mrs. David G. Hannay
Ms. Suzanne M. Hanses
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Harben Jr.
Mr. Richard M. Harden Sr.
Ms. Rochelle Hardin
Ms. Mary A. Hardy
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Hargadon
Ms. Janet L. Harkness
Mr. Kenneth C. Harper
Mr. William T. Harper and 

Ms. Brida M. Smith
Ms. Carolyn L. Harris
Ms. Margaret Harris
Mr. Kenneth Harstad
Ms. Ellen Weaver Hartman
Mr. Stephen Hartnett
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff D. Haskin
Mr. Stephen R. Hatcher and 

Ms. Joy Ellis
Mr. Antoine G. Hatoun and 

Ms. Andrea G. Levitt
Ms. Judith J. Havens
Dr. Konrad Hayashi and 

Ms. Jannah Goodell
Ms. Barbara W. Hazelett
Ms. Karin Hazelhoff
HCD Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Healey
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher C. 

Healy
Dr. Patrick Hearing and 

Dr. Janet Hearing
Ms. Nancy Hedin
Mr. Roger F. Heegaard
Mr. and Mrs. Hans H. Heikel

Mrs. Carol L. Held
Dr. and Mrs. Gerard L. Helinek
Drs. Russell Helms and 

Wendy F. Greene
Mr. Merrit A. Heminway
Ms. Babette Henagan
The Henagan Foundation
Mr. James A. Henderson
Ms. Laurel Henderson
Dr. and Mrs. Ralph H. 

Henderson
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn P. Hendrix
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin J. Heneghan
Mr. Bill Hensel
Mrs. Janice Hensiek
The Honorable Alexis M. 

Herman
Ellen S. and Jay R. Herman
Ms. Jean Herman
Mr. and Mrs. Barry Herring
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald L. 

Herrmann
Mr. Frederick C. Herzog III and 

Ms. Marla J. Mercer
Ms. Janet L. Hesness
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Hestand
Mrs. Juliane Heyman
Dr. and Mrs. Carlton T. Hicks
Ms. Samantha Hidlebird
Mrs. Jesse Hill Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. B. Harvey Hill Jr.
Mr. Larry K. Hinerman
Mr. Ed Hingsbergen
Mr. and Mrs. William Hirt
Drs. Rich and Anne Hiskes
Rev. and Mrs. Henry Richard 

Hoblin
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne E. 

Hochstetler
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Hoeprich
Ms. Marie A. Hoffman
Ms. Mary E. Hogan
Mr. Paul Hogben
Mr. and Mrs. Charles A. 

Holdener
Mr. John R. Holder
Holder Properties
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M.  

Holder Jr.
Mr. William Hollamon
Mr. Larry N. Holland
Dr. Thomas R. Holmes and 

Dr. Grace Holmes
Mr. Neal Holtzer
Mr. Forest Honl
Dr. Ann Elizabeth Hoos
Mr. Glenn R. Hoover
Ms. Christine Hormuth and 

Mr. John Young
Ms. Kelly Horner
Horrigan Foundation
Ms. Mary L. Hortin
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Dr. Vittorio Hosle
Dr. and Mrs. Leslie S. Hough
Ms. Ruth A. Hough
Mr. John Houston
Ms. Eileen Hout
Mr. and Mrs. Jeremy Howard
Mr. Robert W. Howard
Mr. and Mrs. Lembhard G. 

Howell
Mr. Donald F. Hoyt
Ms. Ann Hriciga and 

Mr. Michael Coughlin
Mrs. Elizabeth B. Hubbard
James Hudson and Julia R. 

Knox-Hudson
Ms. Jo Ann Hudson
Mr. Richard A. Hudson
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth B. Huesby
Drs. Kenneth and Britt Huff
Mr. Melvin Eugene Huffman
Ms. Leah Hughes
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Hugi
Mr. David C. Humm
Mr. Russell N. Humphrey
Ms. Cheryl Hunley
Mr. Peter D. Hunt
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Hunt
Professor and Mrs. Howard O. 

Hunter
Mr. Jeff Hurlow and 

Ms. Jennifer Irish
Mr. Elvin W. Hurst
Mr. and Mrs. Art Hurt
Dr. Naghma Husain
Mr. and Mrs. Alan D. Husak
Miss Rebekah Huskamp
Dr. and Mrs. Michael A. Huston
Mr. and Mrs. Terry L. 

Hutchinson
Mr. and Mrs. Richard W. Hutson
Mr. and Mrs. Robert D. Huxley
Mr. John M. Huyser
Ms. Patricia L. Igoe
Ms. Jacqueline Ikeda
Ms. Henna Inam
Ms. S. Reshma Inamdar
Admiral and Mrs. Bobby R. 

Inman
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Irish
Mr. and Mrs. B. William Irlbeck
Mr. Jeffrey E. Irwin
Mr. David Iverson
Mr. Robert L. Ivey and 

Ms. Jill Bowman
Dr. Elizabeth C. Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. Greg D. Jackson
Mrs. William J. Jackson
Ms. Omega A. Jackson
Mr. and Mrs. H. Craig Jacobs
Mr. and Mrs. Paul J. Jacobs
Mr. Mitchell B. Jacoby

Mr. and Mrs. Petter Jahnsen
Mr. Ronald M. Jarvis
Mr. Richard J. Jasculca
Ms. Isabel H. Jasinowski
Mr. and Mrs. Jerry J. Jasinowski
Ms. Elizabeth A. Jaskoski
Ms. Barbara B. Javaras
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Jay
Mr. George W. Jeffery
Ms. Elizabeth Jeffrey
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Jefson
Mr. Robert D. Jenkins
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Jennaro
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Jensen
Mr. James V. Jirousek
Mr. and Mrs. Alan H. Jobe
Mr. Binu John
Mr. Theodore C. Johns
Mr. George H. Johnson
Ms. Luci Baines Johnson
The Honorable Marilyn Johnson
George H. Johnson Properties
Mr. and Mrs. Thad Johnson
Ms. Cynthia Johnston
Ms. Jana Johnston and 

Mr. William Tomlinson
Mr. Cliff Jolliff and 

Ms. Elaine Gerke
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Boisfeuillet  

Jones Jr.
Mr. G. Pownall Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Gilbert G. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Jones
Mr. Robert L. Jordan
Bob and Diane Jorgensen
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Juday
Ms. Judy M. Judd
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce A. Judson
Dr. Joo Won Jun
Ms. Jan Jurgelon and 

Mr. Sami Fam
Mr. Michael C. Just
Ms. Marsha A. Kademian
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Kahler
Ms. MarLen Kaiser
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Kaiser
Dr. Sona Kalousdian and 

Dr. Ira Lawrence
Drs. Robert Kamei and 

Dieumy Thai
Mr. Dale S. Kammerlohr
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin Kanda
Mr. Peter Kandora
Mrs. Carol F. Kane
Dr. and Mrs. Norman M. Kane
Mr. Nahaliel Kanfer
Mr. and Mrs. Partap Kapoor and 

Family
Dr. Nuzhat B. Karim
Dr. Ali R. Kashaninia

Ms. Patricia A. Kates
Ms. Erin N. Kauffman
Dr. Daniel A. Kaufman and 

Ms. Taylor Brooks
Mr. and Mrs. John T. Kautzer
Dr. Charles D. Kay and Ms. 

Margaret Trageser-Kay
Ms. Maureen K. Kayes
Mr. Bill Kehl
Mr. James Kelleher
Ms. Margaret Kellogg
Mr. David W. Kelly
Mr. John Kemmerer
Mrs. Rebecca Kemp
Mr. David Kennedy
Mr. and Mrs. James E. Kennedy
Dr. Katharine D. Kennedy and 

Dr. Daniel Waggoner
Dr. and Mrs. Robert P. Kennedy
Dr. James J. Kent
Ms. Joan M. Kent
Ms. Florence Kerkhoff
Dr. and Mrs. Onnik Keshishian
Ms. Merrilynn W. Kessler
Ms. Rosemary Kessler
Mr. Theodore M. Keuchel
Robert and Sandy Khan
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Kick
Dr. Sarah E. Kidd
Mr. David Kieltyka
Ms. Jacqueline M. Kienzle
Ms. Mary L. Killingstad
The Reverend Billy Kim
Mr. Jung Kim
Dr. and Mrs. P. Douglas Kindschi
Mr. Michael King
Mr. Paul L. King
Mr. John Kinikin
Ms. Mary Kinsey
Dr. David Kirk
Mr. and Mrs. Friedrich J. Kirk
Ms. Gabriella Kiss
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Kitchen
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth Klein
Mr. and Mrs. Wallace Klein
Ms. Barbara Kline
Ms. Carolyn Klinger and 

Mr. Donn Williams
Mr. Jeffrey Knauth
Ms. Marily Knieriemen
Ms. Janice J. Knight
Knopf Family Foundation
Mr. Jim Knopf
Mr. and Mrs. Wyck Knox
Mr. and Mrs. Paul Koch
Mr. Bruce J. Koehler
Dr. Hey-Jin Kong
Konu Town
Mr. and Mrs. Jason Kopanke
Ms. Darlene S. Kostrub

Dr. Robert C. Kowerski
Mr. Franklin D. Kraai
Mr. Donald Kraft
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy E. Kraft
Mr. and Mrs. David F. Krahn
Mr. Orin S. Kramer
Dr. and Mrs. Gary A. Krasicky
Ms. Melissa Krause
Mr. Charles Kreimendahl
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Krepick
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey L. Kresge
Dr. Shyam Krishnan
Ms. Leigh-Anne Krometis
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. Kruse
Mr. Richard J. Kuenne
Mr. and Mrs. Dilip V. Kulkarni
Mr. James G. Kulleck
Mr. Stephen F. Kunkel
Dr. Bradley Kunz
Ms. Debbie Kusaka
Dr. Arden Kwan and 

Dr. Mei Chow-Kwan
Ms. Julia I. Kyle
Reverend Myrna Kysar
Mr. and Mrs. David Lackey
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Ladam
Mr. John R. Laing and Ms. 

Kathleen B. King
Dr. Matthew J. Lambert III
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Lammert
Mr. and Mrs. James G. Lane
Ambassador and Mrs. James T. 

Laney
Dr. and Mrs. Roger Lang
Mr. Frank J. Langben
Mr. David E. Lange
Mr. Peter Lankford and 

Dr. Alyna Chien
Mr. and Mrs. Ray A. LaPanse
Mr. and Mrs. James M. LaRowe
Mr. and Mrs. Bradley A. Larson
Ms. Linda M. Lasley
Mr. Thomas A. Last
Mr. and Mrs. George W. 

Lattimer
Dr. Sharon L. Laubach
Ms. Joan Lavin
Ms. Mary C. Lawlor
Mr. Robert A. Lawrence
Ms. Angelique Layton and 

Mr. Jeffrey Anderson
Mr. Steve Lazzareschi
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Leahy
Mr. Tom Lease
Mr. Richard Leask and 

Ms. Barbara Means
Mr. and Mrs. Gerald W. Leavell
Ms. Barbara J. Lebel
Mr. Josh Ledford and 

Ms. Gretchen McHenry
Mr. and Mrs. John L. Ledman
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Mr. and Mrs. Eugene C. Lee
Mr. Roger Lehecka
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Lehmer
Mr. David M. Lemal
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey D. Leman
Dr. Jennifer Lennington
Mr. and Mrs. Paul R. Leonard Jr.
Mr. Stephen Leppla
Mr. and Mrs. Larry N. Lesh
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond M. 

Leuthold
Mr. and Mrs. W. Steven 

Lewellen
Ms. Charlyn Lewis
Dr. and Mrs. David Lhowe
Mr. Scott P. Libson and 

Ms. Dorothy Rhodes
Mr. Alec Liebowitz
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Ligertwood
Dr. and Mrs. Alfred R. Light
Ms. Meredith Lilley
Mr. Jeffrey Limberg
Ms. M. Marie Lindsay
Dr. Peter Lindsay and 

Ms. Kate Binzen
Mr. and Mrs. David A. Liner
Mr. William H. Linginfelter
Mr. Michael L. Linhardt
Mr. Eugene M. Link and 

Ms. Ann Marie Hirsch
Mr. Arthur D. Lipson and 

Ms. Rochelle S. Kaplan
Mr. John Litmer
Ms. Angela Lo Re
Mr. Dennis P. Lockhart
Dr. and Mrs. David L. Lohin
Mr. and Mrs. George Lohrer
Ms. Helen S. London
Ms. Marilyn Long
Ms. Mary Kate Long
Ms. Kathy Longinaker and 

Ms. Nikki Hooser
Ms. Jane Loranger
The Lotus US Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John Louchheim
Ms. Sheryl A. Louie
Mr. Christopher Love
Mr. and Mrs. John Lovitt
Ms. Hazel Lowe
Mr. Christopher J. Ludewig
Dr. Barbara A. Luke
Ms. Dianne Luketic
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart W. Lumsden
Mr. Raymond Luna
Ms. Kirsten Lundergan-Linker
Mr. and Mrs. Vincent Lunetta
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Luongo
Ms. Louella Smart Lupo
Mr. and Mrs. Theodore C. Lutz
Mr. and Mrs. Sam Lyon
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Ma

Ms. Joann Macey
Mr. Christopher M. Mackey and 

Ms. Donna L. Cherniak
Mr. and Mrs. Mark MacKinney
Ms. Karen A. Macko
Ms. Nancy F. MacLean
Mr. and Mrs. D. Gordon 

MacLeod
Ms. Megan R. MacMillan
Ms. Drue A. Magee
Mr. and Mrs. Charlie Magill
Ms. Margaret Kiss Magyar
Mr. and Mrs. John D. Mahony
Ms. Susanne L. Maier
Mrs. Janet Malkar
Dr. Albert J. Mallinckrodt
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Mallon
Mr. and Mrs. Timon Malloy
Mr. J. Michael Maloney
Ms. Ellen E. Manuel
Mr. A. Russell Marane
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Margossian
Ms. Caroline S. Markfield
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Markham
Mr. Christopher J. Marra
Mr. Earl Marsh
Dr. and Mrs. William E. Marsh
Ms. Cassandra L. Marshall
The Marshall Family Trust
The Honorable and Mrs. F. Ray 

Marshall
Dr. D. Jeannette Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Martin
Mr. and Mrs. James D. Martin
Ms. Kathleen E. Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Michael K. Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis Martinek
Mr. Richard Martinez
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy H. 

Martins
Ms. Sidney E. Mashburn
Ms. Bonnie Mason
Ms. Suzanne E. Massey
Mrs. Darlene Mathias
Mrs. Simy N. Mathov
Ms. Carolee S. Matsumoto and 

Mr. David L. Gilbertson
Dr. Eula L. Mattheis
Dr. and Mrs. Randall Matthews
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Mattia
Mr. Michael A. Matuson and 

Ms. Jean M. Suplick
Ms. Pauline A. Mayer
Mr. and Mrs. Roy Mayfield
Mr. and Mrs. Charles Maynard
Mr. Robert T. and Susan H. 

Mayne
Dr. Wallace D. Mays
Dr. Derek T. Mayweather
Mr. and Mrs. Riyad Maznavi
Dr. Peter J. Mazzaglia

Mr. Charles E. McBrearty
Mr. Mark McBride
Deborah and Stephen McCarter
Mr. Paul J. McCarthy
Dr. Susan A. McCarthy
Dr. and Mrs. David McClean
Mr. and Mrs. Robert K. 

McCleary
Mr. and Mrs. David McClure
Ms. Erin K. McConahey
Dr. Robert McCormack and 

Mr. Andy Smith
Ms. Joyce H. McCormick
Ms. Anna McCrary
Mr. and Mrs. Charles N. 

McCullough
Mrs. Carolyn B. McDonald
Mr. and Mrs. Ben G. McDow
Ms. Joyce R. McDowell
Mr. and Mrs. David P. McElroy
Ms. J. E. McElroy
Mr. and Mrs. Carl McElwee
Mr. H. Bruce McEver
Dr. and Mrs. James W. 

McFarland
Dr. Kay Flowers McFarland and 

Dr. Dee McFarland
Ms. Janice McGarrah and 

Mr. Steven Williams
Ms. Virginia A. McGee
Mr. Michael E. McGoldrick
Ms. Sharon McGregor
Mr. Daniel McGuire
Mr. David J. McIntosh
Mr. and Mrs. James T. 

McIntyre Jr.
Mrs. Kati McKee
Ms. Pamela W. McKee
Dr. Margaret Anne McKenna
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. 

McKenna
Mr. and Mrs. Steven A. 

McKenna
Mr. and Mrs. Wade F. McKenzie
McKinney Family Foundation
Ms. Joyce A. McKnight
John Luther McLean and Isabelle 

Gray McLean Trust
Mr. Gerard S. McLoughlin
Ms. Ann McManamon
Mr. and Mrs. David J. McMorris
Ms. Faye A. McMullen
Mr. and Mrs. Scott McMurray
Ms. Yone C. McNally
Robert & Margaret McNamara 

Foundation 2
Dr. Wayne F. McNett
Ms. Virginia L. McPhearson
Walter and Deena McRackan
Ms. Alice B. McReynolds
Mr. and Mrs. Michael S. 

McTeague

Mr. and Mrs. Jonathan Mead
Ms. Patricia C. Meadows
James R. Meadows Jr. Foundation
Ms. Janice A. Mears
Ms. Beverly L. Mecklenburg
Ms. Debbie Medves
Ms. Jean M. Meek and 

Mr. George Meek
Dr. Earl Louis Meeks and 

Dr. Burrelle S. Meeks
Ms. Dorothea Megna
Ms. Smita Mehta
Mrs. Mathias Meinzinger
Dr. and Mrs. Christopher 

Meriam
Ms. Cynthia A. Merrill
The Honorable Gilbert S. 

Merritt
Ms. Gretchen L. Messer
Dr. Gary L. McKown and 

Ms. Jill M. Meuser
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Meyer
Mr. Richard A. Michalski
Mr. and Mrs. John C. 

Middlebrooks
Ms. Frances E. Mikus
Mr. and Mrs. Gary B. Miles
Mr. James P. Miley
Mr. Charles R. Miller
Ms. Christy L. Miller
Dr. Cynthia H. Miller
Mr. and Mrs. D. Kris Miller
Don L. & Nancy K. Miller 2015 

Children’s Fund
Ms. Judy Zaban Miller and 

Mr. Lester Miller
Louise A. Miller, M.D.
Ms. Phyllis H. Miller
Mr. Sterling S. Miller
Mr. and Mrs. William Miller
Ms. Susan E. Miller-Tully
Dr. and Mrs. Wayne Milloy
Mrs. John Mills
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Mirsky
Dr. Dimitri Misailidis
Mr. and Mrs. Clifton D. Mitchell
Ms. Emilie A. Mitchell
Mr. and Mrs. James M. 

Mitchelson
Mobley & Associates
Mr. Dennis R. Mobley
Ms. Anne Modarressi
Mr. Richard P. Moe
Ms. Diane L. Moffett
Mr. Zoeb Mogri
Mr. and Mrs. Charles P. 

Monastra
Mr. David Moninger and 

Ms. Linda D. Haas
Ms. Cara W. Monson
Ms. Lou Ann Montana and 

Mr. James Pflugrath
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Mr. and Mrs. Joseph C. 
Montgomery

Reverie Moon
Dr. Cathleen Moore
Moore Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald W. Moore
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Moore
Ms. Anne C. Moos
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. Moran
Betty and Jean Mori
Mr. and Mrs. David G. Moriarty
Mr. and Mrs. N. Hart Morris
Evelyn and John Morrison 

Charitable Foundation
Mr. Emory L. Morsberger
Ms. Jill L. Mortensen and 

Ms. Sharon Kay Phillips
The Honorable Ambler H. 

Moss Jr.
Moss Foundation
Ann and Jerry Moss
Mr. and Mrs. Michael E. Motes
Ms. Christina Moulson
Mr. John W. Muirhead
Mr. Ashutosh S. Mujumdar
Dr. Gary R. Mullen
Mrs. Catherine A. Mullins
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher G. 

Mumford
Dr. and Mrs. Robert S. 

Munford III
Mr. James L. Munoz
Mr. Robert R. Munoz and 

Ms. Pamela Hughes
Ms. Myra M. Munson
Ms. Janice W. Murdoch
Mr. Michael Murphy

Ms. Pamela Murphy
Ms. Christi Murray
Mr. and Mrs. John Mussells
Mr. and Mrs. Jon F. Myers
Dr. Stephanie Nacouzi
Mr. Rajeev Nagar
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew W. Nagle
Ms. Vivian T. Nagy
Mr. David H. Nance
Mr. and Mrs. Ravi K. Nandigum
Mr. and Mrs. Jerome Natoli
Dr. and Mrs. John J. Naveau
Mr. and Mrs. Matthew D. 

Naveau
Ms. Violetta Neal-Leonard
Dr. Robert Negrini
Mr. Matthew Neiger
Ms. Doris Neilson
Ms. Lisa A. Nelms
Mr. George Nelsen and 

Ms. Therese Simon
Mr. Douglas W. Nelson
Ms. Karen M. Nelson
Dr. Ramona Nelson
Mr. and Mrs. Jeff Nesmith
New Horizon Foundation
Mr. Dana Newbauer and 

Dr. Lisa Nocera
Ms. Lisa B. Newlin and 

Mr. Allan C. Cave Jr.
Ms. Kathleen Ng
The Honorable Matthew Nimetz
Ms. Martha J. Nordsieck
The North Ridge Foundation
Ms. Hadley D. Northrop
Mr. Paul Northrup
Dr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Nowak

Mr. and Mrs. James R. Nowicki
Mr. and Mrs. James W. Noyes
The Honorable and Mrs. Samuel 

A. Nunn Jr.
Nurse Practioner Healthcare 

Foundation
Ms. Victoria L. Nuttall
Mr. and Mrs. Donald E. Nygaard
Oakbar Inc.
Ms. Brigid Obetz
Mr. and Mrs. James Obey
Mr. Eric O’Brian
Mr. David O’Brien
Dr. Elizabeth Odegard
Miss Nancy Lee Oetter
Ms. Marianne Ofenloch
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas H. Ogden
Ms. Mary L. O’Keefe
Dr. Mark D. Okusa and 

Dr. Diane Okusa
Mr. and Mrs. Cory Olson
Mr. David Olson
Mr. R. Craig Olson
Mr. James M. O’Neill and 

Ms. Kathy Mosier
Ms. Kathryn J. Onion
Dr. and Mrs. Kent L. Oots
Mr. George W. O’Quinn
Dr. Edward T. Ordman
Mr. and Mrs. Charles F. Osgood
Dr. and Mrs. David W. Osgood
Mr. Tom Osowski
Mr. Charles J. Oswald
Ms. Karen B. Ouzts and 

Mr. Bill Petuskey
Mr. David K. Owen
The OZMA Fund

Mr. Andrew Pace
Pacific Nails Company
Mrs. Nancy M. Packard
Mrs. Dorothy B. Padgett
Dr. Jayoung Pak
Mr. and Mrs. Gary E. Pakulla
Mr. Jerry Palmese
Parachin Design Studios, Ltd
Dr. Nikhil J. Parekh
Ms. Evelyn Parham
Mr. Richard A. Park
Dr. Nathan Parker
Dr. Paul M. Parker and 

Mr. Eric D. Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Parrott
Ms. Rebecca J. Parsons
Mrs. Robert A. Pastor
Mr. Leo H. Patterson
Ms. Monica F. Patterson
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher D. 

Patton
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Patton Jr.
Mr. Charles B. Pearson
Dr. Michele L. Pearson
Mr. Jim Pederson
Dr. and Mrs. Charles F. Pelzer
Dr. Kenneth J. Perkins
Dr. Daniel Perlman and 

Ms. Jane Katims
Mr. Fred Perpall
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Q. Perritt
Mr. and Mrs. Godfrey Perrott
Mr. Ralph T. Perry and Mrs. 

Mary Louise Seldenfleur
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas C. Perry
Mr. Edward Peteroy and 

Ms. Patricia Pirello
Mr. and Mrs. David W. Peters
Ambassador (ret.) Mary Ann 

Peters
Mr. and Mrs. Charles B. Petersen
Ms. Cynthia S. Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Henry Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. John M.  

Peterson Jr.
Dr. John T. Peterson and 

Dr. Mary A. Vander Maten
Mr. and Mrs. Richard A. 

Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Scott D. Peterson
Mr. and Mrs. Todd L. Peterson
Mr. William Wiegard and 

Ms. Judith Petroski
Mr. Francis A. Petrus
Mr. Walter Pezet
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Pfister
Mr. and Mrs. David Phelps
Mr. and Mrs. Harry H. Phillips
Mr. William R. Phillips
Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Piccalo
The Honorable Thomas R. 

Pickering
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In the Dominican Republic, Carter Center staffer Manuel Gonzales shows 16-year-old boys Angel 
Ciriaco (center) and Rigoberto Bryan images of men with lymphatic filariasis, a preventable parasitic 
disease that results in grotesque swelling.
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Mr. and Mrs. Steven Pieper
Ms. Jakki Pierson
Mr. and Mrs. Kent E. Ping
Scott and Margaret Piper
Mr. and Mrs. Dirk Pirwitz
Ms. Nancy Pitera
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel Pittman
Ms. Rachel Pivnick
Drs. John and Marie Plakos
Ms. Karen Lee Platis
Mrs. Penny Platnick
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas Platt
Dr. Robert French and 

Dr. Pamela Pletcher
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas S. Plum
Mr. John Poertner
Mrs. Linda Pollard
Mr. Caleb Pollock
Mr. Andrey Polonsky
Ms. Susie Q. Pomares
Mr. and Mrs. John Michael 

Pongracz
Dr. William Wade Pope
Ms. Arlene Porter
Dr. and Mrs. Joe W. Posey
Mr. and Mrs. Chris Potter
Mr. John R. Potter
Ms. Camille Pousson
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce M. Powell
Mr. and Mrs. David Powell
Mr. Thomas A. Power
Mr. and Mrs. Steven R. Pozzi
Ms. Velma W. Pressly
Ms. Susan S. Priest
Mr. Stephen Protulis
Mrs. Jenny S. Pruitt
Dr. Robert J. Puckett
Dr. William C. Pugh and 

Dr. Patricia Troncoso
Mr. and Mrs. Gabriel L. Pugliese
Mr. Martin Puryear
Ms. Anne L. Putnam
Ms. Laura Qualls
Ms. Janis M. Quinn
Mr. Nathan P. Quiring
Mr. Robert V. Rabe
Mr. Christopher Radko
Mr. Salvatore Ragucci
Mr. Daniel Raguse
Dr. Russell B. Rainey and 

Dr. Cheryl A. Rainey
Dr. and Mrs. Donald J. Raithel
Dr. and Mrs. Vadrevu K. Raju
Mr. Wade A. Rakes II
Dr. Archana Ramaswamy
Mr. and Mrs. Wallace L. Rank
Dr. Mark Rapaport and Ms. 

Jacqueline Calavan
Mr. Richard J. Rappoport
Dr. Khusro Rashid
Ms. Jeanne Rasmussen

Mr. Richard E. Ratliff
Rear Admiral and Mrs. Charles 

F. Rauch Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. James Rausch
Ms. Sandra L. Rausch
Mr. Paul G. Ravnikar
Mr. Azim S. Rawji and 

Ms. Robin Van Liew
Mrs. Sam T. Ray
Mrs. Robert E. Ray
Mr. Douglas T. Raymond
Mr. David A. Rayner and 

Ms. Wendy O’Neill
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen James 

Raynor
Mr. Reid R. Reading
Ms. Martha J. Reddout
Mr. Shyam Reddy and 

Ms. Renee Dye
Dr. Robert D. Redin
Mr. Douglas K. Reece
Ms. Monique M. Regard
Ms. Rosemary Regis
Ms. Ruth Rehwaldt
Mr. Peter Reich
Mr. Al B. Reid
Ms. Carolyn G. Reid
Ms. Joanne Reid
Mr. Richard M. Reilly
Mr. Mark Reinhardt
Mr. Stephen Reisman
Ms. Betty M. Reiss
Dr. James Reiss
Ms. Paula D. Remmel
Ms. Kimberly J. Rendleman
Ms. Emily D. Renuart
Mr. and Mrs. William Revelle
Dr. Charles F. Reynolds III
Mr. Lee Allen Reynolds
Mr. Skip Rhodes
Mr. and Mrs. Gary R. Rice
Ms. Velma G. Rice
Dr. Steve Anthony Rich
Ms. Pamela Richard
Ms. Lynnea Richards
Mr. Benjamin D. Richardson
Ms. Clare Richardson
Ms. Grace Richardson
Mr. and Mrs. Norman Richie 

and Family
Mr. William F. Riddle
Dr. Eleanor Rieffel
Mr. and Mrs. Richard K. Riess
The Honorable Richard W. Riley
Mr. Raymond Allan Ring and 

Ms. Joann M. Peeks
Ms. Judith A. Ritchie
Mr. Robert J. Ritchie
Mr. William A. Ritter
Mrs. Barbara Rives
Mr. George S. Robalik

Mr. and Mrs. David I. Roberts
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas Roberts
Mr. Jerry B. Roberts
Nora Roberts Foundation
Dr. Teresa L. Roberts
Ms. Andrea Robertson
Ms. Arlene Robertson
Mr. and Mrs. John Barron 

Robertson
Mr. Christopher Robinson and 

Ms. Mary Anne Mullins
Ms. Janessa R. Robinson
Mr. Lawrence G. Robinson
Mr. Larry Rockefeller
Dr. Daniel Rodeheaver and 

Dr. Denise Rodeheaver
Mr. and Mrs. Larry W. Rodgers
Dr. Michael P. Rogers
Ms. Wendy B. Rohman
Dr. William Rohwedder
Mr. and Mrs. Andrew Rollins
Ms. Jean R. Rollins
Mike Roos & Company
Mr. Michael Y. Roos
Mr. Theodore G. Rose
Ms. Kathryn L. Roseen
Dr. Carolyn Rosenberry and 

Dr. Terrone Rosenberry
Dr. James A. Ross
Mr. Robert Roth
Dr. Benoit Rousseau
Mr. James H. Rowe III
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas A. Rowe
Ms. Cindy Rubens
Mrs. Luana D. Rubin
Mr. and Mrs. William Rubley
Ms. Claudia B. Ruchar
Mr. William J. Rucklidge
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Rudolph
Mr. Sebastian Ruggiero
Mr. Jerry and Dr. Mary Rupley
Dr. and Mrs. Jim Russ
Ms. Trina P. Russell
Ms. Ann M. Rust
Dr. Marion L. Rust
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce D. Ryan
Mr. John E. Ryan
Mr. and Mrs. Nicholas M. Ryan
Dr. Colleen Beecken Rye and 

Mr. Brian Rye
Sacajawea Charitable Foundation
Mr. Harold Salverda
Ms. Yira A. Sanchez and 

Mr. Bradford S. Schultz
Mr. Myron L. Sandberg and 

Dr. Marva J. Dawn-Sandberg
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Sandberg-

Larsen
Mr. Chris Sanders
Ms. Della Sanderson
Mr. William F. Sanderson Jr.

Mr. Daniel J. Sandin and 
Ms. Mary L. Rasmussen

Mr. and Mrs. Carl W. Sandlin
Dr. and Mrs. John Santmann
Dr. Jonathon D. Saphier and 

Rev. Margaret K. Saphier
Dr. and Mrs. Ashish D. Sarkar
Mr. Golam Sarker
Mr. and Mrs. J. Neal Sasser Jr.
Mr. Richard H. Sauers
Ms. Betty J. Saukaitis
Mrs. Michael R. Saunders
Mr. Albert J. Saur
Dr. Maria Sauzier
Mr. William P. Saviers Jr.
Mr. D. Jack Sawyer Jr. and 

Dr. Bill Torres
Mr. and Mrs. Wilson E. Sawyer
Mr. James V. Schaefer and 

Ms. Gabrielle Tazzia
Ms. Carol Scharfer
Mr. Michael Schavietello
Dr. Elinor A. Scheirer
Mr. Sanford H. Schenbart
Mr. Philip Schentrup
Mr. Walter Schier
Mr. and Mrs. Andy Schmitt
Mr. Philip E. Schoene and 

Ms. Amy Bolton
Ms. Ann Schoenfeld
Ms. Joan M. Schoenfeld
Ms. Anne-Marie Scholer
Mr. Eric J. Scholl
Mr. and Mrs. Taylor Schollmaier
Ms. Elizabeth Schopler
Mr. Craig Schopmeyer
Dr. David T. Schreiner
Mrs. Maryann Schreiner
Mr. and Mrs. Robert M. Schule
The Schultz Foundation
Mrs. Frederick H. Schultz
Ms. Kathryn Schultz
Mr. and Mrs. Walter L. Schulz
Mr. James Scotton
Mr. Rodney L. Scribner
Mr. William Sealey
Dr. and Mrs. Dale E. Seborg
Dr. Narinder N. Sehgal
Dr. Richard A. Seigler
Mr. Jeffrey Seiter
Ms. Deborah Selby
Dr. Timothy H. Self and 

Dr. Melissa Matlock-Self
The Selig Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. S. Stephen Selig III
Ms. Anja Sell
Mr. and Mrs. Dean Sellers
Mr. Marc M. Seltzer, Esq.
Dr. Sabah Servaes
Mr. T. Terrell Sessums
Mr. Michael F. Sexton
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Ms. Alice A. Sgourakis
Mrs. James H. Shackelford
Dr. Phillip B. Shaffer and 

Ms. Jennifer S. Lyon
Ms. Barbara C. Shane
Mr. Ajeet Shankar
Roy and Ann Shannon
Mr. and Mrs. Jim Sharkey
Dr. Santosh D. Sharma
Ms. Isabel F. Shaskan
Dr. and Mrs. Robert A. Shaw
Mrs. Dudley Sheffler
Mr. and Mrs. Ashok Shendure
Mr. and Mrs. John Shepard
Mr. Robert T. Sheridan
Robert A. Sherman & Gloria 

Sherman Family Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Sherman
Mr. Robert A. Sherman
Sheth Family Foundation Inc.
Dr. and Mrs. Jagdish Sheth
Dr. Cynthia Shewan
Mr. Charles H. Shih
Shih Properties
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Shillingsburg
Dr. Lawrence H. Shirley
Ms. Gail D. Shore
Ms. Elizabeth Shostak and 

Mr. Donald Drisdell
Ms. Suzanne Shull
Ms. Ruth Shults and 

Mr. Charles Bradley
Dr. Vivian W. Siao
Mr. Gary A. Sick
Mr. Joseph Siclare
Mr. Martin Sidwell and 

Mrs. Felicity Sidwell
Drs. Scott L. Siegal and 

Suzanne Shenk
Mr. Joseph F. Sifer
Mr. and Mrs. Ben Sihota
Ms. Jeffrey P. Silverstone
Mr. and Mrs. Steven J. Simmons
Mr. and Mrs. Tim Simonec
Mr. A. Boyd Simpson and 

Ms. Melody Mann-Simpson
Ms. Linda J. Simpson
Mr. and Mrs. Russ Sims
Ms. Mary Simun
Ms. Teresa Sipone
Mr. Mark A. Sippel
Sirius XM Radio
Ms. Kala Sivasubramanian
Ms. Rochelle Sjolseth
Mr. and Mrs. Brent L. Slay
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney Slifer
Mr. William Sloan and 

Ms. Sharon Gibb
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel B. 

Smart III
Ms. Susan Smartt

Mr. and Mrs. John B. Smiley
Patricia K. Smith Charitable 

Foundation Trust
Mr. and Mrs. Charles O. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas R. Smith
Neal & Bea Smith Family 

Foundation
Davidson Smith Foundation
Ms. Marie Smith
Ms. Marsha N. Smith and 

Ms. Laurel A. Bleak
Mr. Matthew D. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Monty Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Richard M. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Sanford V. Smith
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy G. Smith
Ms. Tresa V. Smith
Mr. William H. Smith
Mr. David S. Smoak and 

Ms. Charity A. Townsend
Mr. Robert B. Snell
Ms. Joan E. Soerens
Dr. and Mrs. Alan Solway
Mr. and Mrs. Mento A. Soponis
Mr. Garry South
Mr. and Mrs. John Southall
Mr. and Mrs. Sydney D. 

Southerland III
Mr. Matthew Sowd
Mr. Tim Spagnoletti
Mr. and Mrs. James M. Spain
Mr. and Mrs. John P. Spalding
Ms. Jeanne M. Sparks
Dr. and Mrs. Greg Spear
Mr. Jim Spearman
Dr. Stuart Speedie and 

Dr. Marilyn Speedie
Mrs. Lesley A. Spencer
Ms. Elizabeth Morgan Spiegel
Mr. Michael Spiegelman
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Spiner
Ms. Mary G. Sprague
Ms. Joanne W. Springer
Ms. Rosario O. Spruell
Mr. and Mrs. John R. Spruill
Ms. Christine T. St.Clare and 

Mr. Mark S. St.Clare
Ms. Elizabeth C. Staiger
Ms. Ann G. Stallard
Mrs. Brigitte Stanfill
Mr. Thomas D. Stanks
Mr. Robert E. Stanley
Mr. Thomas O. Stanley
Mr. William J. Stanley III
Dr. Michael D. Stargel
Sir Richard Starkey
Drs. Joseph Jez and 

Courtney Starks
Mr. and Mrs. Kenneth J. Starks
Mr. and Mrs. David Starkweather

Dr. Thad Starner and  
Ms. Tavenner Hall

Dr. and Mrs. Jery R. Stedinger
Ms. Elizabeth Steele
Mr. and Mrs. John Steele
Mr. John A. Steffes
Ms. Jackie Steg
Mr. Joseph Stein
Mr. and Mrs. David J. Stensrud
Stephens Family Endowment
Mr. and Mrs. Wray Stephens
Mr. Marc O. Stern
Mr. and Mrs. W. Rodney Stern
Dr. and Mrs. James Stevenson
Ms. Marilyn S. Steward
Mr. David Stewart and 

Ms. April Bruce-Stewart
Ms. Jackie Stewart
Dr. and Mrs. Scott D. Stewart
Dr. and Mrs. Verner Stillner
Mark and Mary Ellen Stinski 

Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Stinski
Mr. Steven Stockman
Ms. Phyllis Stoecklein
Ms. Kimberly Henney Stokes
Mr. and Mrs. N. Robert Stoll
Ms. Sharon F. Stollings
Mr. and Mrs. John Stolzenberg
Mr. Robert M. Stone and 

Ms. Diane E. Christensen
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher P. 

Storey
Mr. William D. Story
Mr. Terrance D. Straub
Rev. Laurice D. Streyffeler
Ms. Lisa Strongin
Ms. Susan E. Stuart
Mr. David W. Stump
Mrs. Michael P. Sturdivant
Mr. Sidney K. Suggs
Ms. Dorothy L. Sullivan
Mr. John Summerhays
Mr. James E. Summerville Jr.
Sun Hill Family Foundation
Ms. Mary P. Sundheimer
Ms. Elizabeth C. Sussman
Dr. Brian P. Sutton and 

Ms. Cheryl Santagate-Sutton
Mr. and Mrs. Chester Sutula
Dr. Constance Swank
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Swank
Mr. Richard R. Swann
Ms. Jeanne Swartele-Wood
Mr. and Mrs. Edward L. Sweeney
Ms. Susan Sweeney
Ms. Cathy Sweet
Ms. Jeanne Swen
Mr. and Mrs. Edward Swindler
Mr. Robert M. Synk
Systematic Management Services

Ms. Fay Szwast
Taipei Economic and Cultural 

Office in Atlanta
Ms. Margarete Talarico
Ms. Caroline Scott Talley
Mr. William Steele Talley
Mr. Deane Tank and 

Ms. Jolene Gardner
Ms. Carol M. Tarnowski
Mr. and Mrs. James Tartaglia
Mr. and Mrs. Dalton Tarwater
Mr. and Mrs. Dan C. Tate Sr.
Ms. Carol Tauer
Mr. Bernard Taylor Sr.
Mr. and Mrs. Gary G. Taylor
Dr. Jean E. Taylor
Mrs. Mary Taylor
Mr. R. Scott Taylor Jr.
Dr. Steven S. Taylor
Mr. Woody Taylor
Mrs. Jean E. Tedrick
Mr. Patrick A. Terry
Dr. Tina Tessina and 

Mr. Richard Sharrard
Mr. and Mrs. David L. Thayer
Ms. Mary C. Thayer
Ms. Lorraine M. Thomas
Ms. Melinda M. Thomas
Mr. Theodore H. Thomas and 

Ms. Colette Chabbott
Dr. Darrell J. Thompson
Mr. Evan A. Thompson
Ms. Jane E. Thompson
Mr. Joshua L. Thompson
Ms. M. Melinda Thompson
Mrs. Nina Thomson
Mr. and Mrs. John Thonet
Ms. Gillann Thorndill
Ms. Elizabeth Thornhill
Mr. John Thorup
TIAA-CREF
Ms. Patricia Tidmarsh
Dr. Charles Tollett
Dr. Jill Tomek
Ms. Mary Tooley
Ms. Theresa Z. Torian
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald Townsend
Miss My Luong Tran
Ms. Nancy A. Treder
Mr. and Mrs. Charles H. Trillich
Ms. Lori Triplett
Ms. Diane Troth and Mr. Jeffrey 

R. Lawrence
Mr. and Mrs. Geoffrey Trullinger
Mr. Tony Truong
Dr. and Mrs. Russ Tuck
Tudor Family Foundation
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas G. Tudor
The Tufenkian Foundation
Mr. James Tufenkian
Mr. Joel D. Turgeson
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Ms. Chyril Turner
Mr. Michael J. Turner
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Tveite
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick J. Uding
Dr. John R. Uglum III
Mr. Harold W. Underhill
Mr. and Mrs. Ronald Underwood
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas R. 

Unnasch
Dr. Ruth E. Uphold
Dr. and Mrs. David U’Prichard
Mr. Rudolf Urban
Mr. Richard H. Usher
Mr. H. Rao Vaitla
Ms. Susan M. van den Toorn
Ms. Becky Van Ekersen
Mr. and Mrs. Mark Van Sant
The Melinda and William J. 

vanden Heuvel Foundation
Ambassador and Mrs. William J. 

vanden Heuvel
Dr. W. Christian VandenBerg 

and Dr. Elizabeth Neubig
Mr. Gary Vanderwerf
Ms. Saber W. VanDetta
Mr. Gregory R. Vanni
Dr. James Roy Vasser
Mr. Brian Vaughan and 

Ms. Ruth McKee
Ms. Martha L. Vaughan
Mr. Charles R. Vedane
Ms. Sarah S. Vigoda
Dr. Dorothy Vaughn Vincent
Mr. and Mrs. John G. Viner
Mr. and Mrs. Michael L. 

Vogelsang
Mr. Mark Voigt
Mr. James von Herrmann
Dr. Mark von Zastrow
Mr. John Vottero
Mr. and Mrs. Fred Vrana
Ms. Brenda J. Wade
Mr. and Mrs. James K.  

Wagner Jr.
Ms. Santoshi Wagner-Anue
Ms. Carolyn Walker
Mr. and Mrs. Eric S. Wallace
Mr. Lester D. Wallace
Rev. Martha E. Wallace and 

Mr. Dennis White
Mr. John T. Walsh
Dr. Mary N. Walsh
Ms. Donna C. Walton-Gibbs
Ms. May S. Wang
Ms. Ruth Warbington
Mr. Albert J. Ward
Professor and Mrs. Barclay Ward
Mr. Donald J. Ward and 

Ms. Jennifer L. Eis
Mr. and Mrs. Edward W. Ward
Mr. Roy Wardell

Ms. Carol E. Ware
Ms. Evelyn Ware and 

Mr. Darien Ware
Mr. and Mrs. Frank W. 

Warner III
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Warner
Ms. Kathryn L. Warren
Mr. and Mrs. M. Reginald 

Warren
Warren Family Fund of The 

Columbus Foundation
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas H. Warren
Mr. and Mrs. William L. Warren
Ms. Sarah T. Washburn
Ms. Cathryn A. Wasson
Mr. Craig R. Watson
Mr. David Watson
Ms. Sharon Watt
Ms. Alecia L. Wawrzynski
Mr. and Mrs. Michael J. Wax
Mr. Jack W. Weber
Mr. Barry Webster
Ms. Susen Wehner
Dr. Janna P. Wehrle
Ms. Dorle E. Weil
Mr. Franz Weinhandl
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas L. 

Weinman
Mrs. Eric Weinmann
Mr. Marvin F. Weissberg
Mr. and Mrs. Shawn Welch
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Welle
Mr. and Ms. Harrison L. 

Wellford
Mr. and Mrs. Robert C. Welter
Ms. Helen H. West
Westminster Barrington 

Foundation
Mr. James G. Wetrich
Ms. Marilee Wheeler
Rev. Dr. and Mrs. Craig M. 

Whitcher
Mr. and Mrs. Harry R. White Jr.
Dr. Jane White and 

Mr. Joe Amerling
Mr. Robert M. White
Dr. and Mrs. James D. 

Whitehouse
Ms. Nancy G. Whitney
Mr. and Mrs. James W. 

Wickenden
Dr. David A. Wiebe
Dr. and Mrs. Lawrence Wieland
Mr. Peter D. Wildes and 

Dr. Julia W. Wildes
Mr. Nicholas J. Wilhelm and 

Ms. Mary E. Daly
John and Marcia Wilkinson
Mr. Gilbert Judd Williams and 

Ms. Anne Power Bonaparte
Mr. James Williams
Mrs. Lillie B. Williams

Mr. and Mrs. Robert A. Williams
Mr. Robert C. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Terry J. Williams
Mr. Timothy R. Williams
Ms. Elizabeth J. Williamson
Dr. John S. Willis and 

Dr. Judith H. Willis
Mrs. Carol R. Wills
Ms. Julia P. Wilson
Mrs. Martha M. Wilson
Ms. Mary Anne Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. William Wilson
Wilton Pharmacy
Ms. Elizabeth Winchester
Ms. Elisabeth R. Wineberg
Dr. Hubert Winston
Miss Rainey Isabel Wise
Mr. Peter Wislocki
Ms. Sharon Withrow
Drs. Edward Witten and 

Chiara Nappi
Dr. Jacqueline Wittmeyer and 

Dr. Christopher Hill
Mr. Theodore Wold
Ms. Patricia C. Wolf
Mr. Douglas MacLean and 

Ms. Susan Wolf
Mr. and Mrs. Hoyt H. Wood
Mr. and Mrs. Michael Wood
Ms. Sarah K. Wood
Dr. Patricia A. Woodall
Mr. William L. Woodard
Ms. Marion Woodfield and 

Mr. Marc Weinberg
Dr. Charles Woods
Mr. and Mrs. J. Allen Woodward
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin R. Woolf
Mr. Wesley Worden
Mrs. Stinson E. Worley
Mr. and Mrs. Alan Wortman

Ms. Amy E. Wright
Ms. Deborah Faye Wright
Mr. and Mrs. Dennis C. Wright
Mr. Gary H. Wright
Mr. Homer E. Wright Jr.
Dr. and Mrs. Kelly Wright
Mr. Rex Wright
Dr. and Mrs. John J. Wroblewski
Dr. and Mrs. Joseph J. Wujek
Mr. Walter Wurfel and 

Ms. Sara Fitzgerald
Dr. Dennis R. Wyant
Dr. Barbara Yager
Mr. Tuen Ping Yang and 

Ms. Ann Na Dong
Ms. Christina D. Yarnold
Mrs. Madonna Yates
Ms. Jo Ellen Diehl Yeary
Mr. and Mrs. Michael V. Yester
Dr. Katrina Yielding
Dr. June Youatt and 

Dr. Charles Ballard
Mr. Michael E. Young
Mr. and Mrs. Stuart Young
Ms. Marie Yovanovitch
Mr. Richard W. Zahn
Dr. Carol Zapalowski
Ms. Theresa L. Zapotocky
Ms. Clare P. Zens
Mr. Feng Zhou
Mr. James R. Ziegler
Ms. Bernadette Zigalo-Del 

Braccio
Dr. Susan Zimicki
Dr. Phyllis Arn Zimmer
Ms. Marilyn R. Zitterkopf
Mr. and Mrs. Arthur Zrimsek
Mr. and Mrs. John Zuber
Ms. Amy P. Zupancic
Dr. Sape A. Zylstra

Members of the Ambassadors Circle contribute unrestricted gifts of $1,000 or more to the Carter Center Annual Fund.

Credentials are pinned on a new mental health clinician in Liberia, 
trained through a partnership between The Carter Center and the 
Liberian government.
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Anonymous (40)
Mr. and Mrs. W. Randall Abney
Ms. Caroline Adams
Ms. Edith E. Holiday and 

Mr. Terrence B. Adamson
Mr. and Mrs. Shawn M. Aebi
Dr. John F. Ahearne
Ms. Sandra J. Ahn
Ms. Portia Comenetia Allen
Ms. Carrie Amestoy
Ms. Deborah J. Anderson and 

Ms. Lori B. Lundell
Mr. and Mrs. D. C. Anderson
Ms. Marion Anderson-Peat
Ms. Esther Ando
Dr. and Mrs. Charles A. 

Andrews
Mr. Brian Anthony and 

Mr. Joseph Fitzpatrick
Mr. and Mrs. Colin S. Archibald
Ms. Jane Ariail
Mr. Carroll Arnold
Mr. Charles R. Arterburn
Dr. Kazuko K. Artus
Mr. and Mrs. Stephen Auerbach
Ms. Jacqui Avila-Bell
Ms. Kathleen M. Bader
Ms. Anne Baglini
Mr. Norman S. Baier Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Marvin L. Bailey
Mr. and Mrs. David Max Baker
Mrs. Mary Balfour
Dr. John R. Ball
Mr. Joe T. Bamberg
Mrs. Cecilia T. Banulski
Mr. Howard Barfels
Mr. Carl Bargmann
Mr. James F. Barksdale
Ms. Nancy E. Barnwell
Ms. Garnet Bass
Mr. and Mrs. Larry W. Beans
Dr. Christa-Maria Beardsley
Mr. Jay Beck
Mr. Lon A. Beck
Ms. Anne Behler
Ms. Dolores E. Bell
Mrs. Mae Woods Bell
Mr. Robert N. Bell and 

Ms. Celia R. Denov
Ms. Michelle Benash and Mr. 

Kris Krohn
Ms. Cindy Benson
Ms. Diane Bergen
Ms. Mary Ellen Bernhardt
Mr. and Mrs. William Bickley
Mr. and Mrs. James Biggs
Mrs. Margaret W. Bigham
Charles “Chip” Bishop & Jane 

Nichols Bishop
Ms. Stephanie Biziewski
Mr. William G. G. Blakney

Mr. and Mrs. Lee N. Blatt
Mrs. Loretta Bober
Ms. Esther Borg
Dr. Amy R. Boscov and 

Dr. Terence Ellen
Mrs. Patricia B. Bourland
Mr. and Mrs. William D. Bowers
Mrs. Laura Boyd
Mr. and Mrs. Albert Boysen
Ms. Olivia H. Bozik
Ms. Susan E. Brandt
Ms. Bonnie D. Briscoe
Ms. Lee Britton Henkel
Mr. and Mrs. J. Chris Brown
Ms. Kathryn Brown
Ms. Mary Lord Brown
Dr. Calvin Browne and 

Ms. Janet Hines
Dr. William T. Browne and 

Dr. Evelyn W. Browne
Ms. Millicent Bruce
Ms. Barbara A. Bruner
Ms. Cynthia Rose Bryant
Ms. Mary T. Buchanan
Mr. Mike R. Budzik and 

Ms. Sarah A. Tacoma
Ms. Virginia M. Bukowski
Ms. Mary Alice Burack
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald E. 

Burmeister
Ms. LuVella C. Burnett
Mr. Kenneth H. Burrows
Mr. and Mrs. Henry L. Burton
Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. Buttel
Mr. and Mrs. Bruce C. Byrne
Kathleen M. Byrne, Esq.
Mr. and Mrs. Michael G. Byrne
Ms. Barbara J. Cain Cook
Mr. James C. Calaway
Dr. David L. Camenga and 

Ms. Nora B. Arnold
Ms. Pauline B. Campbell
Ms. Voradel M. Carey
The Reverend Dr. F. Andrew 

Carhartt
Dr. and Mrs. Ernest Carlson
Dr. Amee F. Carmines
Mr. and Mrs. D. James Carson
Mrs. Sylvia D. Cart
Mr. Don E. Carter
Mr. Floyd William Carter
The Honorable Jimmy Carter 

and Rosalynn Carter
Mr. Kermon A. Carter
Dr. Ronald D. Carter and 

Ms. Judith Carter
Ms. Suzanne Carter
Mr. Ulysses A. Carter
Mr. George Carvalho
Mr. Sharron Cason
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey A. Cassens

Mr. and Mrs. Alvin Chaiken
Mrs. Donald B. Chalker
The Honorable Anne Cox 

Chambers
Ms. Estrella Chan
Dr. Jessalyne L. Charles
Mr. Robert Charm
Mrs. Leon H. Charney
Mr. and Mrs. Jeffrey Chen
Ms. Jan Chesler
Ms. Nancy J. Christen
Mr. Walter Clare
Mr. and Mrs. Edward P. Clark
Ms. Nancy D. Cleland
Dr. Gail L. Clifford
Mr. and Mrs. Douglas M. 

Cochrane
Ms. Nancy B. Cogsdale
Mr. Mark B. Cohen and 

Ms. Sheila M. Fyfe
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph A. Coleman
Robert Boston Colgin
Mr. and Mrs. David S. Conant
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas W. 

Conroy
The Honorable Frances D. Cook
Ms. Paula M. Cooke
Mr. Richard P. Coonan
Mr. and Mrs. Ross M. Cooper
Ms. JoAnn Corey
Rev. Michael Corrigan
Mrs. Carol M. Corum
Mr. Rod Corvo
Mr. John A. Costa
Ms. Suzan L. Costantini
Mr. Paul B. Costello and 

Ms. Rita Beamish
Mr. Stuart W. Couch
Mrs. Irene M. Covey
Ms. Ann Cox
Mrs. John A. Crampton
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence Crandall
Mr. James D. Crawford
Ms. Cyd Cross
Mr. and Mrs. John J. Cross
Mr. and Mrs. Dwight Crowder
Dr. Thomas I. Crowell
Mrs. Betty McGarvie Crowley
Ms. Peggy Cullinane
Ms. Joan R. Cummiskey
Mr. Bradley N. Currey Jr.
Mrs. Ann Baker Currie
Ms. Alvera S. Cushion
Mr. Chris d’Eon
Mr. Eugene Dahnke
The Honorable and Mrs. John H. 

Dalton
Mr. Charles H. Dana Jr.
Dr. Betsy Darken
Mr. and Mrs. Victor Daub Jr.

Mr. and Mrs. Gastón O. Daumy
Brigadier General James J. David
Mr. James Davies
Ms. Adalyn Davis
Ms. Anne A. Davis
Mr. Christopher L. Davis
Rev. and Mrs. David M. Davis
Dr. Margaret D. Davis
Rev. Dr. Betty Dawson
Dr. and Mrs. Deane K. Dayton
Hon. Spencer M. Dayton
Dr. Michiel E. Ultee and 

Dr. Patricia L. Dedert
Ms. Nancy Deering
Mrs. Rita Demsey
Mr. Daniel W. Dennison
Mrs. Carolyn Derr
Mr. and Mrs. Benedict J. Di Salvo
Dr. Claudia C. Dickerson and 

Mr. Wayne Grinstead
Mr. and Mrs. Raymond Dickson
Mr. Gurdev S. Dindral
Mr. Mark Dixon and 

Mrs. Sheryl Heitker Dixon
Ms. Virginia Dodd
Mr. and Mrs. William H. Dodge
Mr. Gerard P. Donahoe Jr.
Dr. Robert L. Doty
Dr. Robert Numan and 

Dr. Diane Dreher
Mr. and Mrs. Stanley F.  

Drezek Jr.
Ms. Sue DuChanois
Dr. Kathleen Duerksen and 

Mr. Kevin Finnegan
Dr. Bruce E. Duke and 

Dr. Janice Duke
Mr. Kenneth P. Dutter
Mr. and Mrs. Donald C. Dybeck
Ms. Paula Dyer-Garrett
Dr. Brad Dyke
Ms. Marilyn Eaton
Mr. Gabriel H. Ebersole
Mr. and Mrs. William T. 

Edwards
Mr. and Mrs. Lowell H. Ericsson
Ms. Gail M. Ervin
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas N. Evans
Mr. Robert V. Evers
Mr. and Mrs. George Fee
Dr. and Mrs. Ricardo A. 

Fernandez
Dr. and Mrs. Robert E. Finnigan
Ms. Sara J. Fitzgerald
Mr. James R. Fitzhugh
Ms. Elsebeth Flarup
Ms. Nayan A. Fleenor
Ms. Yvette I. Fleming
Mrs. Eli M. Fletcher
Mr. and Mrs. John M. Folsom
Mr. Guy Formichella
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David A. Fox
Marcia A. Fox
Ms. Margaret J. Francka
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Free
Mr. Peter Ralph Fremgen
Ms. Jacqueline French
Ms. Mary E. Frieberg
Mr. Roy Frysinger
Ms. Nell Funk
Mr. Ladell J. Futch
Mr. Farley M. Galbraith
Ms. Jane Galbraith
Mrs. Hugh A. Garnett
Ms. Rachael M. Garrity
Mr. W. F. Gasner and 

Ms. Lurlene Kyles
Mrs. Kathryn A. George
Ms. Margaret H. George
Mr. Gregory J. Gerhard
Mrs. E. Alvin Gerhardt
Ms. Jane Gering
Dr. Paul Gerke
Mr. and Mrs. Darwin Gervais
Ms. Marcia L. Geyer
Mr. and Mrs. James L. Gillen
Mr. Donald S. Gingrich
Ms. Susan Gale Gleghorn
Dr. and Mrs. Peter Gloor
Mr. and Mrs. Stanly Godbold
Mr. and Mrs. Phillip Godorov
Pastor and Mrs. Duane E. 

Goetsch
Mr. Alejandro R. Gonzales-

Garcia
Dr. Patricia C. Gordin and 

Mr. Lawrence A. Gordin
Mrs. Ruth Lea Gordy
Mr. and Mrs. Cliff B. Gosney Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Ken K. Gouw
Ms. Beverly J. Grant
Ms. Lynda Graves
Ms. Margo Grbinich Hunt
Ms. Catherine Green
Dr. and Mrs. J. Ronald Green
Mr. and Mrs. Chesley M. Greene
Ms. Tilly M. Grey
Dr. E. Rawson Griffin III and 

Ms. D. Clark Griffin-Eddings
Mr. John H. Griffith
Mr. Charles Grimes
Mrs. Leslie Grimes and 

Mr. Daniel C. Grimes
Mr. Fred Grob and 

Ms. Dorothy Kinney
Mr. and Mrs. Walter E. Grubbs
Ms. Paula M. Guibault
Mr. and Mrs. Donald L. Habig
Ms. Rosemary Hagen
Mr. and Mrs. Floyd C. Hale
Mr. and Mrs. Donald R. Hall
Mrs. Norma L. Hall

Mrs. John Wayne Hall
Ms. Florence B. Hamlin
Ms. Kay Hamner
Ms. Mary K. Hampton
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy J. 

Hampton
Reverend and Mrs. Earl K. 

Hanna
Ms. Ermaline Hannum
Mr. Richard C. Hardes
Rev. and Mrs. William K. 

Harman
Mr. and Mrs. William R. 

Harmon
Mr. Dennis Harms and 

Ms. Susan Bergman
Ms. Janet Harold
Mr. William T. Harper and 

Ms. Brida M. Smith
Reverend Shaun Harrigan
Ms. Patricia G. Harrington
Mrs. David H. Harris
Mr. and Mrs. Hubert L. Harris Jr.
Mr. Laird Harris
Ms. Jeanne E. Harroo
Ms. Ann-Marie F. Hartline
Mr. C. LaVern Hartvigson
Ms. Carol Hartz
Mrs. Joseph R. Haun
Mr. and Mrs. Steven F. Hauser
Mr. Jonathan Hawes
Mr. Rick Meeker Hayman
Ms. Barbara W. Hazelett
Ms. Linda Helms
Ms. Carol A. Henning
Mr. and Mrs. William S. Hewett
Ms. Dana Hice
Mr. and Mrs. La Vern D. Hiebert
Mrs. Maria C. Higgins and 

Mr. Chester A. Higgins Sr.
Ms. Mary Ellen Hill
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Hochman
Mr. Kenneth Hochstedler
Mr. and Mrs. Wayne E. 

Hochstetler
Ms. Joanne Hoemberg
Ms. Carla E. Holder
Ms. R. Diane Holliday
Mr. Steven Hollingsworth and 

Ms. Daidee Springer
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Holstrom
Mr. Bradd Hopkins and 

Ms. Valerie Moore
Dr. and Mrs. Nelson Horseman
Dr. and Mrs. Ronald C. Houts
Ms. Rita Hovakimian
Mr. and Mrs. George Howard
Dr. Sue Howe
Ms. Charlotte A. Hubley
Ms. Margaret V. Hughes
Mr. Robert R. Humphrey

Ms. Betsy M. Hutcheson
Mr. Richard G. Hutcheson III 

and Mr. C. Robert Kincaid
Mr. Robert A. Ipock Jr. and 

Dr. Kim Ipock
Mr. and Mrs. B. William Irlbeck
Dr. Marianne Jackson
Ms. Karen J. Jacobs
Ms. M. Christine Jacobs
Ms. Diane S. Jacqmin
Loree Ann and David Janusz
Mrs. J. Michelle Jenn
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Jennaro
Mr. Jason Jensen
Mr. Marvin D. Jensen
Dr. Robert C. Jespersen
Mr. Matthew Jewett
Ms. Barbara Ann Jezl
Dr. and Mrs. J. Timothy Johnson
Mr. James S. Johnson
Ms. Jennifer A. Johnson and 

Mr. Kenneth L. Grotewiel
Ms. Linda O. Johnson
The Honorable Marilyn Johnson
Mr. and Mrs. Paul E. Johnson
Ms. Susan F. Johnson
Ms. Laura L. Johnston
Barb Jones and Chris Jones
Mr. and Mrs. Warren R. Jones
Mr. and Mrs. John Jopling
Mr. and Mrs. Robert H. 

Jorgensen
Mr. Suryaram R. Joshi
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas Juntune
Mr. Steven Kale and 

Ms. Leah Hemelstrand
Ms. Lynne A. Kalustian
Ms. Marie J. Kane
Mr. Vinod Kariat and 

Dr. Saila Kariat
Mr. George Karnoutsos
Mr. Timothy Karsten and 

Ms. Karinna Kittles-Karsten
Ms. Barbara A. Karwhite
Mr. Edward Keiderling
Ms. Judy Kieffer
Dr. Judith Kierstead
Mr. Damon Kimber
Mr. C. Robert Kincaid
Dr. David Kirk
Ms. Beth P. Kissling
Mr. Paul F. Knauth
Dr. Linda V. Knight
Mr. Bill L. Knowles
Mr. and Mrs. Francis J.  

Koppeis Jr.
Mrs. Barbara G. Kortrey
Ms. Susan L. Kotar
Mr. and Mrs. Myron E. 

Kownacki
Dr. and Mrs. Gary A. Krasicky

Ms. Melissa Krause
Mrs. Emma Jayne Kretlow
Mr. and Mrs. Gregory G. Krisilas
Mr. and Mrs. Franklin R. 

Kuhlman
Mrs. Bidy Kulkarni
Mr. Greg Lafortune
Mr. and Mrs. Robert G. Lamb
Ms. Susan Landon
Ms. Ann Lansing
Mr. Greg J. Laughlin
Ms. Elaine Lazzeroni
Mr. and Mrs. Patrick T. Leahy
Ms. Marie J. Leblanc
Mr. and Mrs. Bill Ledbetter
Ms. Tammye M. Lee
Mr. Rolf Leininger
Ms. Rebecca Leo
Mr. and Mrs. Harold E. Leonard
Mr. and Mrs. Paul R. Leonard Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Larry N. Lesh
Mr. and Mrs. Glenn N. Lesniak
Mr. Jerry Lester
Ms. Mary Lindsey Lewis
Mr. Albert L. Leyva
Mr. and Mrs. McAdory  

Lipscomb Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Lawrence R. 

Lockhart
Ms. Beth Logan and 

Mr. Michael J. Koziel
Mr. Richard B. Logan III
Ms. Mona Logsdon
Mr. Maurice W. Long
Dr. and Mrs. William B. Long
Ms. Diane M. Loucks
Dr. Willa Dean Lowery
Dr. Barbara A. Luke
Ms. Jane W. Lusk
Mr. and Mrs. Russell S. Lyon
Mr. and Mrs. Louis Ma
Dr. and Mrs. Robert L. Maddox
Mr. Lou Magnani
Mr. Peter C. Magrath
Mrs. Janice Major
Ms. Melody Malouf
Ms. Ruby Mantooth
Mr. A. Russell Marane
Ms. Barbara Maros
Mr. Neilson Marshall
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas F. 

Marshall
Dr. D. Jeannette Martin
Ms. Marilyn Martin
Dr. Molly Martin
Mr. and Mrs. Jose L. Martinez
Dr. Barbara C. Matthews
Ms. Tatiana L. Maxwell
Mr. and Mrs. W. Steve Maxwell
Ms. Marty McCall

Members of the Legacy Circle provide support through their estate and financial planning.
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Mr. and Mrs. Alex F. McCalla
Ms. Pamela McClune
Mr. and Mrs. Ben G. McDow
Ms. Laura A. McIlhennon
Mr. Gregg L. McKee Jr.
Professor Emeritus A. Dean 

McKenzie
Mr. and Mrs. Wade F. McKenzie
Dr. Margaret McLean
Mrs. Alice McLellan
Mr. William W. McMillan
Mr. Chris McMullan
Ms. Mary M. McPherson
Ms. Peggy J. Meade-Cohen
Mr. Charles A. Mecum
Mr. John V. Meeks
Ms. MaryAnn E. Merendino
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Messersmith
Mr. and Mrs. Christopher 

Messina
Col. Virginia A. Metcalf
Ms. Ethel P. Metcalfe
Dr. and Mrs. Fred Meuser
Ms. Jill M. Meuser and 

Dr. Gary L. McKown
Mr. and Mrs. Peter Michelozzi
Dr. Charles L. Miller
Mr. and Mrs. James H. Miller
Ms. Janice Miller
Ms. Lisa H. Miller and 

Mr. John T. Raible
Ms. Paulina Miller
Mr. and Mrs. Thomas B. Miller
Dr. G. Irene Minor
Dr. Mary Miyagi and Dr. 

Masakazu Miyagi
Mr. and Mrs. T. R. Mock
Dr. and Mrs. Harvey 

Mohrenweiser
Ms. Drema Moody
Mr. and Mrs. Richard L. Moody
Mr. Donald Moore
The Reverend L. Katherine 

Moore
Ms. Tertia Moore
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas J. Moore
Ms. Ruth Justice Moorer and 

Mr. Charles A. Moorer
Mr. John J. Moores Sr.
Ms. Jane Moretz Edmisten
Ms. Sheila R. Morris and 

Ms. Teresa L. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. Clayton R. Moss
Ms. Tanya Mujica and 

Mr. Jeffrey Keenan
Mrs. Emily J. Mumma and 

Mr. Luke R. Mumma
Mrs. Barbara Brown Munford
Mrs. Nordan C. Murphy
Mr. Dan Lee Nardi
Mr. Lee A. Nascimento

Mrs. Linda R. Nascimento
Mr. Anthony Nash
Mr. Phil Nash
Dr. and Mrs. Will L. Nash
Mrs. Daniel E. Nathan
Mr. and Mrs. Samuel H. Neff
Dr. Diana F. Nelson
Dr. Joyce Neu
Ms. Joni Newcomer
Mrs. Bruce L. Newman
Mr. Barry Nickelsberg
Mrs. Lillian B. Nicolson
Mr. and Mrs. Ralph H. Nicolson
Ms. Barbara R. Nielsen
Ms. Susan Layne Nielsen
Mr. and Mrs. Bob Norman
Mr. Samuel L. Norris
Mr. and Mrs. Gary Norton
Ms. Barbara Nurse
Ms. H. Virginia Nye
Ms. Jeanene O’Brien
Mr. George W. O’Quinn
Dr. and Mrs. Thomas G. 

O’Riordan
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph O’Sullivan
Ms. Carol Ogline
Ms. Ann M. Ohme
Mrs. Katharine Olah
Ms. Janet Oliver
Carol Olsen — in Memory 

of Mary Louise and John F. 
Buckley

Eric Olsen — in Memory of 
Claudia and Wendell H. Olsen

Dr. and Mrs. Kent L. Oots
Mr. and Mrs. James Oppel Jr.
Mr. Tom Osowski
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel L. 

Ostrander
Dr. Harold E. Ott
Ms. Dena Page
Ms. Jill S. Pagels
Mrs. Coletta M. Pagenkopf
Mr. Richard Palmer
Ms. F. Taylor Pape and 

Mr. Haddon Hufford
Ms. Carmen B. Pappas
Ms. Mary Kay Parham
Ms. Carole M. Park
Mr. Howard F. Park
Ms. Anna Maria Parker
Mr. and Mrs. S. Thomas Parks
Dr. Jann C. Pasler
Mr. Carl Passal and 

Ms. Karen St. John
 Mrs. Katherine W. Paterson and 

Mr. John B. Paterson
Mr. and Mrs. Randy G. Paul
Dr. Corey and Mrs. Ellen Pavitt
Mr. and Mrs. William P. Peabody
Mr. and Mrs. Harold J. Peters

Mr. Kenneth J. Peters
Mr. and Mrs. Dave Peterson
Dr. Susan Petro
Ms. Joyce Philen
Ms. Clara Jo Picarella
Ms. Una Marie Pierce
Ms. Nancy Pitera
Drs. John and Marie Plakos
Mr. Anders S. Platou
Mr. and Mrs. Richard Pollack
Ms. Cheryl Pond
Mr. and Mrs. Jack R. Poteet
Mrs. Nan Powell
Mr. Chesley H. Prince and Ms. 

Catharine Summerfield Hana
Ms. Rose Prisko
Mr. Stephen Protulis
Mrs. Rita Coveney Pudenz
Ms. Barbara R. Cole and 

Mr. John L. Quigley Jr.
Mr. William L. Raiser and 

Madame Francoise Lamailloux
Dr. and Mrs. Vadrevu K. Raju
Ms. Claudia Ramisch
Mr. John A. Ramos and 

Ms. Mary Ann Cinowalt
Mr. and Mrs. Bertram Raphael
Mr. Azim S. Rawji and 

Ms. Robin Van Liew
Mr. and Mrs. Donald W. Rea
Ms. Martha J. Reddout
Ms. Magdalen M. Redman
Mr. and Mrs. Curtis Rehfuss
Mr. Kurt A. Reichle
Mr. Donald L. Reinking
Ms. Stephanie Reith and 

Mr. Henry Werch
Mr. Richard H. Reuper
Mr. James L. Rhinesmith
Mr. David M. Rhodes
Ms. Laura M. Rice
Mr. Fred A. Richards
Dr. and Mrs. William L. Richter
Ms. Kendra M. Riden and 

Mr. Jim Hardy
Mr. Lloyd W. Ridenour
Dr. and Mrs. Edward H. Riedesel
Ms. Michelle Riley
Ms. Joan M. Ritchie
Mrs. Susan Roach
Mr. Dennis M. Robertson
Dr. and Mrs. Edward H. 

Robinson
Ms. Vivien A. Rock
Dr. and Mrs. Gaylan Rockswold
Mr. and Mrs. Larry W. Rodgers
Mr. Lawrence D. Roesler
Mr. Gerald A. Rosenthal
Ms. Catherine S. Roy
Mr. and Mrs. William Rubley
Ms. Anna Lee Rucker

Dr. and Mrs. Ronald R. Rudolph
Mr. and Mrs. Conway 

Rulon-Miller
Ms. Lois A. Russell
Ms. Mary Eleanor Russell
Mr. Robert K. Russell Jr.
Ms. Loretta Russo
Ms. Cynthia K. Sabin
Mr. Donald Sackett
Mr. Peter F. Said
Ms. Ruth A. Salinger
Mr. and Mrs. James G. Sallen
Mr. Michael L. Sanders
Mrs. Russell Sarner
Mr. and Mrs. J. Neal Sasser Jr.
Mr. William P. Saviers Jr.
Ms. Barbara J. Schaefer
Mr. and Mrs. Paul David 

Schaeffer
Dr. John Schatmeyer
Mr. Alan M. Scheider
Ms. Vikki A. Schick and 

Mr. Elmer C. Kreisel Jr.
Mr. and Mrs. Matt Schmidt
Dr. Frances Schoonmaker
Mr. Robert R. Schoos
Ms. Edna I. Schram
Mr. and Mrs. Dan Schrock
Mrs. Lloyd F. Scott
Mr. and Mrs. LaRoy E. Seaver
Ms. Doris J. Seely
Mr. Niles Seldon
Mrs. James H. Shackelford
Sue Linville Shaffer Ed.D, MFT
Mr. Christopher R. Shantz
Dr. Bertram H. Shapiro
Dr. Jason W. Sheedy
Mr. and Mrs. Robert 

Shellenbarger
Ambassador Sally A. 

Shelton-Colby
Ms. Marjorie F. Shipe
Ms. Ruth Shults and 

Mr. Charles Bradley
Ms. Fawn Simensen
Ms. Jane L. Simpson
Mr. and Mrs. Robert W. 

Singleton
Mr. Jerry W. Skidmore
Mr. and Mrs. Brent L. Slay
Mr. and Mrs. Rodney Slifer
Mr. William Sloan and 

Ms. Sharon Gibb
Ms. Dorcas Smith
Mr. Glenn Smouse
Ms. Cheryl Snyder
Mr. and Mrs. William Snyder Jr.
Mr. Carroll South
Ms. Susan Spadinger
Mr. and Mrs. John S. Spinelli
Mr. and Mrs. Joseph Spiner
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Founders

Mr. and Mrs. John R. Spruill
Mr. and Mrs. James N. Stanard
Mr. Kenneth P. Stapp
Ms. Wilhelmina M. Stemmer
Mrs. Baird Stephens
Mr. Duke S. Stewart
Mrs. Milton D. Stewart
Ms. Peggy H. Stilwell
Ms. Erika Stone
Ms. Misty M. Stone
Mr. Robert C. Storlie
Ms. Beverly M. Stoy
Ms. Mary B. Strauss
Mrs. Irene Stuart
Mrs. Maynard F. Stukey
Mr. Thomas Stutzman
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Swaner
Dr. Constance Swank
Mrs. M. Thomas Swantner
The Reverend Grace Swensen 

and Dr. Richard D. Swensen
Mr. Anthony Swinton
Mr. Mamadou Tall
Mr. Edward Tarte
Dr. and Mrs. Alva W. Taylor
Mrs. Elyseo Taylor
Ms. Nancy J. Taylor
Dr. Steven S. Taylor
Ms. Suzanne K. Taylor

Ms. Jo Ellen Teasdale
Ms. Anne G. B. Thomas
Dr. Gail E. Thomas
Ms. Ellen M. Thompson
Mrs. Irene E. Thompson
Ms. Gillann Thorndill
Mr. and Mrs. James F. Thorpe
Mr. and Mrs. Jon E. Tobiessen
Mr. Charles W. Tomlinson
Ms. Barbara Torode
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Tortorich
Mr. and Mrs. Paul J. Tracy
Mr. Keith G. Trott
Miss Louise Tucker
Mr. and Mrs. Michael D. Tveite
Ms. Charlene E. Twente
Mr. Carter B. Tyler
Mr. Lee Tyson
Dr. David U’Prichard
Mr. Jeffrey M. Ulmer
Ms. Maria C. Vasquez
Ms. Connie Venturini
Mr. Roman J. Verostko
Mr. Ernest C. Vickroy
Mr. Pong Vilaysane
Mrs. A. Henry von Mechow
Ms. Andrea S. Waas
Ms. Barbara Wadkins
Mrs. Margaret M. Wagner

Mr. Rick Wagner
Mr. and Mrs. Clifford K. Wallace
Mr. and Mrs. James A. Walter
Mr. and Mrs. Denton Ward
Mr. and Mrs. Robert Warner
Mr. William R. Warwick
Mrs. Joan Warzeka
Mr. Arthur G. Wasserman
Ms. Nancy S. Watkins
Ms. Anne L. Watson
Mr. and Mrs. Sam A. Way III
Dr. J. Dix Wayman
Mrs. Kennith Webb
Ms. Karen Weddle
Mr. Brian J. Wegner
Mr. Stanley C. Weinberg
Mr. and Mrs. Knight Wells
Mr. W. Hall Wendel Jr.
Ms. Tammy Wert
Ms. Helen H. West
Dr. Stephen Wheeler and 

Dr. Patricia Wheeler
Dr. Betty Jo White
Mr. Brian F. Whitworth
Ms. Cheryl Wilfong
Mrs. Coralie C. Williams
Mr. and Mrs. James C. Williams
Dr. Marilyn Williams

Dr. John S. Willis and Dr. Judith 
H. Willis

Ms. Bickley C. Wilson
Mr. and Mrs. Charles E. Wilson
Mr. Edward B. Wilson
Mr. John C. Wilson
Mr. Thomas D. Wilson and Ms. 

Barbara Trofinoff
Ms. Patricia Wirth
Ms. Gabriele E. Wohlauer
Mr. and Mrs. Jack Wolff
Ms. Mary E. Wolter
Mr. Rick Wood
Ms. Doris G. Woods
Mr. and Mrs. Kevin R. Woolf
Ms. Norris Wootton and 

Mr. David Shivers
Mrs. Sylvia Xeras
Mr. and Mrs. Daniel J. Yates
Mrs. Madonna Yates
Col. Mary H. Yeakel
Mr. Aaron Yeargan
Dr. Clarice M. Yentsch
Ms. Kathleen M. Yori
Mr. Hai Tee Young
Mr. and Mrs. Timothy D. Zeak
Mr. Nick Zeller
Mr. James R. Ziegler
Ms. Nancy Zinner

The Carter Center and the Jimmy 
Carter Library and Museum were 
built in large measure thanks 
to the early leadership and 
financial support of the Carter 
Center founders.

Agha Hasan Abedi
Senator Hajime Akiyama
Ivan Allen III
Dwayne O. Andreas
Arthur and Diana Blank
Richard C. Blum
W. Michael Blumenthal
Edgar M. Bronfman Sr.
James C. and Connie Calaway
Mr. and Mrs. Michael C. Carlos
Anne Cox Chambers
Warren Christopher
Dominique de Menil
Charles W. Duncan Jr.
His Majesty King Fahd of 

Saudi Arabia
J. B. Fuqua
Roberto C. Goizueta
Walter and Elise Haas

Armand Hammer
Sidney Harman and Jane Frank 

Harman, Esq.
Governor and Mrs. W. Averell 

Harriman
Jess Hay
Christopher B. and Patricia K. 

Hemmeter
Philip M. and Ethel Klutznick
Mathilde and Arthur Krim
George P. Livanos
Fraydun Manocherian
G. William Miller
Guy W. Millner
George P. and Cynthia Mitchell
Set Charles Momjian
David Packard
George and Thelma 

Paraskevaides

Allen E. Paulson
Lamar and Frances Plunkett
John and Betty Pope
James D. Robinson III
Hasib J. Sabbagh
Deen Day Sanders
Ryoichi Sasakawa
Walter H. and Phyllis J. 

Shorenstein
Richard R. Swann
R. E. “Ted” Turner
Robert and Ann Utley
Edie and Lew Wasserman
Thomas J. Watson Jr.
Milton A. Wolf
Robert W. Woodruff
Tadao Yoshida
Erwin E. Zaban

Members of the Legacy Circle provide support through their estate and financial planning.
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A man in Myanmar waits 
in line to vote. The Carter 
Center has observed a 
national and a local election 
in the country.
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Independent Auditors’ Report
The Board of Trustees 
The Carter Center Inc.:
We have audited the accompanying consolidated 
financial statements of The Carter Center Inc. and 
its subsidiary, which comprise the consolidated 
statements of financial position as of August 31, 2018 
and 2017, and the related consolidated statements of 
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the 
years then ended, and the related notes to the consol-
idated financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the 
Consolidated Financial Statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and 
fair presentation of these consolidated financial state-
ments in accordance with U.S. generally accepted 
accounting principles; this includes the design, 
implementation, and maintenance of internal control 
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of 
consolidated financial statements that are free from 
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these 
consolidated financial statements based on our audits. 
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America. Those standards require that we plan and 
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the consolidated financial statements 
are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain 
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in 

the consolidated financial statements. The procedures 
selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including 
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement 
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due 
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, 
the auditor considers internal control relevant to 
the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the 
consolidated financial statements in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circum-
stances, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. 
An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness 
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness 
of significant accounting estimates made by manage-
ment, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of 
the consolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have 
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements 
referred to above present fairly in all material respects, 
the financial position of The Carter Center Inc. and 
its subsidiary as of August 31, 2018 and 2017, and the 
changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the 
years then ended, in accordance with U.S. generally 
accepted accounting principles.

April 3, 2019
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Consolidated Statements of Financial Position

August 31, 2018 and 2017

		  2018	 2017

Assets
Cash and cash equivalents		  $  23,285,493 	 33,924,847

Accounts receivable:

	 Due from federal government		  3,115,612 	 4,180,826

	 Other		  601,888 	 498,308

		  Total accounts receivable		  3,717,500 	 4,679,134

Contributions receivable, net (note 3)		  16,739,344 	 25,392,879

Inventory (notes 4, 9, and 14)		  9,146,650 	 6,532,168

Investments (notes 5 and 7)		  768,788,615 	 719,008,992

Property, plant, and equipment, net (note 6)		  4,984,595 	 4,741,246

Artwork		  2,418,665 	 2,405,765

Other assets		  235,603 	 277,504

		  Total assets		  $829,316,465 	 796,962,535

Liabilities and Net Assets
Liabilities:

	 Accounts payable and accrued expenses		  $    6,868,587 	 7,554,024

	 Deferred revenue		  2,363,257 	 9,224,116

	 Annuity obligations (note 7)		  5,536,036 	 5,793,427

		  Total liabilities		  14,767,880 	 22,571,567

Net assets (note 11):

	 Unrestricted		  281,801,620 	 277,935,459

	 Temporarily restricted		  367,792,451 	 336,490,283

	 Permanently restricted		  164,954,514 	 159,965,226

		  Total net assets		  814,548,585 	 774,390,968

Commitments and contingencies (notes 7, 8, and 15)		

		  Total liabilities and net assets		  $829,316,465 	 796,962,535

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Activities
Year ended August 31, 2018 (with comparative totals for 2017)

			   Temporarily	 Permanently	 Totals
		  Unrestricted	 restricted	 restricted	 2018	 2017

Revenue and support
Contributions and grants:

	Operating		  $  34,184,226 	 — 	 — 	 34,184,226 	 29,672,832

	Programs:

		  Health		  18,190,266 	 26,718,445 	 — 	 44,908,711 	 44,541,925

		  Peace		  11,237,974 	 3,455,285 	 — 	 14,693,259 	 13,177,818

		  Cross-program		  — 	 144,300 	 — 	 144,300 	 37,704

		  Time restricted		 — 	 91,500 	 — 	 91,500 	 —

	 In-kind gifts (note 9):

		  Health		  — 	 253,590,984 	 — 	 253,590,984 	 294,877,857

		  Peace		  — 	 811,000 	 — 	 811,000 	 707,155

		  Operating		  268,254 	 — 	 — 	 268,254 	 539,650

	Endowment		  — 	 — 	 4,989,288 	 4,989,288 	 1,447,541

				   Total contributions and grants	 63,880,720 	 284,811,514 	 4,989,288 	 353,681,522 	 385,002,482

Endowment fund earnings	 11,572,741 	 19,601,386 	 — 	 31,174,127 	 29,637,472

Appreciation of endowment investments, net	 10,226,973 	 17,140,525 	 — 	 27,367,498 	 39,726,296

Facilities use income	 381,359 	 — 	 — 	 381,359 	 461,918

Interest and investment income	 62,376 	 378 	 — 	 62,754 	 89,425

Net assets released from restrictions:

		  Health		  285,811,228 	 (285,811,228) 	 — 	 — 	 —

		  Peace		  4,195,076 	 (4,195,076) 	 — 	 — 	 —

		  Cross-program		  225,756 	 (225,756) 	 — 	 — 	 —

		  Time restricted		 19,575 	 (19,575) 	 — 	 — 	 —

				   Total revenue and support	 376,375,804 	 31,302,168 	 4,989,288 	 412,667,260 	 454,917,593

Expenses
Program:

		  Health		  317,552,645 	 — 	 — 	 317,552,645 	 351,874,252

		  Peace		  25,571,009 	 — 	 — 	 25,571,009 	 22,716,649

		  Cross-program		  627,655 	 — 	 — 	 627,655 	 1,091,636

Fundraising		  11,293,238 	 — 	 — 	 11,293,238 	 11,130,968

General and administrative	 17,465,096 	 — 	 — 	 17,465,096 	 9,210,184

				   Total expenses	 372,509,643 	 — 	 — 	 372,509,643 	 396,023,689

				   Change in net assets	 3,866,161 	 31,302,168 	 4,989,288 	 40,157,617 	 58,893,904

Net assets at beginning of year	 277,935,459 	 336,490,283 	 159,965,226 	 774,390,968 	 715,497,064

Net assets at end of year	 $281,801,620 	 367,792,451 	 164,954,514 	 814,548,585 	 774,390,968

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Activities

Year ended August 31, 2017

						      Temporarily	 Permanently
					     Unrestricted	 restricted	 restricted	 Totals

Revenue and support
Contributions and grants:

	Operating			   $  29,672,832 	 — 	 — 	 29,672,832

	Programs:

		  Health			   12,079,836 	 32,462,089 	 — 	 44,541,925

		  Peace			   10,603,137 	 2,574,681 	 — 	 13,177,818

		  Cross-program			   — 	 37,704 	 — 	 37,704

	 In-kind gifts (note 9):

		  Health			   — 	 294,877,857 	 — 	 294,877,857

		  Peace			   — 	 707,155 	 — 	 707,155

		  Operating			   539,650 	 — 	 — 	 539,650

	Endowment			   — 	 — 	 1,447,541 	 1,447,541

				   Total contributions and grants		  52,895,455 	 330,659,486 	 1,447,541 	 385,002,482

Endowment fund earnings		  11,067,887 	 18,569,585 	 — 	 29,637,472

Appreciation of endowment investments, net		  14,709,048 	 25,017,248 	 — 	 39,726,296

Facilities use income		  461,918 	 — 	 — 	 461,918

Interest and investment income		  60,392 	 29,033 	 — 	 89,425

Net assets released from restrictions:

		  Health			   333,485,520 	 (333,485,520) 	 — 	 —

		  Peace			   4,413,934 	 (4,413,934) 	 — 	 —

		  Cross-program			   203,832 	 (203,832) 	 — 	 —

		  Time restricted			  2,913,655 	 (2,913,655) 	 — 	 —

				   Total revenue and support		  420,211,641 	 33,258,411 	 1,447,541 	 454,917,593

Expenses
Program:

		  Health			   351,874,252 	 — 	 — 	 351,874,252

		  Peace			   22,716,649 	 — 	 — 	 22,716,649

		  Cross-program			   1,091,636 	 — 	 — 	 1,091,636

Fundraising			   11,130,968 	 — 	 — 	 11,130,968

General and administrative		  9,210,184 	 — 	 — 	 9,210,184

				   Total expenses		  396,023,689 	 — 	 — 	 396,023,689

				   Change in net assets		  24,187,952 	 33,258,411 	 1,447,541 	 58,893,904

Net assets at beginning of year		  253,747,507 	 303,231,872 	 158,517,685 	 715,497,064

Net assets at end of year		  $277,935,459 	 336,490,283 	 159,965,226 	 774,390,968

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

Year ended August 31, 2017
		  Program expenses	 Supporting expenses
				    Cross-		  General and
		  Health	 Peace	 program	 Fundraising	 administrative	 Total

Salaries and benefits	 $  16,057,729 	 9,214,805 	 257,743 	 4,324,352 	 4,685,069 	 34,539,698

Consulting	 6,801,985 	 2,920,829 	 46,089 	 363,314 	 1,290,995 	 11,423,212

Communications	 1,560,620 	 460,239 	 6,693 	 1,981,199 	 234,950 	 4,243,701

Services		 582,910 	 1,370,251 	 4,914 	 1,449,225 	 640,183 	 4,047,483

Office and equipment	 2,389,557 	 910,011 	 411,912 	 168,249 	 308,932 	 4,188,661

Vehicles	 3,286,013 	 427,583 	 29 	 536 	 862 	 3,715,023

Travel/meetings	 17,467,285 	 5,045,480 	 118,525 	 1,675,378 	 147,353 	 24,454,021

Interventions (note 2(k))	 295,273,772 	 — 	 — 	 — 	 — 	 295,273,772

Other		  1,018,327 	 338,014 	 7,272 	 636,991 	 1,045,949 	 3,046,553

Grants		  6,853,898 	 1,568,132 	 210,000 	 — 	 — 	 8,632,030

				    351,292,096 	 22,255,344 	 1,063,177 	 10,599,244 	 8,354,293 	 393,564,154

Common area and  
  depreciation	 582,156 	 461,305 	 28,459 	 531,724 	 855,891 	 2,459,535

		  Total expenses	 $351,874,252 	 22,716,649 	 1,091,636 	 11,130,968 	 9,210,184 	 396,023,689

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

Consolidated Statement of Functional Expenses

Year ended August 31, 2018 (With comparative totals for 2017)
		  Program expenses	 Supporting expenses
				    Cross-		  General and	 Total
		  Health	 Peace	 program	 Fundraising	 administrative	 2018	 2017

Salaries and benefits	 $  18,809,251 	 9,830,943 	 257,171 	 4,644,633 	 5,067,478 	 38,609,476 	 34,539,698
Consulting	 9,011,301 	 3,626,742 	 70,341 	 345,571 	 1,011,181 	 14,065,136 	 11,423,212
Communications	 1,860,733 	 499,370 	 6,129 	 2,054,764 	 223,609 	 4,644,605 	 4,243,701
Services		 625,197 	 1,362,129 	 10,959 	 1,406,579 	 539,053 	 3,943,917 	 4,047,483
Office and equipment	 1,869,248 	 1,104,477 	 2,011 	 164,639 	 388,680 	 3,529,055 	 4,188,661
Vehicles	 5,044,097 	 617,491 	 46 	 1,035 	 1,725 	 5,664,394 	 3,715,023
Travel/meetings	 17,742,640 	 5,872,580 	 75,555 	 1,750,236 	 167,444 	 25,608,455 	 24,454,021
Interventions (note 2(k))	 256,008,013 	 — 	 — 	 — 	 — 	256,008,013 	295,273,772
Bad debt expense (note 3)	 — 	 — 	 — 	 — 	 8,150,033 	 8,150,033 	 —
Other		  876,585 	 426,864 	 6,882 	 400,400 	 1,039,820 	 2,750,551 	 3,046,553
Grants		  5,105,309 	 1,760,856 	 175,000 	 — 	 — 	 7,041,165 	 8,632,030
				    316,952,374 	 25,101,452 	 604,094 	 10,767,857 	 16,589,023 	370,014,800 	393,564,154
Common area and  
  depreciation	 600,271 	 469,557 	 23,561 	 525,381 	 876,073 	 2,494,843 	 2,459,535
		  Total expenses	 $317,552,645 	 25,571,009 	 627,655 	 11,293,238 	 17,465,096 	372,509,643 	396,023,689
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017

		  2018	 2017

Cash flows from operating activities
Change in net assets			   $40,157,617 	 58,893,904

Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash 
  provided by operating activities:

		  Depreciation				    675,427 	 686,614

		  Bad debt expense			   8,150,033 	 —

		  Appreciation of endowment investments, net			   (27,367,498) 	(39,726,296)

		  Appreciation of nonendowment investments, net			   (116,677) 	 —

		  Donated artwork			   (12,900) 	 (93,600)

		  Permanently restricted contributions			   (4,989,288) 	 (1,447,451)

		  Net change in inventory balances due to noncash 
		    contributions and distributions			   (2,614,482) 	 (2,809,538)

		  Changes in operating assets and liabilities:

				   Accounts receivable			   961,634 	 265,912

				   Contributions receivable, net of permanently restricted		  2,762,062 	 7,725,196

				   Other assets			   41,901 	 (135,095)

				   Accounts payable and accrued expenses, deferred 
				     revenue, and annuity obligations			   (6,731,101) 	 2,054,211

					    Net cash provided by operating activities			   10,916,728 	 25,413,857

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment, net of related payables			   (913,368) 	 (329,497)

Endowment fund earnings			   (31,174,127) 	(29,637,472)

Purchase of investments			   (3,958,837) 	(17,556,052)

Sale of investments			   12,452,568 	 6,472,611

					    Net cash used in investing activities			   (23,593,764) 	(41,050,410)

Cash flows from financing activities
Permanently restricted contributions, net 			   2,730,728 	 1,572,646

Payments on annuities and trusts			   (693,046) 	 (684,799)

					    Net cash provided by financing activities			   2,037,682 	 887,847

					    Net change in cash and cash equivalents			   (10,639,354) 	(14,748,706)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year			   33,924,847 	 48,673,553

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year			   $23,285,493 	 33,924,847

Supplemental disclosure
Property, plant, and equipment additions totaling $55,207 and $49,799 were included in accounts  
  payable and accrued expenses at August 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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Organization and 
Operation

The Carter Center Inc. (CCI), formerly known as 
Carter Presidential Library Inc. and Carter Presidential 
Center Inc. was organized on October 26, 1981, under 
the laws of the State of Georgia as a not-for-profit 
corporation to be operated exclusively for charitable and 
educational purposes.

CCI operates programmatically under two main action 
areas: Peace and Health. CCI also receives broad-based 
support deemed to be beneficial to all programs and 
categorized as Cross-program.

Initiatives in Peace include preventing and resolving 
conflict, protecting basic human rights, promoting rule of 
law, and monitoring elections in emerging democracies. 
The Health area strives to improve health in the United 
States and around the world. Initiatives include disease 
eradication and control and mental health reform. CCI 
operates field offices in various African, Asian, and Latin 
American countries, as needed, to fulfill its programmatic 
objectives.

The board of trustees (the Board) of CCI consists 
of President Carter and Mrs. Carter, the president of 
Emory University, nine members appointed by Emory 
University’s board of trustees, and 10 members appointed 
by President Carter and those trustees not appointed by 
Emory University’s board of trustees (Carter Center class 
of CCI trustees). Additionally, Emory University’s board 
of trustees has the authority to approve amendments to 
CCI’s articles of incorporation and bylaws. Carter Center 
of Emory University (CCEU) (an affiliate of CCI) is a 
department of Emory University that was established to 
assist with the operations of CCI’s programs. The financial 
data for CCEU is not included in these consolidated 
financial statements as it is considered part of the Emory 
University reporting entity.

Summary of Significant 
Accounting 

Policies and Other Matters
A.	Basis of Accounting

The consolidated financial statements of CCI have 
been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

B.	Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of CCI include 
the activity of The Carter Center Collaborative Inc. 
(CCCI), an affiliated tax-exempt not-for-profit corpo-
ration that supports CCI’s mission through receipt of 
in-kind goods and services. All significant intercom-
pany transactions are eliminated on consolidation.

C.	Basis of Presentation
Net assets and revenue, expenses, gains, and losses 
are classified based on the existence or absence of 
donor-imposed restrictions. Accordingly, net assets of 
CCI and changes therein are classified and reported 
as follows:

Unrestricted Net Assets — Net assets that are not 
subject to donor-imposed stipulations

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets — Net assets 
subject to donor-imposed stipulations that may or will 
be met either by actions of CCI and/or the passage 
of time

Permanently Restricted Net Assets — Net assets 
subject to donor-imposed stipulations that must be 
maintained permanently by CCI. Generally, the 
donors of these assets permit CCI to use all or part of 
the income earned on related investments for general 
or specific purposes.

D.	Cash and Cash Equivalents
CCI’s cash equivalents represent liquid financial 
instruments with an original maturity of three months 
or less.

E.	Contributions
Contributions received, including unconditional prom-
ises to give, are recognized as revenue when assets or a 
donor’s unconditional commitment is received.

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to 
be collected within one year are recorded at net real-
izable value. Unconditional promises to give that are 
expected to be collected in future years are recorded at 
the present value of their estimated future cash flows. 
Unconditional promises to give are discounted using 
interest rates approximating fair value at the date of 
the gift. Conditional promises to give are not included 
as support until the conditions are substantially met.
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Contributions are considered to be available for 
unrestricted use unless specifically restricted by the 
donor. Amounts received that are designated for future 
periods or restricted by the donor for specific purposes 
are reported as temporarily restricted or permanently 
restricted support that increases those net asset classes.
Contributed property and equipment is recorded at 
fair value at the date of donation. If donors stipulate 
how long the assets must be used, the contributions are 
recorded as restricted support. In the absence of such 
stipulations, contributions of property and equipment 
are recorded as unrestricted support.

F.	 In-Kind Gifts
Donated materials and equipment, primarily medical 
supplies, are reflected in the consolidated statements of 
activities as contributions at their estimated fair values. 
Donated services are reflected as contributions if the 
following criteria are met: (1) the services received 
create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (2) the 
services require specialized skills, are provided by indi-
viduals possessing those skills, and would be purchased 
if not provided by donation. Donated services are 
recognized at fair value as the services are performed.

G.	Inventory
Inventory primarily consists of Mectizan tablets, which 
are used to treat onchocerciasis (river blindness), 
and Zithromax tablets and syrup, which are used for 
trachoma control. Inventory is received as an in-kind 
donation and is valued using the first in, first out 
method at fair value at the time of the gift. Values, as 
determined by the donor and independent third-party 
pricing information, are utilized in management’s fair 
value estimate.

H.	Investments
Investments in the pooled endowment fund (the 
Fund) (note 5) are stated at fair value as determined 
by the manager, Emory University. Emory University’s 
pooled investments in securities include both U.S. and 
non-U.S. equities and fixed-income instruments. Fair 
value for these investments is measured based upon 
quoted prices in active markets, if available. If the 
market is inactive, fair value is determined by under-
lying managers and reviewed by Emory University after 
considering various sources of information. Due to 
variations in trading volumes and the lack of quoted 
market prices for fixed maturities, the fair value of 

fixed maturities is normally derived through recent 
reported trades for identical or similar securities, 
making adjustments through the financial reporting 
date based upon available market observable data 
described above.

Investments in funds primarily include investments 
in commingled equity and fixed-income funds and 
other investments in funds (hedged strategies, private 
market investments, real estate partnerships, and 
natural resources) and are reported at fair value, as 
determined by Emory University, in accordance with 
Emory University’s valuation policies and procedures. 
Emory University has estimated the fair value of the 
majority of its investments in investment funds on the 
basis of the net asset value (NAV) per share of the 
investment (or its equivalent), as a practical expedient, 
if (a) the underlying investment manager’s calculation 
of NAV is fair value based, (b) the NAV has been 
calculated by the fund manager as of August 31, Emory 
University’s fiscal year-end, and (c) Emory University 
does not currently have plans to sell the investment for 
an amount different from NAV. If the reported NAV 
is not as of Emory University’s fiscal year-end date or 
is not fair value based, Emory University will adjust 
the NAV, if deemed necessary. If Emory University 
determines it is not practicable to calculate an adjusted 
NAV as of Emory University’s fiscal year-end date, the 
practical expedient will not be utilized, and other valu-
ation methodologies will be used. Typically, real estate 
partnerships and funds are valued based on appraisals of 
underlying properties held and conducted by third-party 
appraisers retained by the general partner or investment 
manager. General partners of oil and gas partnerships 
also use third-party appraisers to value properties.

All other investments are stated at fair value based 
on quoted market prices. Net realized and unrealized 
gains or losses on investments are reflected in the 
consolidated statements of activities.

The values of the investments in the pooled 
endowment fund determined by Emory University are 
evaluated by management of CCI who has concluded 
that such values are reasonable estimates of fair value 
at August 31, 2018 and 2017.

Investments are exposed to several risks, such as 
interest rate, currency, market, and credit risks. Due 
to the level of risk associated with certain investments, 
it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of 
investments will occur in the near term and that such 
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changes could materially affect the amounts reported 
in CCI’s consolidated financial statements.

The Fund may hold investments denominated in 
currencies other than the U.S. dollar. Thus, there is 
exposure to currency risk because the value of the 
investments denominated in other currencies may fluc-
tuate due to changes in currency exchange rates. This 
can have an effect on the reported value of these assets.

The Fund’s investment portfolio is subject to 
interest rate and credit risks for certain securities 
whose valuation would be impacted by changes in 
interest rates. The portfolio is also subject to the risk 
that the issuer of a debt security may be unable to pay 
interest or repay principal when it is due.

The value of securities held by the Fund may 
decline in response to certain economic events. 
Such events impacting valuation may include (but 
are not be limited to) economic changes; market 
fluctuations; regulatory changes; global and political 
instability; and currency, interest rate, and commodity 
price fluctuations.

I.	 Property, Plant, and Equipment
Property, plant, and equipment are stated at cost at 
the date of acquisition or at fair value at the date of 
donation, in the case of gifts. Depreciation is provided 
over the estimated useful lives of the respective assets 
on a straight-line basis.

J.	 Artwork
CCI has capitalized works of art and collectibles 
received since its inception at the estimated fair value 
at the date of acquisition. Works of art with service 
potential that diminishes very slowly over time are not 
subject to depreciation.

K.	�Functional Allocation of 
Expenses
The costs of providing CCI’s various programs and 
supporting services have been summarized on a 
functional basis in the accompanying consolidated 
statements of activities and functional expenses. 
Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated among 
the programs and supporting services benefited. 
Intervention expenses included within CCI’s health 
program service comprise the distribution of donated 
medications, primarily Mectizan and Zithromax, as 
well as filter cloth distribution, epidemiological surveys, 
and health education training and materials.

L.	� Federal and Other Government 
Grants
Federal and other government grant revenue is recog-
nized as unrestricted revenue and support to the extent 
that CCI incurs actual expenditures under program 
agreements with federal or other government agencies. 
Amounts recorded as accounts receivable due from the 
federal government are for program grant expenses 
incurred in advance of the reimbursement of funds. 
Funds received in advance of program grant expenses 
are recorded as deferred revenue in the consolidated 
statements of financial position.

For the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, CCI 
received 893,843 GBP ($1,187,153) and 666,241 GBP 
($849,144), respectively, in support of CCI’s project 
Electoral Observation in the Democratic Republic 
of Congo from the United Kingdom Department 
for International Development (DFID). DFID also 
contributed 333,196 GBP ($444,170) and 238,341 
GBP ($300,704) in support of Building Civil Society 
Capacity to Improve Industrial Mining Revenue 
Governance in the Democratic Republic of Congo 
for the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, respec-
tively. Finally, DFID contributed 2,226,205 GBP 
($3,014,118) and 3,273,795 GBP ($4,223,905) for the 
years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, in 
support of the Guinea Worm Eradication Program.

For the year ended August 31, 2018, Irish Aid 
contributed 130,000 Euros ($150,087) to support 
Empowering Women and Girls in Sub-Saharan 
Africa. Also, the Governance Facility, a Secretariat 
for donor funds from the United Kingdom, Denmark, 
and Switzerland, contributed $451,327 in support of 
Election Monitoring in Nepal during 2018.

In addition, for the year ended August 31, 2017, the 
Norwegian Peacebuilding Resource Center contrib-
uted 600,000 NOK ($71,872) in support of Syria 
Transition Planning.

M.	Tax Status
CCI has received a determination letter from the 
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) dated December 16, 
1991, and CCCI has received a determination letter 
from the IRS dated March 22, 2007, each indi-
cating recognition as an organization described in 
Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code (the 
Code) whereby only unrelated business income, as 
defined by Section 512(a) of the Code, is subject to 
federal income tax.
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CCI applies Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB) Accounting Standards Codification Topic 
740, Income Taxes (ASC 740), which addresses the 
accounting for uncertainty in income tax positions. 
It also provides guidance on when tax positions are 
recognized in an entity’s financial statements and how 
the values of these positions are determined. There 
is currently no impact on the consolidated financial 
statements as a result of ASC 740.

N.	Use of Estimates
The preparation of the consolidated financial state-
ments requires management to make a number of 
estimates and assumptions relating to the reported 
amounts of assets and liabilities, the disclosure of 
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the 
consolidated financial statements, and the reported 
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting 
period. Significant items subject to such estimates and 
assumptions include the useful lives of property, plant, 
and equipment; carrying values of contributions receiv-
able and other receivables; fair value of inventory; fair 
values of investments without readily determinable 
fair value; contributed items; and obligations under 
split-interest agreements. Actual results could differ 
from those estimates.

O.	Reclassifications
Certain amounts included in the accompanying 2017 
consolidated statements of cash flows have been reclas-
sified to conform with the 2018 presentation.

P.	� Recently Issued Accounting 
Standards
In May 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards 
Update (ASU) No. 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts 
with Customers (ASU 2014-09), which requires an 
entity to recognize revenue to depict the transfer of 
promised goods or services to customers in an amount 
that reflects the consideration to which the entity 
expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or 
services. An entity also should disclose sufficient quan-
titative and qualitative information to enable users of 
financial statements to understand the nature, amount, 
timing, and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows 
arising from contracts with customers. The new stan-
dard is effective for CCI for fiscal years beginning after 
December 15, 2018 (as amended in August 2015 by 
ASU No. 2015-14, Deferral of Effective Date). CCI has 

not yet completed its assessment of the impact of the 
new standard on its consolidated financial statements.

In June 2018, the FASB issued ASU No. 2018-
08, Clarifying the Scope and Accounting Guidance for 
Contributions Received and Contributions Made (ASU 
2018-08), which clarifies whether grants (or similar 
transactions) should be accounted for as contributions 
or exchange transactions. ASU 2018-08 is effective 
for annual financial statements issued for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2018. CCI has not yet 
determined the impact of the new standard on its current 
policies.

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-
01, Recognition and Measurement of Financial Assets and 
Liabilities (ASU 2016-01). ASU 2016-01 addresses 
certain aspects of recognition, measurement, presenta-
tion, and disclosure of financial instruments. The ASU 
is effective for not-for-profit entities for fiscal years 
beginning after December 15, 2018, with early adoption 
restricted to certain provisions and within certain time 
periods. Under the ASU, not-for-profit entities are 
no longer required to disclose fair value information 
concerning financial instruments measured at amortized 
cost, such as long-term debt. CCI has not yet determined 
the impact of the new standard on its current policies.

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-
02, Leases (Topic 842) (ASU 2016-02). ASU 2016-02 
requires the recognition of lease assets and lease liabili-
ties by lessees for those leases classified as operating leases 
under ASC Topic 840, Leases. The accounting applied 
by a lessor under ASU 2016-02 is largely unchanged 
from that applied under ASC Topic 840. The ASU is 
effective for all business entities for fiscal years beginning 
after December 15, 2019. CCI has not yet determined 
the impact of the new standard on its current policies for 
lessee accounting.

In August 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-
14, Presentation of Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit 
Entities (ASU 2016-14). ASU 2016-14 (1) reduces the 
number of net asset classes presented from three to two; 
(2) requires the presentation of expenses by functional 
and natural classification in one location; and (3) 
requires quantitative and qualitative disclosures about 
liquidity and availability of financial assets. The ASU is 
effective for annual financial statements issued for fiscal 
years beginning after December 15, 2017. CCI has not 
yet determined the impact of the new standard on its 
current policies.
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Contributions 
Receivable

Contributions receivable consists of the following at 
August 31, 2018 and 2017:

		  2018	 2017

Temporarily restricted:
	 Health		  $  8,344,123 	 19,298,916
	 Cross-program		  99,398 	 148,200
	 Time restricted		  96,500 	 5,000
Permanently restricted:
	 Endowment		  8,199,323 	 5,940,763
			   $16,739,344 	 25,392,879

The anticipated receipts of these receivables are as follows 
at August 31, 2018 and 2017:

		  2018	 2017

Less than one year		  $12,673,710 	 9,564,097
One to five years		  4,150,000 	 10,672,388
More than five years		  — 	 8,000,000
Less unamortized discount		  (84,366) 	 (2,843,606)
			   $16,739,344 	 25,392,879

Contributions to be received after one year are discounted 
at an appropriate discount rate commensurate with the 
risks involved. During fiscal year 2018, these contributions 
were discounted using interest rates approximating fair 
value at the date of the gift at rates ranging from 0.95% to 
1.68%. Amortization of discounts is recorded as additional 
contribution revenue in accordance with donor-imposed 
restrictions on the contributions. In the opinion of CCI’s 
management, all contributions receivable recorded at 
August 31, 2018 and 2017, are deemed fully collectible.

CCI recorded a seven-year, $10 million pledge for 
river blindness control in Nigeria in fiscal year 2015. An 
initial payment of $1.4 million was made that same year. 
No subsequent payment has been received, and CCI 
management has deemed this pledge fully uncollectible. 
The remaining balance at present value of $8,150,033 was 
written off in fiscal year 2018.

Inventory
Inventory at August 31, 2018 and 2017, comprises:

		  2018	 2017

Medication:
	 Zithromax		  $9,146,650 	 5,253,420
	 Mectizan		  — 	 1,278,748
			   $9,146,650 	 6,532,168

Investments
CCI invests the majority of its investments in a pooled 
investment fund managed and held in trust by Emory 
University. CCI’s investments also include assets invested 
for its charitable gift annuities and charitable remainder 
trusts. These investments are presented in the accompa-
nying consolidated statements of financial position at their 
fair values.
		  Fair value
		  2018	 2017

Pooled investments  
  held at Emory University		  $758,184,387 	 708,399,782
Cash and cash equivalents		  89,066 	 587,126
Fixed-income securities:
	 Domestic mutual funds		  3,675,599 	 3,560,388
Equities:
	 Domestic stocks		  5,301,682 	 4,876,150
	 Domestic mutual funds		  665,815 	 675,687
	 International mutual funds		  872,066 	 909,859
			   $768,788,615 	 719,008,992
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Property, Plant,  
and Equipment

The components of property, plant, and equipment at 
August 31, 2018 and 2017, are as follows:

			   Estimated 
	 2018	 2017	 useful lives

Land	 $      636,732 	 636,732 	 N/A
Buildings	 17,486,579 	 17,216,712 	 30 years
Building improvements	 2,374,281 	 2,210,597 	 15 years
Grounds and land  
  improvements	 220,062 	 185,823 	 10 years
Furniture and fixtures	 1,070,336 	 886,242 	 10 years
Office equipment	 454,075 	 486,866 	 5 years
Computer equipment	 217,180 	 232,795 	 3 years
		  22,459,245 	 21,855,767
Less accumulated  
  depreciation	 (17,474,650) 	(17,114,521)
		  $   4,984,595 	 4,741,246

Depreciation expense totaled $675,427 and $686,614 during 
2018 and 2017, respectively.

Split-Interest 
Agreements

CCI is beneficiary under several types of split-interest 
agreements, primarily charitable gift annuities. Under these 
agreements, CCI acts as trustee of assets received from 
donors and remits to the donor or other designee a fixed 
amount for a specified period of time, normally until the 
death of the donor or other designee. Assets related to char-
itable gift annuities are recorded at their fair values when 
received, and an annuity payment liability is recognized at 
the present value of future cash flows expected to be paid 
to the donor or other designee. At the time of the gift, CCI 
recognizes contribution revenue for the remainder interest 
in an amount equal to the difference between the fair value 
of the assets received and the annuity liability. Discount 
rates and actuarial assumptions used to determine the 
annuity liability are typically based on factors such as appli-
cable federal interest rates and life-income beneficiary life 
expectancies, as determined by mortality tables published 
by the IRS. The changes in the value of these agreements 
are included in operating contributions and grants in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of activities.

As of August 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively, CCI’s 
investment in the pooled investment fund totaled 
$758,184,387 and $708,399,782, representing approxi-
mately 10.9% and 10.7% of the pool at each of these dates. 
The composition of said pooled investments held at Emory 
University is as follows (in thousands):

		  2018	 2017

Short-term investments and  
  cash equivalents		  $214,645 	 403,569
Investments in securities:
	 Global equity securities:
	   U.S. equity securities		  356,606 	 434,227
	   Non-U.S. equity securities		 200,452 	 140,524
	 Fixed-income securities:
	   U.S. government securities	 383,147 	 258,365
	 �  Domestic bonds and  

  long-term notes		  224,716 	 167,867
	 �  International bonds and  

  long-term notes		  56,047 	 51,507
	 Investments in private securities	 15,557 	 16,287
	 Commingled funds — equity		  225,970 	 639,331
	 Commingled funds — fixed income	 211,905 	 209,155
Investments in funds:
	 Hedged strategies		  2,775,397 	 2,251,918
	 Private market investments		  1,489,227 	 1,230,637
	 Real estate partnerships		  278,917 	 281,339
	 Natural resources		  497,886 	 518,985
Derivatives		  (2,133) 	 (10,644)
			   $6,928,339 	 6,593,067

Emory University is subject to limitations and restrictions 
on its ability to redeem or sell certain of the investments 
included in its pooled investment fund. Such restrictions 
vary by investment type and range from required notice 
periods (generally 30 to 180 days after initial lockup 
periods) to specified terms at inception (generally 
10 years). While there are no stated limits relative to CCI 
withdrawals of its investment in Emory University’s pooled 
investment fund, the timing and availability of future 
redemptions may be impacted by these restrictions.
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Certain states have restrictions on investment alloca-
tions. Management of CCI believes it has complied with 
any known restrictions in states in which it has received 
charitable gifts subject to such restrictions.

The fair value of the assets related to split-interest 
agreements is included in investments in the accompa-
nying consolidated statements of financial position and 
totaled $10,604,228 and $10,609,210 at August 31, 2018 
and 2017, respectively. The annuity liability related 
to these agreements is $5,536,036 and $5,793,427 at 
August 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively. The net contribu-
tion revenue reported for split-interest agreements totaled 
$617,238 and $714,960 during the years ended August 31, 
2018 and 2017, respectively.

Leases
CCI leases space to various entities under noncancelable 
operating leases with various terms. CCI leases to CCEU 
approximately 20% of CCI’s space under a lease for a 
term of 99 years, with a rental payment of $1 per year. 
A business agreement with CCI’s caterer has no annual 
rent; rather, CCI receives 5% to 10% of the tenant’s gross 
revenue, as defined in such agreement. Rental income 
from these leases is included in facilities use income in the 
accompanying consolidated statements of activities.

In-Kind Gifts
The components of in-kind gifts, donated goods, and 
services for the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, are 
as follows:

		  2018	 2017

Health:
	 Medication		  $253,377,000 	 294,736,010
	 Other		  213,984 	 141,847
			   253,590,984 	 294,877,857
Peace:
	 Software		  811,000 	 707,155
			   811,000 	 707,155
Operating:
	 Art		  — 	 258,650
	 Transportation		  268,254 	 281,000
			   268,254 	 539,650
			   $254,670,238 	 296,124,662

Donations of medication were received primarily from 
two pharmaceutical companies during the years ended 
August 31, 2018 and 2017.

Fair Value of 
Financial

Instruments
CCI’s estimates of fair value for financial assets and liabili-
ties are based on the framework established in ASC Topic 
820, Fair Value Measurement. This framework is based on 
the inputs used in valuations and gives the highest priority 
to quoted prices in active markets and requires observable 
inputs to be used in the valuations when available. The 
disclosure of fair value estimates in the hierarchy described 
below is based on whether the significant inputs into the 
valuation are observable. In determining the level of the 
hierarchy in which the estimate is disclosed, the highest 
priority is given to unadjusted quoted prices in active 
markets and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs 
that reflect CCI’s significant market assumptions. The 
three levels of the fair value hierarchy are as follows:

Level 1 — Valuations based on unadjusted quoted 
market prices for identical assets or liabilities in active 
markets.

Level 2 — Valuations based on pricing inputs that 
are other than quoted prices in active markets which 
are either directly or indirectly observable; examples 
include quoted prices in active markets of the under-
lying assets, quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities 
in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar 
assets or liabilities in an inactive market, or valuations 
based on models where significant inputs are observ-
able or can be corroborated by observable market data.

Level 3 — Valuations are derived from other valuation 
methodologies, including pricing models, discounted 
cash flow models, and similar techniques. Level 3 valu-
ations incorporate certain assumptions and projections 
that are not observable in the market and require 
significant professional judgment in determining the 
fair value assigned to such assets or liabilities.

The fair value hierarchy requires the use of observable 
market data when available. As required by ASC Topic 
820, assets and liabilities are classified in their entirety 
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the 
fair value measurements.
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Contributions receivable for current-year gifts are 
initially measured at fair value in the year the receivable 
is recorded based on the present value of future cash flows 
discounted at a rate commensurate with risks involved, 
which is an application of the income approach. Current-
year gifts included in contributions receivable reflected at 
fair value at August 31, 2018 and 2017 were approximately 
$2,434,000 and $4,686,000, respectively, and are classified 
as Level 3 within the fair value hierarchy.

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, 
accounts receivable, accounts payable and accrued liabili-
ties, and deferred revenue approximates fair value because 
of the relative terms and short maturity of these financial 
instruments. The carrying value of annuity obligations 
approximates fair value and is based on the present value 
of the estimated future cash flows.

NAV was used as a practical expedient estimate of fair 
value relative to CCI’s interest in the Emory University 

pooled endowment fund. NAV, in many instances, may 
not equal fair value that would be determined pursuant 
to ASC Topic 820. There are no redemption restrictions 
on CCI with respect to its pooled investments held at 
Emory University. In accordance with ASU No. 2015-07, 
Disclosures for Investments in Certain Entities That Calculate 
Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent) — a consensus 
of the Emerging Issues Task Force, investments that are 
valued using the practical expedient, as described above, 
are labeled as NAV and are not categorized within the 
fair value hierarchy. CCI does not hold any investments 
that would be categorized as Level 3 investments as of 
August 31, 2018 and 2017, respectively.

The following table summarizes the valuation of CCI’s 
financial instruments, which are recorded at fair value 
by the ASC Topic 820 fair value hierarchy levels as of 
August 31, 2018:

	 Level 1	 NAV	 Total

Assets:
	 Cash and cash equivalents		  $23,374,559 	 — 	 23,374,559
	 Fixed-income securities:
		  Domestic mutual funds		  3,675,599 	 — 	 3,675,599
	 Equities:
		  Domestic stocks		  5,301,682 	 — 	 5,301,682
		  Domestic mutual funds		  665,815 	 — 	 665,815
		  International mutual funds	 872,066 	 — 	 872,066
	 Interest in Emory University pooled endowment fund	 — 	 758,184,387 	 758,184,387
			   Total		  $33,889,721 	 758,184,387 	 792,074,108

The following table summarizes the valuation of CCI’s financial instruments, which are recorded at fair value by the 
ASC Topic 820 fair value hierarchy levels as of August 31, 2017:

	 Level 1	 NAV	 Total

Assets:
	 Cash and cash equivalents		  $34,511,973 	 — 	 34,511,973
	 Fixed-income securities:
		  Domestic mutual funds		  3,560,388 	 — 	 3,560,388
	 Equities:
		  Domestic stocks		  4,876,150 	 — 	 4,876,150
		  Domestic mutual funds		  675,687 	 — 	 675,687
		  International mutual funds	 909,859 	 — 	 909,859
	 Interest in Emory University pooled endowment fund	 — 	 708,399,782 	 708,399,782
			   Total		  $44,534,057 	 708,399,782 	 752,933,839
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Net Assets

A.	Unrestricted
As of August 31, 2018 and 2017, unrestricted net assets are 
as follows:

		  2018	 2017

Undesignated		  $   2,682,230 	 10,333,704
Designated for:
	 Endowment investment		  274,456,965 	 262,969,343
	 Program funds		  4,662,425 	 4,132,412
	� Maintenance of property  

  and equipment		  — 	 500,000
			   $281,801,620 	 277,935,459

Unrestricted net assets include funds internally designated 
as additions for endowment investment and program 
funding. These amounts are classified as unrestricted net 
assets due to the lack of explicit donor stipulations that 
temporarily or permanently restrict their use. Unrealized 
gains or losses on internally designated endowment funds 
are classified as changes in unrestricted net assets.

b.	Temporarily Restricted
As of August 31, 2018 and 2017, temporarily restricted net 
assets are available for the following purposes:

		  2018	 2017

Health		  $33,539,522 	 38,245,413
Peace		  817,717 	 626,186
Cross-program		  861,270 	 925,169
Time-restricted endowment funds	 332,477,442 	 296,688,515
Time-restricted contributions		  96,500 	 5,000
			   $367,792,451 	 336,490,283

C.	Permanently Restricted
Permanently restricted net assets totaling $164,954,514 
and $159,965,226 at August 31, 2018 and 2017, respec-
tively, are required by donors to be invested in perpetuity, 
and the income from these assets is expendable to support 
activities of CCI.

Endowment  
Funds

CCI’s endowment funds consist of individual donor- 
restricted endowment funds and funds designated by 
the Board to function as endowments. The net assets 
associated with endowment funds, including those funds 
designated by the Board to function as endowment, are 
classified and reported based on the existence or absence 
of donor-imposed restrictions.

CCI applies the provisions of ASC Subtopic 958-205, 
Presentation of Financial Statements. ASC Subtopic 
958-205 provides guidance on the net asset classification 
of donor-restricted endowment funds for a not-for-profit 
organization that is subject to an enacted version of the 
Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act 
(UPMIFA) and also requires enhanced disclosures about 
an organization’s endowment funds, both donor-restricted 
endowment funds and board-designated endowment funds.

CCI has interpreted UPMIFA, as adopted by the State 
of Georgia, as providing, among other things, expanded 
spending flexibility by allowing, subject to a standard of 
prudence, spending from an endowment without regard to 
the book value of the corpus of the fund. As a result of this 
interpretation, CCI classifies as permanently restricted net 
assets (a) the original value of gifts donated to the perma-
nent endowment, (b) the original value of subsequent gifts 
to the permanent endowment, and (c) accumulations to 
the permanent endowment made in accordance with the 
direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at the 
time the accumulation is added to the fund.

The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endow-
ment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted 
net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets 
until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by 
CCI in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence 
prescribed in UPMIFA.
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In accordance with UPMIFA, CCI considers the 
following factors in making a determination to appropriate 
or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds:

• �The duration and preservation of the fund

• �The purposes of CCI and the donor-restricted endow-
ment fund

• �General economic conditions

• �The possible effect of inflation and deflation

• �The expected total return from income and the apprecia-
tion of investments

• �Other resources of CCI

• �The investment policies of CCI

CCI invests its endowment assets in a pooled investment 
fund managed by Emory University. The Board follows 
the investment return objectives and the spending policy, 
as directed and managed by Emory University’s board of 
trustees, as set forth in more detail below.

A.	�Return Objectives and Risk 
Parameters

CCI supports Emory University’s investment and 
spending policies, the objective of which is to provide a 
predictable stream of funding to programs supported by 
its endowment while seeking to maintain the purchasing 
power of the endowment assets. Under this investment 
policy, as approved by the Emory University’s board of 
trustees, the endowment assets are invested in a manner 
to attain a real total return of at least 8% (including infla-
tion) over the long term. Over shorter time periods, the 
endowment assets performance will be measured versus a 
policy benchmark. The policy benchmark represents the 
weighted average of benchmark returns to each asset class 
in the policy asset allocation. The performance objective 
is to outperform the policy benchmark by at least 50 basis 
points, net of fees, on average. It is not expected that the 
performance target will be met for every three-year period.

B.	�Strategies Employed for 
Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate of return objectives, CCI 
relies on Emory University’s total return strategy in which 
investment returns are achieved through both capital 
appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current yield 
(interest and dividends). Emory University employs a 
diversified asset allocation strategy across global equities, 
fixed income, marketable alternatives, and private invest-
ments to achieve its long-term return objectives within 
prudent risk constraints.

C.	�Spending Policy and How the 
Investment Objectives Relate to 
Spending Policy

CCI follows Emory University’s total return endowment 
spending policy that establishes the maximum amount of 
endowment investment return available to support current 
operating and capital needs. CCI considered the expected 
return on its endowment, including the effect of inflation 
in setting the annual appropriation amount. Accordingly, 
CCI expects the current spending policy to allow its 
endowment to maintain its purchasing power if projected 
growth rates are achieved. Additional real growth will be 
provided by new gifts and any excess investment return.
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Endowment funds consist of the following as of August 31, 2018:

		  Temporarily	 Permanently 
	 Unrestricted	 restricted	 restricted	 Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds		  $                —	 332,477,442 	 164,954,514 	 497,431,956
Board-designated endowment funds		  274,456,965 	 — 	 — 	 274,456,965
		  Total funds		  $274,456,965 	 332,477,442 	 164,954,514 	 771,888,921

Endowment funds consist of the following as of August 31, 2017:

		  Temporarily	 Permanently 
	 Unrestricted	 restricted	 restricted	 Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds		  $                —	 296,688,515 	 159,965,226 	 456,653,741
Board-designated endowment funds		  262,969,343 	 — 	 — 	 262,969,343
		  Total funds		  $262,969,343 	 296,688,515 	 159,965,226 	 719,623,084

Changes in endowment funds for the year ended August 31, 2018, are as follows:

		  Temporarily	 Permanently 
	 Unrestricted	 restricted	 restricted	 Total

Endowment funds, August 31, 2017		  $262,969,343 	 296,688,515 	 159,965,226 	 719,623,084
Contributions		  159,890 	 — 	 4,989,288 	 5,149,178
Investment return:
	 Endowment fund earnings		  11,572,741 	 19,601,386 	 — 	 31,174,127
	 Appreciation of endowment investments, net	 10,226,973 	 17,140,525 	 — 	 27,367,498
		  Total investment return		  21,799,714 	 36,741,911 	 — 	 58,541,625
Transfer to board-designated funds		  19,575 	 (19,575) 	 — 	 —
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure	 (10,491,557) 	 (933,409) 	 — 	 (11,424,966)
Endowment funds, August 31, 2018		  $274,456,965 	 332,477,442 	 164,954,514 	 771,888,921

Changes in endowment funds for the year ended August 31, 2017, are as follows:

		  Temporarily	 Permanently 
	 Unrestricted	 restricted	 restricted	 Total

Endowment funds, August 31, 2016		  $237,098,395 	 254,090,979 	 158,517,685 	 649,707,059
Contributions		  583,572 	 — 	 1,447,541 	 2,031,113
Investment return:
	 Endowment fund earnings		  11,067,888 	 18,569,584 	 — 	 29,637,472
	 Appreciation of endowment investments, net	 14,709,048 	 25,017,248 	 — 	 39,726,296
		  Total investment return		  25,776,936 	 43,586,832 	 — 	 69,363,768
Appropriation of endowment assets for expenditure	 (489,560) 	 (989,296) 	 — 	 (1,478,856)
Endowment funds, August 31, 2017		  $262,969,343 	 296,688,515 	 159,965,226 	 719,623,084
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Related-Party 
Transactions

Emory University provides certain administrative 
functions to CCI, including, but not limited to, payroll 
administration, investment management, information 
technology, and legal services. CCI paid Emory University 
$607,428 and $589,740 during the years ended August 31, 
2018 and 2017, respectively, for the provision of 
these services.

Emory University made unrestricted contributions 
to CCI of $715,730 and $713,091, respectively, during 
the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017. In addition, 
CCEU made unrestricted contributions to CCI, primarily 
related to endowment earnings at CCEU, of $444,853 
and $443,230 during the years ended August 31, 2018 and 
2017, respectively.

CCI is currently affiliated with two separately incorpo-
rated organizations, Carter Centre U.K. and Carter Centre 
U.K. Foundation. On November 6, 2018, The Carter 
Centre U.K. and The Carter Centre U.K. Foundation 
were dissolved via voluntary strike-off. The Carter 
Centre U.K. Foundation was also removed from the 
Central Register of Charities in the United Kingdom on 
November 21, 2018.

The Carter Center 
Collaborative 

Inc. (CCCI)
CCCI received donations of in-kind goods for the benefit 
of CCI totaling $253,377,000 and $294,736,010, respec-
tively, during the years ended August 31, 2018 and 2017, 
that are included in the accompanying consolidated state-
ments of activities. Expenses totaling $250,762,250 and 
$290,486,472 related to the use or grant of these donations 
are also included in the accompanying consolidated state-
ments of activities for the years ended August 31, 2018 
and 2017, respectively. Inventory related to these goods for 
CCCI totaled $9,146,650 and $6,532,168 as of August 31, 
2018 and 2017, respectively, and is included in the accom-
panying consolidated statements of financial position.

Commitments and 
Contingencies

Federal Financial Assistance
Federally funded programs are routinely subject to special 
audits that could result in claims against the resources of 
CCI. Management does not believe that there will be any 
claims arising from such audits that could have a material 
adverse effect on the financial position of CCI.

Subsequent  
Events

CCI has evaluated subsequent events from the consoli-
dated balance sheet date through April 3, 2019, the date 
at which the consolidated financial statements were avail-
able to be issued, and determined there are no other items 
to disclose.
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CommunityCommunity
Nigerian Stella Chibueze measures a 
community member before providing drug 
treatment to prevent river blindness. She 
is a longtime volunteer for the Carter 
Center’s program in Imo state.
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The CArter Center Around the World

Caribbean 
and Central 
America
  4	 Belize

  5	 Costa Rica

  6	 Cuba

  7	� Dominican 
Republic

  8	 El Salvador

  9	 Guatemala

10	 Haiti

11	Honduras

12	Jamaica

13	 Nicaragua

14	 Panama

North 
America
1	 Canada

2	 Mexico

3	 United States

Europe
26	 Albania

27	 �Bosnia and 
Herzegovina

28	 Estonia

29	 Romania

30	 Russia

South 
America
15	 Argentina

16	 Bolivia

17	 Brazil

18	 Chile

19	 Colombia

20	 Ecuador

21	 Guyana

22	 Paraguay

23	 Peru

24	 Suriname

25	 Venezuela

Since its founding in 
1982, The Carter Center 
has undertaken peace 
and health initiatives in 
more than 80 countries 
worldwide. These are 
the countries where the 
Center has had a presence, 
past and present.

Legend
n Peace Programs
n Health Programs
n �Peace and Health 

Programs
n No Activity

1

3

2 6

12 7
9

23 17

19

25

10
4

14
5

13

21
24

16

22

15

18

8

11

20

50

43

34

51

39

46
57

44
56
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Africa
31	 Algeria

32	 Angola

33	 Benin

34	 Burkina Faso

35	 Burundi

36	 Cameroon

37	 �Central African 
Republic

Oceania
86	New Zealand

Asia
75	 Bangladesh

76	 China

77	 India

78	 Indonesia

79	 Myanmar

80	 Nepal

81	 North Korea

82	 Pakistan

83	 Philippines

84	 Sri Lanka

85	 Timor-Leste

38	 Chad

39	 Cote d’Ivoire

40	 �Democratic 
Republic of 
the Congo

41	 Eritrea

42	 Ethiopia

43	 Ghana

44	 Guinea

45	 Kenya

46	 Liberia

47	 Libya

48	 Madagascar

49	 Malawi

50	 Mali

51	 Mauritania

52	 Mozambique

53	 Niger

54	 Nigeria

55	 Rwanda

56	 Senegal

57	 Sierra Leone

58	 Somalia

59	 South Africa

60	 South Sudan

61	 Sudan

62	 Tanzania

63	 Togo

64	Tunisia

65	Uganda

66	 Zambia

Middle East
67	 Egypt

68	 �Israel and Palestine

69	 Jordan

70	 Lebanon

71	 Qatar

72	 Syria

73	 United Arab Emirates

74	 Yemen

30

67

72

27

69

26

68

74

28

76

81

75

82

84

78

85

61

42

58

66

62

59

52

49

55
35

40

65 45

4153

33

63

54

36

38

86

77
80

29

37

70

83

60

64

47

48

31

32

79

73
71
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Senior Staff

Interns and Graduate Assistants

Peace Programs
Hrair Balian, J.D. 
Director, Conflict Resolution 
Program

David J. Carroll, Ph.D.
Director, Democracy Program

Yawei Liu, Ph.D.
Director, China Program

Jennie K. Lincoln, Ph.D.
Director, Latin America and 
Caribbean Program

Laura Neuman, J.D.
Director, Global Access to 
Information Program

Laura M. Olson, LL.M., J.D., 
M.A.
Director, Human Rights Program

Health Programs
Dean G. Sienko, M.D., M.S.
Vice President, Health Programs

Stephen B. Blount, M.D., 
M.P.H.
Director, Special Health Projects

Eve H. Byrd, M.S.N., M.P.H.
Director, Mental Health Program

Kelly Callahan, M.P.H.
Director, Trachoma Control 
Program

William H. Foege, 
M.D., M.P.H.
Senior Fellow, Health Policy

Frank O. Richards Jr., M.D.
Director, 
– �River Blindness Elimination 

Program
– �Lymphatic Filariasis 

Elimination Program
– �Schistosomiasis Control Program

Adam Weiss, M.P.H.
Director, Guinea Worm 
Eradication Program

Cross-Program
P. Craig Withers Jr., 
M.H.A., M.B.A.
Senior Director, International 
Program Support

Operations
Phillip J. Wise Jr. 
Vice President, Operations 
and Development; 
Corporate Secretary

Deanna Congileo, M.A. 
Director, Communications; 
Press Secretary, Jimmy and 
Rosalynn Carter

Sabrina Burnett
Director, Human Resources

Finance
Christopher D. Brown, CPA
Vice President, Finance; Treasurer

Ambassador (ret.) Mary Ann Peters
Chief Executive Officer, The Carter Center

Educational 
Programs
Lauren S. Kent-Delany, M.A.
Director, Educational Programs

Research
Steven H. Hochman, Ph.D.
Director, Research; 
Faculty Assistant to 
President Carter

Office of Jimmy and 
Rosalynn Carter
Lauren L. Gay
Special Assistant to 
Jimmy Carter

Beth M. Davis
Special Assistant, 
Presidential Scheduling

Melissa M. Montgomery
Special Assistant to 
Rosalynn Carter

The Carter Center sponsors 
a competitive internship 
program, bringing to 

Atlanta college students and 
recent graduates from universities 
around the world each semester. 
Interns and graduate assistants 
play a vital role in helping The 
Carter Center accomplish its 
peace and health initiatives, and 
interns serve in many capacities 
around the Center. In turn, 
The Carter Center provides a 
substantive learning experience 
that serves as a basis for interns 
to explore their career options 
and to develop professional skills. 
The 2017–2018 class of interns 
and graduate assistants numbered 
135 students and recent graduates 
from 16 countries who spoke 
33 languages. Over its history, 
The Carter Center has had 
3,257 interns.

President Carter visits with a recent class of Carter Center interns in Plains, Georgia.
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Friends of the Inter-American Democratic Charter

Stephen B. Blount, M.D., 
M.P.H. (Chair)
Director, Special Health Programs
The Carter Center

J. Peter Figueroa, Ph.D.
Professor of Public Health, 

Epidemiology and HIV/AIDS
University of the West Indies

Donald R. Hopkins, M.D., 
M.P.H.
Special Advisor, Guinea Worm 

Eradication
The Carter Center

Hamid S. Jafari, M.D., M.B.B.S.
Principal Deputy Director, 

Center for Global Health
U.S. Centers for Disease 

Control and Prevention

Fernando Lavadenz, M.D., 
M.P.H.
Senior Health Specialist
Health, Nutrition, and Population
The World Bank

Mwelecele Malecela, Ph.D., 
M.Sc.
Director, Department of Control 

of Neglected Tropical Diseases
World Health Organization

David Molyneux, Ph.D., 
D.Sc., Hon. F.R.C.P.
Professor, Tropical Health 

Sciences
Liverpool School of 

Tropical Medicine

Stefan Swartling Peterson, Ph.D., 
M.P.H.
Chief, Health Section; Associate 

Director, Programme Division
UNICEF

David A. Ross, ScD
President and CEO 

Task Force for Global Health

Dean Sienko, M.D., M.S.
Vice President, Health Programs
The Carter Center

Nilanthi R. de Silva, M.D.
Dean, Faculty of Medicine
University of Kelaniya

Enrique Garcia 
Former Executive President of 
the Development Bank of Latin 
America

Diego García-Sayán 
Former Foreign Minister of Peru

César Gaviria 
Former President of Colombia

John Graham 
Chair Emeritus, Canadian 
Foundation for the Americas

Osvaldo Hurtado 
Former President of Ecuador

Torquato Jardim 
Former Justice of the Superior 
Electoral Tribunal of Brazil

Serena Joseph-Harris 
Former High Commissioner for the 
Republic of Trinidad and Tobago 
to the United Kingdom

Luis Alberto Lacalle 
Former President of Uruguay

Samuel Lewis 
Former Vice President of Panama

John Maisto 
Former U.S. Ambassador to the 
Organization of American States

John Manley 
Former Minister of Foreign 
Affairs of Canada

Carlos Mesa 
Former President of Bolivia

Pedro Nikken 
Former President of the Inter-
American Court for Human 
Rights, Venezuela

Andrés Pastrana 
Former President of Colombia

Sonia Picado 
Chair of the Board of Directors of 
the Inter-American Institute of 
Human Rights

Sergio Ramirez 
Former Vice President of 
Nicaragua

Sir Ronald Sanders 
Member of the Commonwealth 
Eminent Persons Group 
2010–2011

Bruno Stagno 
Former Foreign Minister of 
Costa Rica

Eduardo Stein 
Former Vice President of 
Guatemala

Martín Torrijos 
Former President of Panama

Fernando Tuesta Soldevilla 
Former Director, National Office 
of Electoral Processes, Peru

Joaquín Villalobos 
Founder of the Farabundo Marti 
National Liberation Front, 
Signatory of the Peace Agreements 
of El Salvador in 1992

Notable scientists and organizations come together in this 
Carter Center task force to evaluate the potential for eradi
cating or controlling infectious diseases. It monitors progress in 
disease eradication, reviews the status of selected diseases, and 
recommends opportunities for eradication or better control of 
diseases such as Guinea worm disease, river blindness, lymphatic 
filariasis, schistosomiasis, malaria, and measles.

The Friends of the Inter-American Democratic Charter is 
composed of former presidents, prime ministers, and cabinet 
ministers from the Western Hemisphere who seek to increase the 
visibility of the charter and to prevent democratic tensions from 
erupting into crises.

Laurence (Larry) Slutsker, M.D., 
M.P.H.
Director, Malaria and Neglected 

Tropical Diseases
PATH

Jordan Tappero, M.D., M.P.H.
Senior Program Officer, Neglected 

Tropical Diseases
Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation

Ricardo Thompson, Ph.D.
Senior Researcher, National 

Institute of Health
Republic of Mozambique

Dyann Wirth, Ph.D., M.A.
Professor of Immunology and 

Infectious Diseases
Harvard School of Public Health
Director of Harvard Malaria 

Initiative

Diego Abente Brun 
Former Minister of Justice and 
Labor of Paraguay

Mariclaire Acosta 
Former Undersecretary of Foreign 
Relations for Human Rights and 
Democracy of Mexico

Nicolás Ardito Barletta 
Former President of Panama

Carlos Ayala Corao 
Former President, Inter-American 
Commission on Human Rights

Cecilia Blondet 
Former Minister for the 
Advancement of Women and 
Human Development of Peru

Catalina Botero Marino 
Former Special Rapporteur 
for Freedom of Expression for 
Inter-American Human Rights 
Commission

Humberto de la Calle 
Former Vice President 
of Colombia

Santiago Canton 
Former Director of RFK Partners 
for Human Rights for Robert F. 
Kennedy Center for Justice and 
Human Rights

Fernando Henrique Cardoso 
Former President of Brazil

Jimmy Carter 
Former President of the 
United States of America

Jorge Castañeda 
Former Minister of Foreign 
Affairs of Mexico

Joe Clark 
Former Prime Minister of Canada

Santiago Corcuera 
U.N. Rapporteur and Chair for 
Working Group on Enforced or 
Involuntary Disappearances

Alejandro Foxley 
Former Minister of Foreign 
Affairs of Chile

International Task Force for Disease Eradication
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The CArter Center Mental health Task Force

Chaired by former First Lady Rosalynn Carter, the Mental Health Task Force focuses on mental 
health policy issues. It develops initiatives to reduce stigma and discrimination against people with 
mental illnesses; seeks equity for mental health care comparable to other health care; advances 
prevention, promotion, and early intervention services for young children and their families; and 
works to increase public awareness and stimulate actions about mental health issues.

Rosalynn Carter, Chair

Renato D. Alarcon, 
M.D., M.P.H. 
Professor of Psychiatry, Emeritus, 
Mayo Clinic

William R. Beardslee, M.D. 
Director, Baer Prevention 
Initiatives, Boston Children’s 
Hospital

Carl C. Bell, M.D., FAPA, 
FAC.Psych. 
Staff Psychiatrist, Jackson Park 
Hospital Family Medicine Clinic

Benjamin G. Druss, 
M.D., M.P.H. 
Rosalynn Carter Endowed 
Chair in Mental Health, 
Rollins School of Public Health, 
Emory University

Mary Jane England, M.D. 
Professor, Boston University 
School of Public Health

Rosa Gil, D.S.W. 
President and Chief Executive 
Officer, Comunilife Inc.

W. Rodney Hammond, Ph.D. 
Director (Retired), Division of 
Violence Prevention, Centers for 
Disease Control and Prevention

Ethleen Iron Cloud-Two 
Dogs, M.S. 
Senior Tribal Prevention 
Specialist, Colorado State 
University

Stanley S. Jones Jr., J.D. 
Partner; Nelson, Mullins, Riley and 
Scarborough, LLP

Nadine J. Kaslow, Ph.D., ABPP 
Professor and Chief Psychologist, 
Department of Psychiatry and 
Behavioral Sciences, Emory 
University

Jennifer Olsen, D.Ph., M.P.H. 
Executive Director, Rosalynn 
Carter Institute for Caregiving

Ruth Perou, Ph.D. 
Behavioral Scientist, National 
Center on Birth Defects and 
Developmental Disabilities, U.S. 
Centers for Disease Control and 
Prevention

Sally Engelhard Pingree 
President, The S. Engelhard 
Center; Trustee, The Charles 
Engelhard Foundation

Leslie Scallet, J.D. 
Washington, D.C.

Joel Slack 
President, Slack Consulting

Ex-Officio
Thomas H. Bornemann, Ed.D. 
Former Director, Carter Center 
Mental Health Program

Kathryn Cade 
Vice Chair, Carter Center Board of 
Trustees

Gregory L. Fricchione, M.D. 
Associate Chief of Psychiatry, 
Massachusetts General Hospital

John J. Gates, Ph.D. 
Former Director, Carter Center 
Mental Health Program

Larke Huang, Ph.D. 
Director, Office of Behavioral 
Health Equity, SAMHSA

Advisory board members select fellows and serve as mentors 
who provide technical assistance and share professional contacts 
within their fields of expertise.

Kathryn Cade 
Carter Center Mental Health 
Task Force Liaison

Caroline S. Clauss-Ehlers, Ph.D. 
Associate Professor, Rutgers 
University

Benjamin G. Druss, 
M.D., M.P.H. 
Rosalynn Carter Endowed Chair 
for Mental Health, Rollins 
School of Public Health, Emory 
University

Larry Fricks 
Deputy Director, SAMHSA, 
Center for Integrated Health 
Solutions

Katie Hawkins-Gaar 
Writer, Journalist; Organizer, 
Leadership Academy for Women 
in Digital Media

Kay Redfield Jamison, Ph.D. 
Professor of Psychiatry, 
The Johns Hopkins University 
School of Medicine

Louisa Craft Jornayvez, M.A. 
Journalist and Artist; Founder, 
Emanuel Project

Hank Klibanoff 
Professor of Practice, Creative 
Writing Program, Emory 
University

Lawrence A. Kutner, Ph.D. 
Executive Director, Stanford 
Pre-College Studies, Stanford 
University

Bill Lichtenstein 
President, Lichtenstein 
Creative Media

Tori Murden McClure, M.Div., 
J.D., M.F.A. 
President, Spalding University

Bob Meyers 
President, Emeritus, National 
Press Foundation

Ellen Mickiewicz, Ph.D. 
James R. Shepley Professor of 
Public Policy Studies, Duke 
University

Arlene Morgan 
Assistant Dean, School of Media 
and Communication, Temple 
University

International 
Advisors
Sultana Afdahl 
CEO, World Innovation Summit 
for Health, Qatar

Ioana Avadani 
Director, Center for Independent 
Journalism, Romania

Zane Wilson 
Founder South African Depression 
and Anxiety Group, South Africa

Yahira Rossini Guzmán Sabogal 
Head of Mental Health, 
Universidad de la Sabana, 
Colombia

Victor M. García 
Assistant Professor, Universidad 
de la Sabana, Colombia

The Rosalynn Carter Fellowships for Mental 
health Journalism Advisory Board
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Board of Councilors

The Board of Councilors is a 
leadership advisory group that 
promotes understanding of and 
support for The Carter Center 
in advancing peace and health 
around the world. Members 
attend quarterly presentations 
and act as advocates for The 
Carter Center.

Chair
L. Reade Fahs
President and CEO
National Vision

Vice Chair
Dan T. Cathy
Chairman, President and CEO
Chick-fil-A

Life Members
Henry Aaron
The Atlanta Braves

H. Inman Allen
Ivan Allen Company

Tricia Allen

Claire “Yum” Arnold
Leapfrog Services

James S. Balloun

W. Frank Barron Jr.
Rome Coca-Cola Bottling 

Company

Frank J. Belatti
Equicorp Partners

Paula Lawton Bevington
Bevington Advisors

Liz Blake
Habitat for Humanity 

International

Arthur M. Blank
The Arthur M. Blank Family 

Foundation

Charles M. Brewer
Las Catalinas Holding Company

Martha Finn Brooks
Director
Bombardier, Jabil, CARE USA

Kenneth G. Byers Jr.
Byers Engineering Company

President Jimmy Carter

Rosalynn Carter

John L. Clendenin
BellSouth Corp.

Robert B. Colgin
Publisher
The Social List of Atlanta, 

Georgia

Shan Cooper
Atlanta Committee for Progress

Ann Wilson Cramer
Coxe Curry & Associates

Bradley N. Currey Jr.
Rock-Tenn Company

A. W. “Bill” Dahlberg
Mirant Corp.

Walter W. Driver Jr.
Goldman Sachs & Co.

J. Rex Fuqua
Fuqua Capital Corporation

Alex Gregory
YKK Corporation of America

John B. Hardman, M.D.

Laura Hardman

Philip J. Hickey Jr.

Robert M. Holder Jr.
The RMH Group

W. Thomas Johnson
CNN News Group

Ingrid Saunders Jones
National Council of Negro 

Women

James R. Lientz Jr.
Safe Harbor Consulting

Dennis P. Lockhart
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

Gay M. Love
Printpack

James R. Margard

Kent C. Nelson
United Parcel Service

Dr. Lauren Speeth
The Elfenworks Foundation

Robert E. “Ted” Turner III
Turner Enterprises

Jack H. Ward
Hodges Ward Elliott

Robert A. Yellowlees
Global Payments

Limited Term 
Members
David Abney
Chairman and Chief Executive 

Officer
United Parcel Service

Raydean M. Acevedo
President and CEO
Research Management 

Consultants

Mark C. Adams
Managing Director
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co.

Harsha V. Agadi
Chairman
GHS Holdings

Miles Alexander
Partner
Kilpatrick Townsend & Stockton

David Allman
Founder and Chairman
Regent Partners

Elkin Goddard Alston

Gayle Alston

Robert E. Baker
Partner
DHR International

Gregory T. Baranco
President
Baranco Automotive Group

James F. Barksdale
President
Equity Investment Corporation

Thomas A. Barrow III

Bryan Batson
President
Atlanta Gas Light Company

Mark R. Bell II, Ph.D.
Managing Principal
Diversified Trust

Susan R. Bell
Partner
Ernst & Young

Kathy Betty

J. Veronica Biggins
Managing Director
Diversified Search

Joseph Bild
Managing Partner
Bild Alternative Investment

Robert R. Binns
CEO
Hybrid Enterprises

Becky Blalock
Managing Partner
Advisory Capital

Emmet Bondurant
Partner
Bondurant, Mixson & Elmore

Susan V. Booth
Artistic Director
Alliance Theater

Raphael Bostic, Ph.D.
President and CEO
Federal Reserve Bank of Atlanta

Jim Brady
Managing Partner, Central Region
Grant Thornton

Amanda Brown-Olmstead
President and CEO
A. Brown-Olmstead Associates

Annie Hunt Burriss, Ph.D.
CEO
Jinfiniti Diagnostics

Richard Carrano
CEO
Purchasing Power

Amy Carter

Chip and Becky Carter

Hugh A. Carter Jr.
Chairman and President
Darby Printing Company

Jack and Elizabeth Carter

James and Sally Carter

Hon. Jason and Kate Carter

Jeff and Annette Carter

Joshua and Sarah Carter

Sarah Carter, Ph.D. and Brendan 
Murphy, Ph.D.

Louis Centofanti, Ph.D.
President
Perma-Fix Environmental Services

John and Mirabai Chuldenko

Cameron Clayton
General Manager, IBM Watson 

Content
The Weather Company

John R. Clifford
Principal
Perkins Eastman

David H. Cofrin
Attorney
Lamar, Archer & Cofrin

Hon. Terry L. Coleman
Principal
Coleman Consulting

J. Lawrence Connolly

Gordon W. Cook
Director, Network System 

Performance
Verizon Wireless

Stuart Countess
Chief Administrative Officer and 

Vice President
Kia Motors Manufacturing

Joel H. Cowan
President
Habersham & Cowan

Erroll B. Davis Jr.

F. T. “Tread” Davis Jr.
Senior Counsel
Dentons US

James W. Dawson
Partner
Crowe
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Board of Councilors

Cynthia N. Day
President and CEO
Citizens Trust Bank

Kathleen Day

Clark Dean
Senior Managing Director
Transwestern

John Deushane
President and General Manager
WXIA Television, 11 Alive

Paul D. Donahue
President and CEO
Genuine Parts Company

Michael S. Donnelly
Atlanta Regional President
Wells Fargo of Georgia

Karen I. Duckett
Owner and CEO
Duckett Design Group

Lisa A. Dunavin
Senior Managing Director
Cushman & Wakefield

Benjamin F. Easterlin IV

Amy Edgy
Partner
Linklaters

M. Michael Egan
Senior Partner
Owen, Gleaton, Egan, Jones & 

Sweeney

Johanna Ellis
Owner
Atlanta Classic Cars

Joseph W. Evans
Chairman
State Bank & Trust Company

Michael P. Fahey
Partner
PricewaterhouseCoopers

Hon. R. Keegan Federal Jr.
Founder and Senior Partner
The Federal Firm

Henry David “Hank” Fellows Jr.
Partner
Fellows LaBriola

R. Fenton-May, Ph.D.
President and CEO
CarrierWeb

Pegi Follachio
Follachio & Associates

Wesley A. French
Founding Partner
Peachtree Investment Advisors

Patricia A. Fritz
Vice President of Corporate 

Affairs
UCB

Mary Ellen Garrett
Senior Vice President
The Garrett Group/Merrill Lynch

Roosevelt Giles
President and CEO
Endpoint Consulting Group

Taylor Glover
President and CEO
Turner Enterprises

Laurie Ann Goldman

Margo Grbinich Hunt

Bruce C. Gunter
Civitas Housing Group

Julie Haley
CEO and Co-founder
Edge Solutions

Maryanne Q. Hancock
Director
McKinsey & Company

Hubert L. “Herky” Harris Jr.

Ellen Weaver Hartman
Hartman Public Relations

Greg K. Hecht
Partner
Hecht Walker

Babette Henagan
Managing Partner
Linx Partners

Glenn P. Hendrix
Chairman
Arnall, Golden, Gregory

Gary M. Henschen, M.D.
Chief Medical Officer
Magellan Healthcare

Kenneth R. Hey, Ph.D.
Managing Partner
Inferential Focus

John R. Holder
Chairman and CEO
Holder Properties

Philip E. Holladay Jr.
Partner
King & Spalding

Lynne F. Homrich
Founding Executive Chairwoman 

and CEO
League of Change Institute

Bob Hope
President
Hope-Beckham

Susan Hrib
Co-founder
Atlanta Music Fund

Travis D. Hughes
Founder and Broker in Charge
Hughes Investment Partners

Jerry Hunt

Farley A. Hunter
F. A. Hunter & Associates

Christine Hurtsellers
Chief Executive Officer
Voya Investment Management

Henna Inam
CEO
Transformational Leadership

Bahman M. Irvani
President
Granite Holdings

Mitchell B. Jacoby
Senior Vice President
The Jacoby Group

A.J. Johnson
Managing Partner
Georgetown Capital

George H. Johnson
Founding President
George H. Johnson Properties

Blaine Kelley Jr.

Katharine Kelley
President and CEO
Green Street Properties

Jay Kelly
Director
Jay Kelly Interactive Design

Michael J. Kelly

David Kirkpatrick
Vice President
IMG College Licensing

Kerry W. Kohnen
Senior Vice President
SCL Health

Sue Kolloru Barger
Partner and Managing Director
Boston Consulting Group

Wendy W. Kopp
Senior Vice President
Capital Group

James B. Langford Jr.
President
FC Solutions

Craig Lesser
Managing Partner
Pendleton Group

William H. Linginfelter
Area President, Georgia and 

South Carolina
Regions Bank

Russ Lipari
President
Validus Group

David Llewellyn

Stephen Lockyer
President
Confederation Capital Partners

Thomas W. Malone
Founder
Malone Law

Keith W. Mason
Principal
KWM Capital Management

Darrell J. Mays
Senior Advisor
MasTec

Dominic C. Mazzone
Managing Director
Mazzone & Associates

Barry C. McCarthy
Executive Vice President
First Data Corporation

Michael A. McCarthy
Director of Research and Principal
Shapiro Capital Management

Wade F. McKenzie
President
PhyTest

Robert H. McKinney
Retired Chairman
First Indiana Corporation

Daniel McMorrow
General Manager
D-Mac Industries

Charles H. “Pete” McTier

Eddie Meyers
Georgia Regional President
PNC Financial Services Group

D. Kris Miller
President
Ackerman & Co.

Lorraine Miller
Senior Vice President
MidSouth Bancorp

Julie Miller-Phipps
President, Southern California 

Region
Kaiser Foundation Health Plan

Stuart Mills
Chairman
Leighton Mills

Joseph C. Montgomery
Assistant Head of School
Darlington School

C. David Moody Jr.
President and CEO
C.D. Moody Construction

Mary S. Moore
Founder and CEO
The Cook’s Warehouse

Bartow Morgan Jr.
Executive
Renasant Bank

Jean Mori
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Board of Councilors

Ralph R. Morrison
Partner
Wallace Morrison & Casteel

Emory L. Morsberger
Principal
Morsberger Revitalization

Leo F. Mullin

Geoffrey C. Nnadi
President and CEO
Atlanta Life Financial Group

Richard S. Novack
President and General Manager, 

MidSouth Market
Cigna

Colleen Nunn

Daniel E. O’Neill
President
O’Neill Management Consulting

Dorothy B. Padgett

Thomas H. Paris III
Managing Director
Taylor English Decisions

Sunny K. Park
Chief Executive Officer
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A man washes his hands in the Chari River 
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